CHATHAM-KENT HfYDRO T

M

February 9, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Re: Final Disposition of Account 1562 Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes
Board File No.: EB-2012-0059

Dear Ms. Walli,

Please find enclosed our application for final disposition of Middlesex Power Distribution Corp —
Newbury’s Account 1562 Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (519) 352-6300 ext 243 or via email at: regulatory@ckenergy.com.

Regards,
[Original Signed By]

Andrya Eagen

Senior Regulatory Specialist

Phone: (519) 352-6300 Ext. 243
Email: andryaeagen@ckenergy.com

CC: Dan Charron, President of Chatham-Kent Hydro
Chris Cowell, Chief Financial and Regulatory Officer
David Ferguson, Director of Regulatory Affairs and Risk Management

320 QUEEN STREET, PO Box 70 CHATHAM, ONTARIO N7M 5K2
PH (519) 352-6300 Fx (519) 351-4059
WWW.CKHYDRO.COM
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Introduction

On December 16, 2012, the Board approved the amalgamation of Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc. (“CKH”) and
Middlesex Power Distribution Corp. (“MPDC"). Subsequently, on January 20, 2012, the electrical
distribution licence of CKH was updated to include MPDC'’s former service territories and MPDC's licence
was cancelled. CKH therefore submits this application on behalf of MPDC — Newbury.

Basis for Application

On November 28, 2008, the Board initiated a combined proceeding on its own motion (EB-2008-0831)
to determine the accuracy of the final account balances with respect to ‘Account 1562 Deferred
Payments in Lieu of Taxes’ for the period of October 1, 2001 to April 30, 2006 (“Affected Period”). The
Board determined that ENWIN Utilities Ltd., Halton Hills Hydro Inc., and Barrie Hydro Distribution Inc.
should provide their specific evidence on the disposition of account 1562.

On June 24, 2011, the Board issued its decision in the EB-2008-0831 proceeding, in which the Board
stated:

“Each remaining distributor will be expected to apply for final disposition of account 1562 with
its next general rates application (either IRM or cost of service). If the distributor files evidence in
accordance with all the various decisions made in the course of this proceeding, including the use
of the updated model referenced above and certifies to that effect, the distributor may expect
that the determination of the final account balance will be handled expeditiously and in a largely
administrative manner.

On August 2, 2011, the Board issued a letter with respect to the process and deadlines for 2012 IRM
applications. This letter established a filing deadline of November 25, 2011 for MPDC, for an IRM
application to include rates for MPDC's three service territories — MPDC — Main, MPDC — Dutton and
MPDC — Newbury.

In a letter to the Board dated November 16, 2011 (please see Attachment 7), MPDC acknowledged the
Board’s EB-2008-0381 Combined Deferred PILs decision, and the expectation that distributors would
apply for the final disposition of Account 1562 Deferred PILs with their next rate applications. However,
MPDC explained that locating and validating the PILS related pre-acquisition accounting records of the
three MPDC predecessor utilities was proving challenging. Subsequently, in a letter to MPDC dated
November 23, 2011 (please see attachment 8), the Board directed MPDC — Main, MPDC — Dutton and
MPDC — Newbury to file stand-alone applications for the disposition of Account 1562 by no later than
April 1, 2012.

With the exception of the disposition of Account 1562, MPDC filed complete IRM applications for MPDC
— Main, MPDC — Dutton and MPDC — Newbury rates in accordance with the November 25, 2011
deadline.
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Background on MPDC Corporate Structure and Recent Changes

On March 24, 2005, Chatham-Kent Energy (“CKE”) submitted MAAD application EB-2005-0255
requesting Board approval to acquire all shares of the former MPDC. The Board approved this
acquisition in its Decision and Order issued on June 24, 2005. CKE’s acquisition of MPDC subsequently
closed June 30, 2005.

On October 15, 2008, Middlesex Power Distribution Corporation (“MPDC”) submitted MAAD
applications EB-2008-0332 and EB-2008-0350 requesting Board approval to acquire all shares of the
former Dutton Hydro Inc. and the former Newbury Power Corporation, and to subsequently
amalgamate both entities into MPDC. The Board approved these acquisitions and subsequent
amalgamation in its Decision and Order issued February 9, 2009. MPDC subsequently closed the
respective purchase transactions on April 30, 2009. Since that date, MPDC has been serving the
distribution areas formerly licensed to each of MPDC, Dutton Hydro Inc. and Newbury Power
Corporation and has maintained separate rates for each of the three former areas.

On August 31, 2011, Chatham-Kent Hydro (“CKH"), a subsidiary of CKE and an affiliate of MPDC, filed
MAAD application EB-2011-0328 with the Board seeking leave to amalgamate with MPDC.
Contemporaneously, CKH and MPDC jointly filed an application for the amendment of the licence of the
CKH to include all of the MPDC service territories and the cancellation of the licence of MPDC. On
December 16, 2011, the Board approved this application. On January 11, 2012, CKH notified the Board
that the resolutions of amalgamation of CKH and Middlesex Power Distribution Corp (“MPDC"), dated
January 1, 2012, had been filed with, and certified by, the Ontario Ministry of Government Services.
Subsequently, on January 20, 2012 the Board confirmed the amendment of the CKH licence and
cancelled the MPDC licence.

Application

MPDC — Newbury has located and validated the appropriate financial records with assistance from the
previous ownership of Newbury Power Inc. (“NPI”), its predecessor public accountant and the Ministry
of Finance.

MPDC — Newbury now submits herein its application for disposition of Account 1562 Deferred Payments
in Lieu of Taxes for the period October 1, 2001 to April 30, 2006.

No PILs Included in Rates for the Affected Period

MPDC — Newbury has reviewed the details of rates charged to customers for the Affected Period and
noted that no PILs adjustments were included in rates nor collected rom customers. This is also noted in
NPI’s 2006 EDR application, until that time, NPI had not adjusted rates since the original rate unbundling
in 2001". Accordingly, no rate making models exist for NPI for the Affected Period.

! EB-2005-0392, Original Application, Tab 3, Schedule 3-2
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MPDC — Newbury confirms that no amounts relating to PILs were included in rates, nor collected from
customers, for the Affected Period.

No PILs Paid During the Affected Period

Per review of the corporate tax returns for the Affected Period and confirmation with the Ministry of
Finance, MPDC — Newbury confirms that during the Affected Period it had no taxable income and that
no PILs were paid.

Submission

MPDC — Newbury therefore submits that its Account 1562 Deferred PILs disposition amounts to Snil.
Accordingly, MPDC — Newbury is seeking an order for final disposition of Snil.

Supporting Evidence

MPDC — Newbury includes the following evidence attachments in support of this application:

Attachment 1:
Attachment 2:
Attachment 3:
Attachment 4:
Attachment 5:
Attachment 6:
Attachment 7:
Attachment 8:

2001 financial statements, federal and provincial final tax returns
2002 financial statements, federal and provincial final tax returns
2003 financial statements, federal and provincial final tax returns
2004 financial statements, federal and provincial final tax returns
2005 financial statements, federal and provincial final tax returns
Decision and Order for EB-2008-0332/EB-2008-0350

MPDC - Dutton Letter to Board dated November 16, 2011

Letter from Board dated November 23, 2011



MPDC — Newbury

Attachment 1
2001 Supporting Documentation



NEWBURY POWER INC.

AUDITORS' REPORT
AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001



AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholders of
Newbury Power Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Newbury Power Inc., as at December 31, 2001 and the
statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the company as at December 31, 2001 and the results of its operations and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

o e /’/
Chatham, Ontario

February 27, 2002 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



NEWBURY POWER INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

Statement of income
Statement of retained earnings
Balance sheet

Statement of cash flows

Notes to financial statements



NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

2001 2000
SERVICE REVENUE
General $ 160,247 § 45,219
Residential 119,170 27,718
Street lighting 4414 1.033

283,831 73,970
COST OF POWER 253.804 67.162
GROSS PROFIT 30,027 6.808
EXPENSES
Administration 18,443 7,546
Amortization 11,462 2,783
Billing and collection 2,491 1,215
Distribution 16,738 4,858
Interest on long-term debt 3.625 -

52.759 16,402

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER INCOME (22,732) (9,594)
OTHER INCOME 13.344 5,647

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (0.388) $ (3.947)



NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

2001 2000
BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING $  (3,947) $ -
NET INCOME (LOSS) (9.388) (3.947)

BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING $__(13335) $ (3.947)




NEWBURY POWER INC.

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2001
2001 2000
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 60,285 $ 71,182

Accounts receivable (note 3)
Deferred charges
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS (note 4)
OTHER ASSETS (note 5)

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued charges

LONG-TERM DEBT (note 6)

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CAPITAL STOCK (note 7)
DEFICIT

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

46,217 44,134
5,200 5,200
3.270 1,840

114,972 122,356
179,933 186,845
7.944 8.844

$ 302849 $ _318.045

$ 50,558 $ 56,366

100,000 100,000
150,558 156,366
165,626 165,626
(13.335) (3.947)
152,291 161.679

$ 302840 § 318.045

Qb 5>

Director

Director



NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

2001 2000
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATIONS
Net income (loss) (9,388) (3,947)
Items not requiring cash:
Amortization 11.463 2.783
2,075 (1,164)
Net change in non-cash working
capital items affecting operations (note 8) (9.321) 13.275
(7,246) 12,111
INVESTING
Purchase of capital assets (3,651) (4,383)
FINANCING
Proceeds from issuance of common shares - 10
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH POSITION (10,897) 7,738
CASH POSITION, BEGINNING 71,182 -
CASH ACQUIRED IN ASSET TRANSFER - 63.444

CASH POSITION, ENDING

$ 60285 $ 71,182



NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The company, incorporated January 12, 2000 under the laws of Ontario, operates a hydro electric
power distribution company. Pursuant to an agreement dated September 30, 2000, specified
assets and liabilities of Newbury Hydro were transferred to the Company and the Company
began the business of distribution of hydro services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles for government organizations. The significant
accounting policies are as follows:

CASH
Cash may consist of amounts on deposit plus term deposits with maturity dates less than one
year.

CAPITAL ASSETS
Amortization of capital assets is calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated
useful life of the asset, as follows:

Distribution system - overhead 25years

Distribution system - underground 25 years

Line transformers 25 years

Meters 25 years

Office equipment 10 years
INCORPORATION COSTS

Amortization is calculated on the straight-line method over 10 years.

REVENUE
Revenue is recorded when power is consumed.



NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of certain assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of certain revenue and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2001 2000

Electrical energy $ 37258 §$ 31,321
Sundry 7,353 6,130
GST 1.606 6.683

3 46217 $___44.134

4. CAPITAL ASSETS 2001 2000

Accumulated
Cost Amortization Net Net

Distribution system - overhead $ 135,788 $ 40,683 $ 95,105 $ 100,612

Distribution system - underground 41,445 8,911 32,534 34,144
Line transformers 53,394 18,248 35,146 37,283
Meters 18,413 5,630 12,783 13,520
Office equipment 7.091 2,726 4.365 1,286

$ 256131 $__76198 $ 179933 $

—
(o]
N
o0
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n




NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

5. OTHER ASSETS

2001 2000

Incorporation costs

$ 7944 $____ 8844

6. LONG-TERM DEBT

2001 2000

7.25% Note payable in annual instalments, due June 2016

$ 100,000 $ 100,000

7. CAPITAL STOCK

2001 2000

AUTHORIZED
Unlimited common shares without par value
ISSUED

165,626 common shares

$ 165626 $___165.626



NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

8. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 2001 2000

a) Change in Non-cash Working Capital Balances
The net change in non-cash working capital balances related
to operations is represented by the following:

Accounts receivable $§ (29397) $ (16,820)
Unbilled revenue 27,313 (27,313)
Deferred charges - (5,200)
Prepaid expenses (1,430) (1,840)
Accounts payable and accrued charges (5,807) 56,365

Other assets - (8,844)
Less working capital acquired September 30, 2000 - 16.927

$ (0321) 13.275

b) Interest Received

Interest on short-term investments § 1,021 § 544



Ministry of Finance

Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H BE9

Ontario

This return is a combinatlon of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23
Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business
Services (MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1 is a common page required for both
relurns, For tax purposes, depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it
must complete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF) declaration on page 2 or file
the CT23 Return on pages 3-17, together with the applicable schedules on pages
18-21, Corporations that da not meet the EFF criteria but. do meet the Short-

2003

CT23 Corporations Tax and
For taxation years

Annual Return commencingyaner September 30, 2001
Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)
Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS)

(formerly Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations)
The Annual Return (common page 1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages 22 and 23,
and Schedule K on page 24) contains non-tax information collected under the
authorily of the Corporations Information Act for the purpose of maintaining a public
database of corporale information. This relurn must be completed by Ontario
share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business share-capital corporalions that
have an extra-provincial licence to operate in Ontario.

Ministry Use
Form crlterla, may request and flle the CT23 Short-Form Return (see page 2),
i (Not required if already filed or :’
MCBS Annual Return Required? Annual Return exempl, Refer to Guida) X |Yes [:I No Page 1 Of 24
Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontario Corporatlons Tax Account No. (MOF)
6820376
INEWBURY POWER INC This CT23 Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year month day
Start 2001-01-01
22910 HAGERTY ROAD year monih day
End 2001-12-31
NEWBURY
ON CA NOL-1Z0
Has the mailing address changed year month day Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
Yi
since last filed CT23 Return? [Ives Data of Changa I - T
Registered/Head Office Address 2000-01— l_g
22910 HAGERTY ROAD
Ontario
NEWBURY Corporation No. 1394004
MCBS
ON CA NOL-1Z0 (EES)
Location of Books and Records
22910 HAGERTY ROAD Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
(formerly Revenue Canada) Business No.
If applicable, enter
1
MEWBURY 879744126RC0001
ON CA NOL-1Z0
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated ONTARTO
|ROBBIE MCNAUGHTON
— — : TP - MCBS
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) ( ) If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
JON CA -
year month day
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) l X |Not Applicable (MCBS) Ceased
X |Not Applicable
Preferred Language/Langue de préférence
No. of Schedule(s) ’
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS X Englls_h French_
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, 0 ! anglais frangais
only this schedule may be pholocopied, State number submitted {(MCBS). Ministry use
If there is no change to the Djrectors'/Officers’/Administrators' information previously No
submitted 1o MCBS, please this box. Schedule(s) A and K are not required (MCBS). _X change
Certification (MCBS)
| certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full)
ROBBIE MCNAUGHTON
= 9 POth'd"d | having knowled
e . : er individual having knowledge
e I:] Director EOfflcer r of the affairs of the Corporation
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 3 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.

Type of Corporation - Please "X" box(es) if applicable in sections 1 & 2 (Use Head Office no.)
if applicable, enter
E 1 Canadian-controlled Private (CCPC) all year
{Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by

Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7)(b)) N - - .
ntario Employer Health Tax Account No.

Use H ffi b
2 |Z| Other Private (Use Head Office no.)

if applicable, enter
a[_] public

. {nearest percent)
4 D Non-share Capital Share Capital with full voting rights
. owned by Canadian Residents o
5 D Other (specify) Specify major business activity
Izl 1 I:I Family Farm Corporation s.1 (2) 14 ':l Bare Trustee Corporation
2 I:I Family Fishing Corporation s.1 (2) 15 l:l Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)
i Financial institution prescribed b
3 EI Mortgage Investment Corporation s.47 16 |:| RisLilation only p Yy
4 El CrediCRionISIo 17 I:l Investment Dealer
5 El Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.61 (4) 18 I:l Geréerator ?f electr:(cal energ¥hfor sale otr
producer of steam for use in the generation
6 I:' Bank s.1 (2 of electrical energy for sale
7 Loan and Trust Corporation s.61 {4 19 Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utility
[:l P ) IZ' orysub5|d|ary of either P
l:l ls\lgnzgemdent erporatien 20 E] Producer and seller of steam for uses other
than for the generation of electricity

9 D Non-resident Corporation s.2(2)(c) 5 D Insurance Exchange s.74.4

i |:| Mutual Fund Corporation s.48 5 I:l Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
. . Corporation
11 Non-resident owned investment
Corporation s.49 o3 E’ Professional Corporation
(incorporated professionals only)

12 I:I Non-resident ship or aircraft under
reciprocal agreement with Canada s.28(b)

Please "X" box(es) if applicable:

D First Year of Filing Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution (wind-up) |:|Transfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving a
(Note: For discontinued businesses, see Guide.) corporation having a Canadian permanent
D Amended Return EI Final Taxation Year before Amalgamation establishment outside Ontario
Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Customs D Floating Fiscal Year End E’ Acquisition of Control fed s.249(4)
and Revenue Agency (formerly Revenue Canada)
approval required Date Control was acquired

year monih day

<

es No

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)?

Are you requesting a refund due to:  the Carry-back of a Loss?

an Overpayment?

(S
(=i

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Are you a Member of a Partnership or Joint Venture? D E

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 4 of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820378 2001-12-31
Income Tax
Allocation - If you carry on a business through a permanent establisnment in a jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocate that DOLLARS ONLY
portion of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction, to that jurisdiction (s.39) (Inl.B. 3008)
Nel Income (loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15) ., ... .. A N M T waesasiaaes s+ From|| 690 -5’99()_
Subtract: Charitable donations e e E R G R R 1 0
Subtract: Gilts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and giits of cullural property (Attach schedule 2) SRR SRR PR 2 0.
Subtract: Taxable dividends deduclible, per federal T2 SCH 3 e et = 3 0
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Attach schedule 2A) (IM.B.3002) e ae et = 4 0
Subtract: Federal Part V1.1 tax 0, X% L oS 1oy I N N, RN A e B = 5 0
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied — Non-capital losses ~ ____ ......... . po iy TR B R B e e S e e i e = From | 704 0.
From inclusion
Net capital losses  (page 16) 0. X rate ___B0.000000% . - 714 0,
Farmlosses . ...... e Ay EaRaE B e A A e R ey T — From | 724 0.
Restricted farm losses e oy o T — From | 734 0.
Limited partnershiplosses L L. ... e R = = TR - — From | 754 0.
Taxable Income (Non-capital loss) L. L. S " SN 10 -5.990
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes S S + E 0,
Adjusted Taxable Income m L1 | (if - is negalive, enter Y e B = I 20 I 0.
Number of Days In Taxation Year
Taxable Income Days after Sept. 30, 2001
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
From [ 10 Jior[20 ] appicabl) 0,x[30]100.0000%x_125000%x|[33] 92 . [73] 365 |-. 0.
Ontario Allocation Days after Dec. 31, 2003
and before Jan. 1, 2005 Total Days
From [ 10 Jior[ 20 |t appiicabie) 0,x[3]100.0000%x_14.0000% xI[34] 0 [73] 365 |-,[a2 0.
Ontario Allocation
Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) +132] e ST T W= R = [ 40 I 0.
Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41) |#f this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.) |
Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed . DYes EN
the tederal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? ® o
Income from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125{(1)(a)) ... ir e enenns 0,
Federal taxable income, less adjusiment for foreign tax credit (fed.s.125(1)(b)) » El 0.
Add: Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) " I_L?I 0.
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34) = l 53 | 0
= 0, [s] 0.
Federal Business limit for the year before the application of fed.s.125(5.1)
(notexceeding $200,000) L.l +[55] 0.
Add: Ontario enhancement of federal business limit
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Sep 3 sa“‘&‘@{
epl.
Selore Jar 1 2008 Tolal Days
0 x| 28 0  :[7]365
| XFrom | 55 0 = 200,000 _|=+[43 | 0.
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2004
ox[a] (0 +[75]365
| xFrom [ 55 0 ¢ 200,000 46 0,
f Doc 31 288 ang
8c a Total D
before Jan 1, 2005 =
0 x| 31 O = [73]1365
X From 55 = 200,000 _ =+ Q
Ontario anhencamonl ol
federal business limit E - m —a 0 -+ 0.
Business Limit for Ontarlo purposes E + SR e e = 0,[ 45 0.
Income eligible for the IDSBC .o v e enennennnnn From | 30 | 100.0000% x| 56 0. =| 60 | 0.

* Ontario Allocation Least of -

*Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from - if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).

continued on Page 5

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 5 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820378 2001-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income TaxX continued from Page 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Sepl 303061 and
ept. 30, an
Calculation of IDSBC Rate beloreliani12003 fotalbays
o — . 6.509% x[[28] 92 = 73] 365 -+ [79] 1.6384
Dec 3 3808 and
ec. 31, an
before Jan. 1, 2004 TotaliBays
7.004 x|[=] 0 .[m] 365 |-+[e9] .0000
Dec_81 2009 and
ec. 31, an T D
before Jan 1, 2005 otal Days
b2 8.504% x [[==] 0 .[w] 365 |-+[e0] .0000
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year + + B T D I i T 2 S R N S N R BRI O NIy o e = |78 i 7.2480
Claim P e TR . . From 0, x rrom| 78 7.2480%  ........ = i70| 0,
Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation’s taxable income (or if associated, the associated group's taxable income) is
greater lhan the amountin [ 114 | below.
——
Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations (s.41.1)
Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.
** Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it.
Assoclated Corporation - The taxable income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporation's
taxation year end.
** Taxable Income of the corporation T From (or if applicable) + [80] 0.

If you are a member of an associated group (X)

Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign)
(if insufficient space, attach schedule)

D¢ ] cves

Ontario Corporations Tax
Account No. (MOF)
(if applicable)

** Taxable Income
(if loss, enter nil)

Taxation Year End

+ 0.
+ .
+1 84 2
Aggregate Taxable Income + + + T T PR T T T o -[e5] 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days alter
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
betere Jan. 1, 2003
Subtract: 0 x [[28] 0 + [73] 365 |-.[13 0,
D:;a sngezr
Dec. 31, 2 and
before Jan 1, 2004 HigfEiDess
0 x |[31] Q 10w 365 |-.[us 0.
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
0 x |[34] 0 =1Tm] 365 | .[us 0.
(3] + [ms] + [16] - Jos  onsmmammaminsone g 11E] 0.
(I negative, enternil) Ll CiNEREn A A R TR R R R e AT N A _[=6] 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sepl. 30, 2001 and Total Days
belore Jan 1, 2003
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax | 4,3330% x [[28] 92 + I 73] 365 =+ 1.0922
Days aller
Dec. 31, 2002 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2004
4.6670% X |31| 0 : |73| 365 —-+ .0000
Days after
Dec. 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
.......... 4.6670% x [[34] Q = [m] 365 |-.[s] .0000
Specified rate of surtax for Taxation Year + + L300 e e R AR O e O] - .0000
From | 86 O.X From .0000%  ....... P = 0.
From | 87 0.x From|60I 0.+ From|[114 Qe = 0.
Surtax Lesser of Or ...... B R R R R BB R o S T R 0 B B e = |1UUI 0

Continued on Page 6

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate '-I'axprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporalions Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 7 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31

Incorpe Tax continued from Page 6
Specified Tax Credits (reter to Guige)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to research and development in Ontario.
Eligible Credit From [5620 |OITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form)

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.
Eligible Credit From [5798 |Summary Schedule F Luuuvssetauenss s e iminssotiaee e e .

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (s.43.5)
Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible Canadian content film and television productions.

Eligible Credit From either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation {(OMDC)
or Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form
received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) ..o, +

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.6) No, of Graduates From

Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate. Q
Eligible Credit From Summary Schedule G

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s 43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary warks by eligible Canadian authors.

Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) ... ... +

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form Certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach the original Claim/Certification Form with the CT23 Tax Return.) .. . it ettt aaa + 1197

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)
Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.
Eligible Credit From [7100 JOBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form)

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)
Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation {(OMDC)
or Ministry of Finance {MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) .o + 199
Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach original Claim/Certification FOrm.) e e +

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (5.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.
Eligible Credit From [7500 | OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form)

Other(specify) . - . e s e s R S A s + 2014

DOLLARS ONLY

]

Total Specified Tax Credits + N + + B + . B + + 2011

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax =~ < .-t = @

230

Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negative)

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the
CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amaount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.

OR
If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Coarporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Accouni No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 8 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.
* These amounts include the corporation's and associated corporations' share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets and total revenue.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or any fiscal
period of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending on or
before the date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

* Total Assets of the corporation + 302.849.

*Total Revenue of the COMPOTAtION .. ittt e ! 297.175.
If you are a member of an associated group (%) D (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable) * TeisliEset “Esizlfeventa
g .+ [23 i
+ o+ 246 .
+ .+ (248 .

Aggregate Total Assets + + + sBle: s sssmeEeanies = Jﬂ:

Aggregate Total Revenue + + + B e I I -[eso0] 297.175.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through E
on Pages 18, 19 and 20 of CT23.

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule A: Calculation of CMT Base on Page 18.)

Gross CMT Payable ...... CMT Base From [2135] 0. XFrom | 100, OOOD!%X 4,0000 .[278] 0.
If negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (AHach schedule) e eii e sasa e sanns - 277 0.

Sublract: INCOME TAX i e R T S R ST i ~ From 0.

Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) o iiiii it i anin s rannsnrnnn = 0.

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer frcm Page 7 to Income tax Summary, on Page 17.
If is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

If is greater than or equal to zero, transfer to Page 17 and transfer to Page 17, and to Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryover available =~ ... .. i i From|2307 0.

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) L e + From 0.
Gross CMT Payable e + From 0.
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes ... iveivnnnssnn - From 0.
If - is negative, enter NIL in {280 . . .. ......... = 0. - 0.
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit =~ L. ittt a e s sneaa i aaa s = 0.
B. Income tax (after deduction of specified credits) ... it r i a s + From 0.
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce iNCOME 1aXES L. ittt ittt et i e - 0.
INCOME TAX ot et e e e o T e e e T G N e T = 0.

Transfer to page 17
If A & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of . and your CMT credit carryover available .

It only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover available ;

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name

NEWBURY POWER INC

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

6820376

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 9 of

2001-12-31

Capital Tax (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3011)

If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines
and on page 10 then proceed to page 13.

If your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or
partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Tolal Assets as calculated on
Page 10 in and are both $1,500,000 or less and the taxation year
ends on or after January 1, 2001, or (2) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets
as calculated on Page 10 in and are both $3,000,000 or less and
the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001, your corporation is
exempt from Capital tax for the taxation year. A Corporation that meets these
criteria should disregard all other Capital Tax items (including the
calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete
the return from that point. All other corporations must compute their Taxable
Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable.

480

Members of a partnership (limited or general) or a joint venture, must attach all
financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a
member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its share of

Investment Allowance is claimed. Total Assets must be adjusted by adding the
corporation’s share of the partnership's Total Assets and by deducting
investments in the partnership as it appears on the corporation's balance sheet, in
addition to any other required adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited
partnerships (Inf.B. 3017).

Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint venture
must be included along with the corporation's other Assets and liabilities when
calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63, s.64 and
5.69(3)).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(a) or (b), and whose business is

not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater of (1) taxable
Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) total assets in Canada minus
certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of 5.63(1)(a) (Int.B 3010).

24

DOLLARS ONLY

liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a corporation. If

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital stock (INLB. 3012 and 3015) L " 0.
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (INLB. B012) . + 0.
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Inf.B.3012) e + 0.
Loans and advances (Attach schedule) (INLB.3013) . e + [asa] 0.
Bankloans (INLB. 3013) L . 0.
Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 3013) e e e + @ 0.
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013) L e e + 0.
Mortgages payable (INt.B. 3013) e e e, + 0.
Lien notes payable (INt.B. 3013) e + 0.
Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) {Int.B. 3013) ... ... ... it * 0.
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012) L e + 0.
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedufe) (Int.B. 3012) .. ... ............ + 0,
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (Int.B. 3017) . .. . . . ... . e + 0.
SUBLOMAl e e e N 0.
Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do not subml?. JNtB.3012) - 0.

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not aiready deducted for book purposes {Int.B. 3015y ... - 0.
Total Paid-up Capital L. - 0.
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 3015) .. ... . ... ... ... ..., - 0.

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the extent

that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the current or any

prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of the Corporations Tax Act, and the

assets are used both in generating electicity from a renewable or alternative energy source and are qualifying property

as prescribed by regulation L e = 0.
Net Paid-up Capital =~ e - 0.
Eligible Investments (refer to Guide and int.8. 3015)
Attach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.) are eligible for the
allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.
Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998) ... i i it + 0.
Mortgages due from other corporations L e e + Q.
Shares in other carporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) L e + Q.
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations L e e e e + 0.
Eligible loans and advances lo related corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) . . . . nnnnenns + 0,
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedule) . . e e + 0.
Total Eligible INVESIMENES oemtet e e et et et ettt et e e et e e - 0,

continued on Page 10
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NEWBURY POWER INC Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2001-12-31

amts deducted for tax in excess of amts booked

CCA 0.00
amortization 0.00

Total 0.00




Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 10 of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9
Total Assets (Int.B. 3015)
Total Assets perbalance sheet L + 302,849,
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from 8SSEIS L L e + 0.
Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets (Attach schedule) + 0.
Subtract: Investment in partnership(s)/joint VENUTE(S) e e e, - 0.
Total Assets @S adiUSed . 302,849,
Amounts in and (ifdeducted from @sSetS) L e e e e e + 0.
Subtract: Amounts in , andllBBIIL e e v e B i B8 S B A S TE R Y B - 0.
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if Booked e e e e - 0.
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) e + 0.
Tolal ASSelS e RS B DT PR A e e SRR = 302,849,
Investment Allowance  ([ai0] - [sso]y x [sso] ... ... . ...l Not to exceed - Q.
Taxable Capital S T - 0.
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue) 480 297 7118,
Total Assets (as adjusted) L From 302,849,

I |
Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after September 30, 2001.

(Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.)

If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a

Important: Financial Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR If the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership, review only the capital tax
calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specific subsection (e.g. B3) that applies to
the corporation.

OR If the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section C on page 11, and
if applicable, complete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 guide for additional instructions before completing the capital tax
section.

[ sECTION A |

This section applies only if the corporation is a family tarm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution (Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

[ secion® |

This section applies it the corporation is NOT a member ot an associated group and/or partnership.

| B1.' If the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 and and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and
complete the return from that point.

| B2., If taxable capital, on page 10, is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If taxable capital, on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000, complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From to on page 12, and complete
the return from that point.

+ From @ 0,
i 0. Days in taxation year
. a7 0, X From 100.0000k X .3000% X L = 0.

Ontario Allocation “> 365 Transfer to on page 12 and
(366 if leap year) complete the return from that point

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

continued on Page 11
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 1 1 Of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31
Capital Tax Calculation continued from page 10

| secrionc |

DOLLARS ONLY

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (exluding financial institutions and corporations exempt from
capital tax) and/or partnership. You must check either [508]or [524]and complete this section before you can calculate your capital tax calculation
under either Section D or Section E.

IC1-| |:] (X if applicable) ~ All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital [470]on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in [550 Jon page 12 and compiete the return from that point.

If taxable capital on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter $5,000,000 in Section D, and complete
Section D and the return from that point.

|02- | IZI (X if applicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

If the taxation year ends before January 1, 2003, you must complete the Calculation below.

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2002, you and your associated group may continue to
allocate the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemption by completing the Calculation below. Or, the associated
group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are
used to allocate the taxable capital exemption among the associated group. Once a ss5.69(2.1) election is
filed, all members of the group will then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a
portion (portion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15,000 capital tax effect, relating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each
corporation's total assets multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option, reallocate the group's total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group's total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group.

Calculation Do NOT complete this calculation if ss.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From on Page 10 e R e RS R T e R e R e + From 0.

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associaled corporations (excluding financial institutions

and corporations exempt form capital tax) or related partners Ontario Corporations Tax
having a permanent establishment in Canada Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (il applicable)
See attached +[531] 0,
+[532] :
+|533 5
Aggregate Taxable Capital + + + . OlC.. e AR A SRR SRR ST T e e - [540] I 0,
|
If above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation year, is NIL.
Enter NIL in in section D on page 12, as applicable.
If above is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calcutate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section D on page 12.
From O.+Fr0m O.K 5, OOO, OOO ..... = O.

Transfer to :'n Section D on page 12

S.5.69(2.1) Election Filed

|:| (X if applicable)  Election filed. Attach a copy of the election with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section E on page 12.

continued on Page 12
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Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 2 Of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12:31 | DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

[ sEcionD |

This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total AGGREGATE
taxable capital, on page 11, exceeds $5,000,000.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From to, and complete the return from that point.

+ From 0
Total Capital Tax for
- 542 0 Days in taxation year the taxation year
. [@ 0. x Fom [30]]__ 100.0000k, x .3000% x __365 ... _. =] 0,
Ontario Allocation = 365 Transfer to and complete
(366 if leap year) the return from that point
| secTionE

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a 55.69(2.1) election

¢ Fom[@0]__ 0. x Fom [30]|___ 100.0000b x .3000%  ..........iiiiiiiinnnn. I 0.

Ontario Allocation

- Capital tax deduction From relating to your corporation's capital tax deduction, on s5.69(2.1) election form  ..... — From 0.

- [562] 0,

Days in laxation year

Capital TaX c..ucvvveinionnennnn 562 0. X [ess] 365 . 0
" 365 Transfer {o and complete
(366 if leap year) the return from that poinl.

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

I ]

Capital Tax before application of specified credils =~ . ... ... ittt e N 0.
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) v inrerenrnraanensns N 0.
Capital Tax - (amount cannot ba Negative)  wiieiiiiiaessaeas s e e e s e e e - [550] 0,

Transfer to Page 17

continued on Page 13
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Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 3 Of 2 4
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31

Capital Tax continued from Page 12

DOLLARS ONLY

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

I.1. Credit Unions only

For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in on page 12, and complete the return from thal point.

I.2. Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and [570] Do not submit with this tax return.)

Days in taxation year

0. x 0.6% srom L ke ox [8]__0." O estespyem

Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with

|
+
(o]
"

Division B.1
Days in taxation year
570 00 X l O-OO%X From i—'% X @ O +" O (366 il leap year) = + 0.
Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer to Guide)
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section II) Y [57) pe— -] 0.

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Il. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an jnvestment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible INVESIMENS ottt ettt e e e it e e e e e e et e e e e e - [se5] 0,
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (x) I:lYes
Capital Tax — Financial Institutions S [B88] 0 e e S G S S - [588] 0.

Transfer to on Page12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements ~ « v v v ettt it @ 0. x2% ... - [588] 0.
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [588].)

Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) =~ « = e vieneneienee e, - [see] 0.
Premium Tax =Y P - [590] 0.

Transfer to page 17
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Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 14 of 24

INEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

...................... + [600] -5,990,

Transfer to Page 15

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH 1

Add:

Federal capital cost allowance L e e e + 8,064,
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction ... ... ... .. .. e + @ 0,
Ontario taxable capital gain L e + @ 0,
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginningof year .. ....... ... ... ... .... + | 604 0,
Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year ... ... . ... i + 605 0,
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance endof year ... .... ... .. ... . . .. iieain + E 0,
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year .. ... ... .. ... .. . .. . + 0,
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) ... ... ... + | 608 0,
Federal resource allowance ... ... e + | 609 0,
Federal depletion allowance .. .. e + 0.
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses ... . . i + [ 611 0,
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2004
612 0.x_ 5. 125000x%|[3] 92 .[73]365 - +[e3] 0.
Days after
Dec. 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2005
0.x 5+ 1ao000x|[3a] 0 .[7]365 |-+ 0.

Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. + Za 0.+ (613 0.

Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line 460 of fed. form T661
excluding any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 schedule 161 .. ..............

D
putd

+
[
=)
o
o

5 0.

+

Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 . .ivievvinennninns

Federal allowable business investment loss ..o i e s

+

614 0.

+

Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Attach schedule)  .......

Total of Additions to + + + + T e o - 8,064, [s40 8.064.

Transfer to Page 15

Deduct:

Ontario capital cost atlowance (excludes amounts deducted under R LA + 8.064.
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction ... . i i + 0.
Federal taxable capital gain =~ ... e + 0.
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year ... ... .. .. + 0.
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year ... ... . . .. . e + 0.
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balanceend of year .. ..., .. ... .. . ..o + 0.
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year ... ... . . . i e + 0.
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit.) + 0,
Ontario depletion allowance ... . e e e + 0.
Ontario resource alloWanCe c ottt e e ey + 0.
Ontario current cost adjustment (Attach schedule) .« v + 0.
e B e e N [e74] 0.
CCA for investments in qualifying energy-efficient equipment and for assets

used to generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or renewable resources. . ... ... + 0,

Subtotal of deductions for this page  [650] to o . N 681 8.064.

Transfer to Page 15

continued on Page 15

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporalions Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 15 0f 24

2001-12-31
INEWBURY POWER INC 68203786 001-12-3 DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14
Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2SCH1 ... . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... From * [ 600 | -5,990,
Total of AddItions e From =[640 8.064,
Subtotal of deductions onpage 14 ... From - [681] 8,064,
Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
{Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year .. | 662 | 0,
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
From Gross-up of CCA
662 100
Q. x — From 662 0. - 0,
From 30| .0000|
L Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive
o , 0.x 30.00% x 100 1 - [ee6] 0,
Qualifying expenditures:
Fromml l Q“ 5 Q()U |
L Ontario Allocation
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive
.
o _ 667 0, x 100.00% x 100 - 0,
Qualifying expenditures:
From-l 100. OOOOl
Number of - Ontario Allocation
Employees accommodated [662] 0
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI): (Applies to the eligible acquisition of school
buses purchased after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer to Guide) —
670 0,x 30.00% x 100 = | 671 0,
Qualifying expenditures:
Fromml 100. OOOOI
L Ontario Allocation -
Educational Technology Tax Incentive: (Applies to qualifying amounts incurred after May 2, 2000.)
B )
672 0.x 15.00% x 100 [ _[e73 0,
Qualifying expenditures:
Fom[30]] 100.0000]
- Ontario Allocation
Ontario allowable business investment loss  ......... i iiitaiiiinaninaa + 0.
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in
from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 ... ... ... e aenaannananaaens + 0,
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative
in line 454 of federal form T661 .. ... .. i e + 0.
Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Attach schedule) ... ... iciiiun... + 0.
Total of Deductions  [681]. [663] . [666]. [66a] . [671] . [673] . [678] + [679] + [677] + [664] .. - 8.064, [eso] 8.064,
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes " o 7 [ T R - [e90] -5,990,

Transfer to Page 4

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario corporations Tax Accounl No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 6 Of 24
[NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2001-12-31

= . - DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Losses Capit.;?‘l.acl)sses Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
) (9) (10) Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
| 700 |(2) ] 710 |(2) ] 720 |(2) | 730 | 740 750
Balance at Beginning of Year
8,794 0 0 0 ol 0
Add: 701 711 721 [731] 741
Current year's losses (7) 5,990 0 0 0 0 0
Losses from predecessor 702 72 722 [7e2] [752]
corporations (3) 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal 703 713 723 733 743 ‘ 753 I
ubtotal
5.990 0 0 0 0 0
Subtract& —_—— [704 ]2 [715]@ @ [722] @ @ @) ) 754 | (4)
ilized during the year
to reduce taxable income 0 0 0 0 0 0
705 725 735 | 745 l
Expired during the year 0 0 0 0
Carried back to prior | 706 I 2] to Page 17 | 716 I(2) to Page 17 | 726 I 2) lo Page 17 | 736 | 2) to Page 17 746
years to reduce 0 0 0 0 0
taxable income (5)
707 717 727 737 I 747 | 757
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ 708 | @® 719 729 739 759
Balance at End of Year
14,784 0 0 0 0 0
Notes:
(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses, {7) Include amount form if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34. foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, (8) Amountin must equal total of + .
the utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4 . g o g g
through 111(5.5), as made applicablle by 5.34. ) (9) Total Capltal Losse_s fora y(iar is the excess of jOO 7 of the Capital Logses in
] the taxation year minus 100% of the Capital Gains (less any reserves) in
(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11) and/or the taxation year. Total Capital Losses is before the inclusion rate has been
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as made applicable by s.34. applied.
(4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only. (10) Commencing in the 2001 CT23 this column now refers to Total Capital Losses
G lly a th o ies. s (100% of loss), whereas previously the column referred to Net Capital Losses
®) fe?i?se. ?1 é)?b) rgg ﬁ:éeczgglité:gll(eagf Islt.e§4.See fedis (g} and (75% of loss or after the inclusion rate has been applied). Loss amounts that are
e . . not carried at 100% of the loss must be grossed back up to 100% by multiplying
(6) Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss the balance by 1.333333. No adjustment is required where losses are carried
calculations for each partnership. at 100% of the loss amount.
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
(OT::;to;eoa:i?iir:t) Non-Capital Losses Non CapliefiLosses T o Listod Farm L Restricted Farm L
of Predecgssor Personal Property only arm Losses estricted Farm Losses
year month day Corporalions (9) (15)
300 9th preceding taxation year 850 870
1993-01-11 0 0
8th preceding laxalion year | 851 | l 871 |
1994-01-11 0 0
802 7th preceding laxalion year | 852 | | 872 |
_1995-01-11 0 0
| 803 | 6ih preceding taxalion year i 20 I | 830 | [8 20 l |ﬂ| |ﬂ§.!
1996-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
[ 04 I 5Sth preceding taxation year I a21 I | 831 | 841 I | 854 | | 874 |
1987-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
[eos]| #hpreceding taxation ysar 822 [832] [842] 855 875
1998=-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
@_[ 3rd preceding taxalion year | 823 | | 833 | | 843 | | 856 | | 876 |
1999-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
P 2nd preceding laxation year 824 834 844 857 877
2000-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
[og]| 1etprecedinglaxationyear || gps | [ess | (845 ] [8se] [e7e]
2000-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
809 Current tazation year [826 | [836] [s46] [8s9 ] (79 |
2001-12-31 5.990 0 0 0 0
829 839 849 869 889
Total
5,990 0 0 0 0

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Legal Name
NEWBURY POWER INC

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
6820376

Taxation Year End
2001-12-31

CT23 Page 17 of 24
DOLLARS ONLY

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of
losses carried back.

o If, after applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation's
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34.

Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

o Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being applied
will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

» The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's return for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

o If aloss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the spaces
provided under Application of Losses below.

0 : Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Losses Losses Losses
Total amount of loss 10 920 930 240
5,990 0 0 0
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporation's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account No. (MOF) year month day o1 951 = o
i) 3rd preceding | 0 0 0 0
912 922
if) 2nd preceding | 0 0 0 0
913 923 933 943
iii) 1st preceding I 0 0 0 0
From | 706 From From l 726 I From | 736
Total loss to be carried back 0 0 0 0
919 ! 929 | 939 949
Balance of loss available for carry-forward
& 5.990 0 0 0
Summary Certification
Incometax ................. + From or 0. | am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. I certify that this CT23
return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this
Corporate Minimum Tax ~ ............ + From 0. CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete
return and that the information is in agreement with the books and records
Capital Tax 0 of the corporation. | further certify that the financial statements accurately
e ST i From][550 2 reflect the tinancial position and operating results of the corporation as
. required under section 75 of the Corporations Tax Act. The method of
Premium Tax  ........ocooniiinnnn +From [590] 0. | computing income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the
previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached.
Total Tax Payable  .........ccoeeuvnnnns - 0.
Name (please print)
Subtract: Payments  ................... = 0
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) - [ 965 | .
0. ROBBIE MCNAUGHTON
Qualifying Environmental Title
Trust Tax Credit (Refer to Guide) — _ 0.
Specified Tax Credits
Referto Guide)  ............... —[los5 | 0.
i)th ) - PRESIDENT
er A
(specify) = 0. Full Residence Address
Balance  iiisieviissiiassneas e ~[e70] O
If paymentdue  ...........0enn Enclosed * [gg0 0.
If overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide) ’ =| 975 | 0,
year month day b
Apply to i b = | 980 0, Signature Date

(Includes credit interest)
* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and
print your Ontario Corporation's Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methads.)

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for
making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CCH Canadian Ltd, - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver, 3-2003, 0103



NEWBURY POWER INC Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2001-12-31

amts deducted for tax in excess of amts booked

00
CCA 00
amortization 00

slslejlclcliclalclolclecliolslelofolelsiaa)la]
o
o

Total 0.00




NEWBURY POWER INC

bt

Class
number

Total

Ont. Sch. 008

Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2001-12-31
Summary of Capital Cost Allowance
Is the corporatien electing under regulation 1101(5g)? [¥/N] N
2 3 4 5 (] 7 8 ° 10 11 1z i3
Ontario Cost of Net Proceeds Ontaric 50% rule Reduced cca Recapture Terminal Ontario Ontario
unde- acqguisitions adjustments of unde- (1/2 of unde- rate of lpss capital unde-
preciated durlng the (show dispositions preciated the amount, preciated s capital cost preciated
capital vear (new negative during the capital if any, by «capitsal cost allowance capital
cost at the property amounts in year cost which the cost allowance (column 8 coest
beainning must be brackets) {ameount (celumn 2 net cost (column 6 multiplied at the end
¢f the year availzble not to plus of minus by of the year
(unde- for use) exceed column 3 acguisitliens column 7) column 9; (column &
preciated the capital or minus exceeds or a lower minus
capital cost) column 4 column: 5) amount) column 12)
cost at the minus
end of the column 5)
prior year's
CA See note 1 See note 2
schedule) below below
180,481 0 0 2] 180, 481 0 180,481 4 0 7,219 173,262
892 3,650 0 0 4,642 1,825 2,817 30 0 845 3,797
181,473 3,650 0 o 185,123 1,825 183,298 o 8,064 177,058
s====zzaz==
Enter in boxes [850] 1650] [650) on the CT23

Note 1

Note 2
Note 3
Note 4

Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously excluded from column 3.

List separately sny acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule, See Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2) of the "Income Tax Act" (Canada).

The net cost of acguisitions iIs the cost of acquisitions plus or minus certain adjustments from column 4.

If the taxation year is sherter than 365 days, prorate the CCR claim.

Ontario r

after including the federal terminal loss.

scapture should be included in net income after deducting the federal recapture and the Ontaric terminal loss is deducted from net income

c¢H Canadian Lvd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 €T23, ver. 3-2003



. " . )
S SN RE (Applicable to an associated group that

33 King Street West has a permanent establishment in Canada)
Oshawa ON L1H BE9 Schedule CT21

. Ontario Minisiry of Finance Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

NEWBURY POWER INC 65820376 2001-12-31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has
a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax |Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(Must have a PE in Canada) Account No. (MOF)
(if applicable)

THE CORP OF VILLAGE OF NEWBURY ’

Aggregate of taxable capital

Transfer to box | 540 | of the CT23

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003



Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

i

Agence des douanes
et du revenu du Canada

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

200 |
Code 0301

055| Do not use this area
This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file
a separate provincial corporate return.
Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the /ncome Tax Act. This return may
contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing. If you need more information about items on the
return, see the corresponding items in the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide (T4012).
Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIF), to
your tax services office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation’s
taxation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 returns, see items 1 to 5 in the guide.
Identification

Business Number (BN) . . .. . ... 879744126RC0001

Corporation's name

(002 [NEWBURY POWER INC

Has the corporation changed its name If Yes, do you have a copy of

since the last time we were notified? ... 003 |1 Yes I:I 2 No E the articles of amendment? . ...... 004 | 1Yes D 2 No D

Address of head office
Has the address changed since
the last time we were notified?

[011]22910 HAGERTY ROAD

_1Yes |:l 2No|z|

012

City

NEWBURY

Province, territory, or state

016|0N

Country (other than Canada)

Postal code/ZIP code

To which taxation year does this return apply?

Taxation year start
2001-01-01
YYYY/MM/DD

Has there been an acquisition of control

to which subsection 249(4) applies
since the previous taxation year?

Taxation year-end

2001-12-31
YYYY/MM/DD

1 Yes D 2 No II_J

060 061

If Yes, give the date control was

i [065 |
017 018 N acquired ... aaasseaaan
[ NOL-1Z0 YYYY/MM/DD
Mailing address (if different from head office address)
Has the address changed since the last time we were notified? Is the corporation a professional
corporation that is a member of
t¥es [ ] 2No [X] a pannership?  ................. 67] 1Yes [ ]| 2n0 [X]
021 | clo
oe Is this the first year of filing after:
InCorporation? ... o70| 1Yes 2 No
023 | = - - Amalgamation? .. ............... 071 | 1 Yes 2 No
'ty 5 e S R EE If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
g2 02 Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code under section 88 during the current D |Z|
,ﬁ] 028 taxationyear? = ................ 072 | 1 Yes 2 No
= If yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
Location of books and records Is this the final taxation year
[031] 22910 HAGERTY ROAD before amalgamation? ~ ........... 076] 1ves || 2o [X]
032 Is this the final return up to
City Province, territory, or state dissolution? . .............0.an 078 | 1 Yes |:| 2 No E
[035 | NEWBURY 036 | ON

Countlry (other than Canada)
037

Postal code/ZIP code
038 |NOL-1Z0

Canadian-controlled
private corporation (CCPC)

O
2 [x]
a[]

Other private
corporation

Public
corporation

ﬁm Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year

Corporation controlled by
: |:| a public corporation
Other corporation
5
D (specify, below)

If the type of corporation changed during
the taxation year, provide the effective
date of the change

YYYY/MM/DD

Is the corporation a resident of Canada?

1 Yes E 2 No [:I It No, give the country of residence.
081 |

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
treaty? ... ... ...

If yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.

]

1 Yes D 2 No

If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149, tick
one of the following boxes:

_085' 1 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(e) or (l)
2 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(j)

3 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t)
4

Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

T2 E (03)

(Ce formulaire existe en frangais.)

1+l
Canada  rage1ofs
Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08




NEWBURY POWER INC

Financial statement information: For taxation years ending in 2000 and later, use GIFI schedules 100, 125, and 141.
Schedules - Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

Attachments

879744126RC0001

2001-12-31

* We do not print these schedules.

Guide item Yes Schedule
27 Isthe corporation related to any other corporations? =~ ... e e 150 11 % 9
28 Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? oo vttt e 151 19
29 s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? ... 160 23
30 s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure limit? ~ ........ oo 0. 161 49
32 Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,

other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents ~ ........ 162 D "
33 If you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at 163 44

arm's length, were all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... v,
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? ~  ............... 164 14
35 Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefitplan? ... . . i 165 15
37 s the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 1989? . ... . oiiiiinaaan 166 T5004
38 s the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? ~  ............. 167 T5013
40 Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not deal —"| ]

at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? .. ... iiiiiiiiii e 168 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? ..ttt i 169 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 105(1) of 17

the faderal Income Tax REgUIAHONS? ettt e ettt et 0 29
43 Has the corporation had any non-arm's length transactions with a non-resident? ..o it i i i 17 T106
47 Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arrangement in the year? ~ ........ a2
46 For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of 173 ]

the corporation's common and/or preferred shares? Lo e X 50
55 s the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? ~ ......... 201 || x 1

78-81 Has the corporation made any charitable donations, gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory, or gifts of cultural or 202 2
€C0I0GICAl PTOPEIY? et ettt e aa et -
82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ~ .............. 203 3
69-76 Is the corporation claiming any type of [0SSES? L e 204 || X 4
132 s the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in 205 5
more than one JurisdiCliON? L e e
56 Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? ~ ........oivnaen, 206 L] 6
103 i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than dividends
deductible on line 320 of the T2 return, b) a partnership, c) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or -
ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part [tax? .. ...t 207 7
57 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ... ... i e 208 || X 8
58 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? .. e 210 10
59 Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? .. L 212 12
80 Isthe corporation claiming reserves of any KINA? L e e e 213 13
61 Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? ... e 216 16
62 s the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? . ..... 217 17
150 s the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? ... 218 18
131 Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? ... .. e 220 20
118 s the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits? ~ ......... 21| | 21
155 |s the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? .. ... ...l iieiiee s 226 26"
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? ... ... . . e 227 27
121 Isthe corporation claiming an investment tax credit? L i 21 31
63 s the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? ... ... L iiiiieaa 232 Te61
124 Is the corporation subject 10 ross Part L3 1aX? .t e e e e e e 233 33/34/35
124 s the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3 tax? ... ... 0., 236 36
124 Isthe corporation claiming @ surtax credit? L e e 237 il 37
128 Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? . . i 238 38
128 Isthe corporation claiming a Part I tax credit? . e 242 42
129 s the corporation subject to Part V.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part VI.1 tax on dividends paid? 243 43
129 s the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part V1.1 tax? .. e 24_4 45
125 Is the corporation subject to Part Il - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? ... i 249 46
128 For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions
with one or more members subject to gross Part Vitax? L e 250“:] 39
128 For life insurance corporations: Is the corporation a member of a related group of insurance corporations e
with one or more members subject to the additional gross Part VI1ax? ... .. 251 D 40
128 For deposit-taking institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions (other than 252 e
life insurance corporations) with one or more members subject to the additional Part VI tax? ... . .o i _—
152 Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? ... e 253 ) | TH3t
page 2
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NEWBURY POWER INC

879744126RC0001

2001-12-31

Attachments — continued from page 2
Guide item

130 Is the corporation subject to Part XIll.1 tax?

44  Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates?

44  Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust?

wages of specified employees for SR&ED?

—— Is the corporation claiming the BC mining exploration tax credit?
— Is the corporation claiming the BC SR&ED tax credit?

153  Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund?

44  Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates?
44  Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,000?
44  Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year?

——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada?
——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts?
——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or

Yes Schedule

—

92*
T1177
T1134-A
T1134-B
T1135
T1141
T1142
T1145
T1146
T1174

421
T666

——— Additional information

Is the corporation inactive?

What is the corporation’s major business activity?
(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)

If the major activity involves the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale or retail

Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? {(enter Yes for first-time filers)

280 | 1 Yes

281 | 1 Yes

=

2No@
2 No

283 | 1 Wholesale D 2 Retail D

Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 284 | POWER 285| 1009%
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 287 _O°
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each Yo
product or service represents. 288 289 Qe
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year? .. .. . iu it 291 | 1 Yes 2 No
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? ... i i i 292 | 1 Yes 2 No
Taxable income
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI ... ........... —5.99(0 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2~ . ... ... ... ... ... ..., 31 0
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedute2 . ... ....... 312 0
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2+t v it e 313 0
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 ... ... e 314 0
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6) —
from SCREdUIE 3 et e s 320 0
Part VI.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 ... ... .. ... . e 325 0
Non-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ........ 331 0
Net-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ........ 332 0
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ..... 333 0
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ............ 334 0
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 335 Q
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
acentral credit UNION ... 340 0
Prospector's and grubstaker's Shares ~ c v evei i e 350 0
Subtotal 0 0B
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0") 0 ¢
Add: Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1)(a)(vii) additions ... ... . i, @ 0D
Taxable income (amount C plus aMOUNE D) ottt et et e e |360] 0
Income exempt under paragraph 148(1)(t) 0
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t) (line 360 minus line 370) ....... 0z
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.
page 3
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NEWBURY POWER INC 8§79744126RC0001
Small business deduction

2001-12-31

Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the taxation year
Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7

0 A

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at line 632* on page 7, minus 3 times
the amount at line 636** on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part | tax ... |405

0B

Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.

200,000 X Number of days in the taxation year before 2003 36
Number of days in the taxation year

&)
1
(@]

225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003
Number of days in the taxation year

250,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004
Number of days in the taxation year

275,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005
Number of days in the taxation year

olo ol ol o
b
o
W

Add amounts at lines 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 0 4

Business limit (see notes 1 and 2 below)

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are note associated, enter the amount from line 4 at line 410. However, if the corporation’s
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of dyas in the taxation year
divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at line 410.
Business limit reduction:
Amount C 0 «x a5 0 b e

11,250

Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0") 425

Small business deduction -16.00% of whichever amountis least: A, B, C, 0 F 4 uuuiiurunerannnernnnsnsns 430

(enter amount G on line 9 of page 7)

investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

*h

==+ Large corporation tax

to 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000).
tax for its preceding taxation year.

current taxation year:
— starts before December 21, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year; or
— starts after December 20, 2002, enter the corporation’s gross Part 1.3 tax for its current taxation year.

o For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply.

* Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the CCPC's

e The large corporation tax to be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax credits, increased to
reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equal

o If the corporation is not associated with any corporation in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3

» |f the corporation is not associated with any corporation in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding taxation year, and its

Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

Accelerated tax reduction

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

300,000 A
Reduced business limit (amount from line 425)  ................ 0 x ~line 4 above - 0
Net active business income (amount from line 400) * L e 0B
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636™ on page 7,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt for Part | Tax ~ ......... 0c
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 of page 6) . .. .. ... ... .. ... Obp
Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter "0") L. e 0 OE
Amount A, B, or E above, WhiChever iS 1855 L i i e e e e 0OF
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 .. .......... 0 x100/7 = 0a
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... i OH
Taxable resource income from line 435 of page 5 .. . it 01
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) wit 0J
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less g 0 K
Totalof amounts G, H, I, J, and K L e e 0 QL
Amount F minus amount L (if negative, enter "0") L e oM
Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amount N on line 637 of page 7) ... ... iiiiiiiiiiai e UN

* |f the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of partnerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculate net active business income.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
page 4
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NEWBURY POWER INC

879744126RC0001 2001-12-31
—— Resource deduction
Taxable resource INCOME st e iiiae S e 5 e e s VR e e e e e A e 435 | 0 A
Amount A 0 Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 X 1% = 0B
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 M Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 xou - 0c
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 « Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 x3% - 0 c1
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Resource deduction — total of amounts B, C, and C.1 ittt iea e e 438 0p
(enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year
Taxable income from line 360 0N PAGE 3 it ee e e e 0 E
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ... ... 0 x 1007 QF
Amount QQ from Part 13 0F SChedule 27 oo e e e e Qa
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ...l iiiii i QH
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17)  ....... 01
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheverisless ... .. oy 0y
Aggregate investment income from line 440 of page 6 ... 0 K
Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amountM of paged4)  ................ oL
Totalofamounts F, G, H, ,J, K, andL .. e 0 oM
Amount E minus amount M (if negative, enter "0") L e s s e e s 0N
Amount N 0 - Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 365 X 1% - 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N O = Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 X 3% — 0o
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 = Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 X 5% < 0P
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 - Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 x7% = 0 Q
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts year 2001, 0, P,andQ  ........ OR
(enter amount R on line 638 of page 7)
General tax reduction
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or a non-resident-owned investment corporation
Taxable income from line 360 0f PAGE 8 e e e e a ey 0s
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ... .. .iiieiienaa. 0 x 10077 orT
Amount QQ from Part 13 0f SCedUIE 27 v uvvueva s et e Qu
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ..l i i e Qv
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) . ..... 0w
Totalof amounts T, U, V, and W L i i e e 0 0 x
Amount S minus amount X (if negative, enter "0") L e Qv
Amount Y 0 & Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 365 x1% - 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 x3% - 0z
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 xs5% - 0 AA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 x 7% _ 0 BB
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction - total of amounts year 2001, Z, AA,and BB .. ... 0 cc
(enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7)
page 5
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2001-12-31
Refundable portion of Part [ tax

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Aggregate investment income . ... 440 O x2623% = senesviseievaie e vl s 0A
(amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 onpage 7 ... ............... 0
Deduct:
Foreign investment income ... .. 445 0 x913%= .. ...... 0
(amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") 0 0 B
Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0") L i 0c
Taxable income from line 360 0N PAGE 3 0
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is less 0
Foreign non-business
income tax credit from
line 632 of page 7 ....... 0 x 259 = 0
Foreign business income
tax credit from line 636
ofpage7  ............ 0 x 3= 0
0] 0
0 x 26 2/3% = Ob
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page 8) e 0
Deduct: Corporate surtax fromline 600 of page 7 . ... ... .. 0
Netamount e e 0 O€
Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whicheverisless ... ... ottt OF
——  Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year ~ ....... 460 0
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxationyear ... ... ... ..... 465 ! 0
Q 0A
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above . ... ... i i sas 0
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 on page 2 of Schedule3 ~ ............... 0
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor —
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation . ...... [480 | 0
0 0B
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year — Amount A plus amountB~ ................ 485 0
Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year
Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 2 of Schedule3 .. ... 0 x 1/3 0A
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above ~ «..iveiviiiiii s OB
Dividend refund — Amount A or B, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8) .. v, Q
page 6
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2001-12-31
—— Part | tax
Base amount of Part | tax — 38.00% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompage3 ~  ....... 550 0 A
Corporate surtax calculation
Base amount from line Aabove L. L s Q 1
Deduct:
10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompage3d ........ 0 2
Investment corporation deduction from line 620 below ... .. ool Q s
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below ... ... .. . . i e Q 4
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below -+ ccvvvvion e 0 s
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is less:
28.00% of taxable income from line 360 of page 3 0a
28.00% of taxed capital gains . ............... Qb Q 6
Part | tax otherwise payable . ................ Oc
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Tomlotlnes 2106  ................ *sEcsEERES RIS RS 0 7
Net amount (line 1 minusline 7) ... .. e 0 s
Corporate surtax —4.00% of the amount On liNe 8 L i e e a e 600 0B

Recapture of investment tax credit from line PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31

(for a CCPC throughout the taxation year)

............................ [602] 0c

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's {CCPC) investment income

Aggregate investment income from line 440 onpage 6 ... iheiii e ee s Qi
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 0
DEdUCt: ..................
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is less 0
Netamount L. e 0 Qi
Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income — 6 2/3% of the lesser of amountsiorii . .. ............... 604 D
Subtotal (add lines A, B, G, and D) 0 E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of page 4 ... .. iiiii i 09
Federal tax abatement L i s Iﬁ] 0
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB or amount RR
B 1 2 616 0
Investment Corporation dBAUCHION  «« e e e e e e e e e e e e maa e 620 0
(taxed capital gains | 624 0)
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 ... ..o 628 0
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21~ ........... ... ... 632 0
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedute 21, ... .. ... . . ... 636 0
Accelerated tax reduction from amount Nof page 4 ... iiiiiiiiiiii e 1637 | 0
Resource deduction from line 438 of page 5 ... ... e 0 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount Rof page 5 ~ ......... ... ... .. ... 638 Q
General tax reduction from amount CC of page 5 ... . il 639 0
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 L 640 0
Federal political contribution tax credit L. L i e 644 0
Federal political contributions | 646 0
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit ..o i il i i 648 0
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 .o i e 652 Q
Subtotal 0 r
Part | tax payable — Line E minus line F {enter amount Gonline 700 of page 8) ... i iiinea e nainnaaarin 0 g
page 7
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2001-12-31
Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax

Part|tax payable frompage 7 = || Goissaie i s s B v i 6 S e 700 Q
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r 35 it 704 0]
Part Il surtax payable from Schedule 46 L e e s 708 0
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 e aa e 72| 0
Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 ... s e s 716 0
Part Vi tax payable from Schedule 38 it a s 720 0
Part V1.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 .. e e e e e 724 0
Part XIIL1 tax payable from Schedule 92 e e 727 0
Part XIV tax payable from SChedUle 20 e eeei e e e e e 728 6]

Total federal tax 0

Add provincial and territorial tax:
Provingial or territorial jurisdiction [750 | oN
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)

Net provincial and territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) ... ... 760 0
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) . .......... | 765 | 0
0 0
Total tax payable |770 ] 0A
Deduct other credits:
Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 .. ... i e 780 0
Dividend refund from page B - e it e 784 0
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 . ... .. i 788 0
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund .. .vivnniieeiaraaanas 792 0
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund from Form T1131  ....... .. ... 796 0
Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form T1177 ... ovvvnen 797 0
Taxwithheld at source . L, 800 Q
Total payments on which tax has been withheld ... | 801 0

Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations

from Schedule 26 .. e et 804 0
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 ... aveianann 808 0
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 =~ «-vvov vty 812 0

Royalties deductible under Syncrude Remission Order 815 0
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order ... ... ... iiianaaraananns 816 0
Taxinstalments paid =~ ... e 840 0
Total credits | 890 0 OR:]

Refundcode  [894 ||I_| Overpayment 0 _—I Balance (line A minus line B) 0

Direct deposit request

To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation's bank
account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information
you already gave us, complete the information below:

I:l Start D Change information 910

Branch number
914 918

Institution number Account number

If the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the taxation
year, does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due?

If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
Enter the amount on whichever line applies.

We do not charge or refund a difference of less
than $2.

Balance unpaid 0

—— Certification

1, [950 | McNAUGHTON 951 | ROBBIE

[954 | PRESIDENT

Last name in block letters First name in block

o]

letters

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements,
and that the information given on this return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calculating
income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.

Paosition, office or rank

956

[s8 |

Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete the information below

Name in block letters

,,,,, 957] 1ves [x] 2No[ ]

Telephone number

— Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance

990'] Indicate the language of your choice.
Indiquer la langue de correspondance de votre choix.

1 English/Anglais E 2 Frangais/French |:I

page 8
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NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 001
Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2001-12-31

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

- The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation’s net income (loss)
as reported on the financial statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes.

- Please provide us with the applicable detalils in the identification area, and complete the applicable
lines that contain a numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP),

- Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the "Income Tax Act."

- For more information, see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."

Net income (loss) after taxes and

extraordinary items per financial StatemMeNtS. o v v v v v e it i vt it e e s e -9,388 A
Additions:

Amortization of tangible assets. . . .. .ot i i i h i e as 11,462

L2701 5300} €= U0 = To o (11T 11,462 11,462
Other Additions:

Miscellaneous Other Additions:

SUbtotal of Other ADARIONS igiasss/s-s'a slisiaiviaisis sl 6 ain s v s a7 $blaissh e Wil Wi i 0 0
Total Additions o _li,462 11,462

Deductions:

Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8. . .. .o v v e vt irnnrrasraaronseeneranannns 8,064

S btotal OTDEAUGHONEE - ol 1o o2 ao o E-!,-;)g:l 8,064

Other Deductions:

Miscellaneous Other Deductions:

T | B 0 0
Total Deductions @] ;:5;1 _______ ;,_(_)g;

T () L T g T S —5_;;6

(enter on line 300 on the T2 return) —===s======
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NEWBURY POWER INC
Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended:

2001-12-31

Sch. 004

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION
(2000 and later taxation years)

- For use by a corporation to determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine
the current-year non-capital loss, farm loss, restricted farm loss, and limited partnership loss;
to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership loss that may be applied in
a year; and to request a loss carryback to prior years.

- The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss from income in a taxation year.
It can deduct losses in any order. However, for each type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first.

- For a detailed description and calculation of these losses, see Interpretation Bulletin 1T-232,
"Losses - Their Deductibility in the Loss Year or in Other Years."” For information on these losses,
see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."

- File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or forward it by itself to the tax centre
where the return is filed.
Parts, sactions, subsections, and paragraphs, referred to on this schedule are from the federal "Income
Tax Act."

Part 1 - Non-capital losses
—— Determination of current-year non-capital loss

Net income (l0ss) for iNCOME taX PUIPOSES . « v v o vttt ettt e et e i ettt s i sssa s asa s ran s rasannsnrnsns
Deduct: (increase a loss)
Net capital losses deducted in the year
(enter as a positive amouNt) . . . ottt e i e e e a e 0
Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 113, or subsection 138(6). .. . v v v v i v v vvervans 0
Amount of Part VI.1 taxdeductible. . . ... .oo it e i 0
Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstaker's shares
- Paragraph 110(1)(d.2) . « o vttt e et e e et e e e i a e 0

Deduct: (increase a loss)
Section 110.5 - Addition for foreign tax deductioNS. . . . v v e er i cannnsansssntasssonssnsanssssssansssanss

Add: (decrease a loss)
Current-year farm 0SS . s b aisis wis aia's a's oiaterare s ali o sl e a s o aiarern ars ale wllwiein aln e e o e s ol s e a i awali we e

Current-year non-capital 0ss (if positive, enter "0") . . . oo iiia vttt e e e i i e e

-5,990

—— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback
Non-capital loss at the end of preceding taxation year. . . .« vt vevi v e vnnnnsrrarnasnans 8,794
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired after seven taxation Years. . .« v vovennen s veneanssnnans 0
Non-capital losses at beginning of

LE= T o] = 8,794
Add: Non-capital losses transferred on amalgamation or

wind-up of subsidiary corporation. ... ... ... .. i i e 0
Current-year non-capital loss (from calculation above). . .« vv v v e i ineiiei e ian e e 5,990

14,784

T2 SCH4 E (01) (Ce formulaire existe en frangais.) Page 1 of (4 or 6)
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NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 004

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2001-12-31
—— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income
(enteronline 331 of the T2return). . . ..o e ottt e i e e a e e 0
Amount applied against taxable dividends subjectto Part IVtax. .....cuveiiiviinnianans @ 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts. . . ... ... i e i i s 140 0
Subsection 111(10) - Adjustments for fueltaxrebate. . ... ..o viiiiie s sansans 0
Other agIUStMENES . « . 4o it i et it et ettt et e 0 0
Subtotal 14,784
Deduct - Request to carry back non-capital loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxableincome. . ... .. ... iiiiiiinniiineannas 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable INCOME. . . ..o v vineicnananenrannans 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . ... .. ..iii i iiieieneiinenan
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
SUDJECE 10 Par [V taX. o v ittt it it it e e e e 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subject to Part IV tax. .. v o vt i i it e e a s e 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
SUDJECE 10 Part IV 8X. . . oo ittt ittt e et i e e 0 0
Non-capital losses - Closing DalANCE . « . v v v v v s ot et e it et s e e esa e s aanssansansesennnnssnsnsnsa 14,784
—— Election under paragraph 88(1.1)(f)
Paragraph 88(1.1)(f) elechion iINdiCaIOr. .. vt vttt ittt it ittt ettt et e i e Yes [ 1
Loss from a wholly owned subsidiary deemed to be a loss of the parent from its immediately
preceding taxation year.
Part 2 - Capital losses
—— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback
Capital losses at end of preceding taxation year. . ... ..o vraniinanenrrnessnransasans 0
Capital losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of
subsidiary Corporation. . ... .. .o e e e s e e e e 0
Current-year capital loss (from Schedule 6 calculation). . .. ..o iv it it ianansinnnnan 0 0
Add:
Allowable business investment loss expired as non-capital 10ss. . .....ovvuvua.n 0x4/3...... 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against current-year capital gain
(SEE MO 1) v+« ipe e mwie e e e ape s s e ohe o o o o b I R e T e e R @ 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for fOrgiven @MOUNES . « 4 v v v v ve v e s e eeeeseemeesnnenneeens 210 0
Other adjustments. . ..o ot i e e e e e e 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back capital loss to: (see note 2)
Amount
Capital gain carried back
(100%) (100%)
First preceding taxationyear. . ...oovwvw v B s i e R R SR 0
Second preceding taxationyear. .. .......... Qv siusnss s anEe s 0
Third preceding taxationyear. . . ... ..vvvvenn Bivviscacnim amimgioin s wmspinzsaiase o 0 0
Capital losses - ClosiNg DalanCe . . . v v vv ey neiiie et ias st saatasatasesasosssssnsassnsnsnsnsans 0
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NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 004
Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2001-12-31

Part 2 - Capital losses
—— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)

Capital losses carried back to taxation years ending before February 28, 2000, the inclusion rate is 3/4.
Capital losses carried back to taxation years starting after October 17, 2000, the inclusion rate is 2/3.

For taxation years that straddle February 28, 2000 or October 18, 2000, the inclusion rate will be determine
by dividing the total taxable capital gain by the total capital gain.

Note 1

On line 332 of the T2 return, enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by the current year inclusion rate
(see Schedule 6.)

Note 2

Enter on lines 225, 951, 952, or 953, whichever is applicable, the actual amount of the loss. At the time of
the application of the loss carryback, the net capital loss amount will be calculated at the inclusion rate

of the year to which the net capital loss it is applied.

Part 3 - Farm losses
—— Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback

Farm losses at end of preceding taxation year. . . . . ...ttt i e 0
Deduct: Farm loss expired after 10 taxation Years. . .. v.vvvvivrerernsrransononrseannans 0
Farm losses at beginning of taxation year. .. ... ... ittt it eran e 0
Add: Farm losses transferred on amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary Corporation. . . ... .. i i it 0
CUImeNt-Year farm 0SS . v vt vttt it i ettt it e ittt e aaan s ananestansassananns 0 0
Deduct:

Amount applied against taxable income

(enteronline 334 of the T2return) . . . v is i iei ittt e et aa i aan e nranas 0

Amount applied against taxable dividends subjectto Part IVtax. .. ...covivinnineveannenn @ 0

Section 80 - Adjustment forgiven amount. . . .. oo it ii i i e s s 0

Other adjUstments . . . . ..ottt i i i ittt e i i e 0 0

Subtotal 0

Deduct - Request to carry back farm loss to:

First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable iNCOMe. . ... vvvrr v unrrnnsennnsannsens 921 0

Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable iNnCoOmMe. . . ... .ovui it in s 0

Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . ... . .covvt i iinnnnnnrcrannnanss 0

First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends

subjectto Part IV tax. . .o vt i i i e s et e e e e 0

Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends

SUDJECE 0 PAIL IV X . . 4 o o\ v s e st ee e s e e ettt e e e e e e e e e s 0

Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends

subjectto Part IV 1ax. . oo ov e ittt e e e s e s e s e e 0 0
Farm [0sses - CloSING DAIANCE . + v v v v v e it s taa s senssaessnasnssrasssnsssnssssasssssnnssnssass 0
Restricted Farm Loss Determination:
Is the corporation exempt from the restricted farm loss rules?
(A reply of "NO" triggers the restricted farm l0SS rUleS.) . .+« v v i ittt i i ettt a s s e s [YINl] [ Y1

Page 3 of (4 or 6)



NEWBURY POWER INC

Listed personal property losses - Closing balance

Sch. 004
Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2001-12-31
Part 4 - Restricted farm losses
—— Current-year restricted farm loss
Total losses for the year from farming BUSINESS . . . . v o ittt ittt e i ea et iaaaannn 0 A
Minus the deductible farm loss:
$2,500 plus B or C, Whichever IS 1888 . « v vt vt vevar s ern s iasnrannaraansnsernennns 2,500
{(Amount A above 0 - $2,500) divided by 2 = 0 B
6,250 C 0 2,500
Current-year restricted farm loss (enter this amount on iN@ 410). .+ o vv v ivvevnniunroenrenevneraans 0
— Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback
Restricted farm losses at end of preceding taxationyear. .. ... .. ..iiiniiiieriiiieianans 0
Deduct: Restricted farm loss expired after 10 taxationyears. ... .. .ovevvenvanrnvonnsannss 0
Restricted farm losses at beginning of taxationyear. . ........ i ii ittt i ianaaas 0
Add: Restricted farm losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of subsidiary corporation. . .. ..., . . o i e e e i 0
Current-year restricted farm loss
(enteronline 233 of Schedule 1). . . .. ..ot e i i e e 0 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against farming income
(enteronline 333 of the T2 return) . . ..o ie it i ettt e e aer s anaanaans 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgivenamounts. . ... ... i st 0
Other adiustMEN S . « . oo i it it i e i it et e e 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back restricted farm loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce farming income. . .. ..o o v it iniaianianaannas 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce farming inCome. . ..o vvv it s i 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce farming inCOME. . .. v vvv v e e anrennrnnesas 0 0
Restricted farm [0sses - CloSINg DalanCe . o« v v vu v viiia it e ee e es e sraarsassassnssnesassesesnss 0
Note
The total losses for the year from all farming businesses are computed without including any
scientific research expenses.
Part 5 - Listed personal property losses
— Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback
Listed personal property losses at end of preceding taxation year. . .. .. ccvuieniirenenarnirnranriansaans 0
Deduct: Listed personal property loss expired after seven taxation years. .. . vvvviv v vnciieiiinansnses 0
Listed personal property losses at beginning of taxation year. . . .. ... vev it iiiiri et 0
Add: Current-year listed personal property loss {(from Schedule 6). . ... vvvvi i veervnerearrennsniarvasens 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against listed personal property gains
(enteronline 655 0f Schedule B). . .. ... .. i i i i i 0
[0 (41T T U =3 0 T=T 31 - 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce listed
pPersonal Property GaiNS. . .. oo vt i i a e 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce listed
Personal Property GaINS. .« v vt it ittt ee e i r s e 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce listed
personal Property GaiNS. . oo vt vttt ie et e a s e s a e 0 0

Page 4 of (4 or 6)




NEWBURY POWER INC

Sch. 004-Non.

* This balance expires this year and will not be available next year

Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2001-12-31
Part 6 - Analysis of balance of losses by year of origin
—— Non-capital losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Carried @ = — m=—memmemm—mee—ee
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 5,990 0 0 N/A 0 5,990
2000 8,794 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 8,794
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0*
Total 8,794 5,990 0 0 0 0 14,784
—— Farm losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Carried e A
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1993 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1992 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
—— Restricted farm losses
Loss Adjustments Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Loss = @ =mmmmmmemceee——eee
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Carried Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Back Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1993 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1992 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A o
Total 0 0 0 0 0 N/A 0

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08




NEWBURY POWER INC

Account/Business No.: 879744126RC0001 Year Ended:

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5gq)? [101] N

ucc at Cost of
Class BHeginning Additions
No. of Year During Year
[200] [201] [203]
1 180,481 ]
10 992 3,650
Total 181,473 3,650

Lesser of
Cost or 172 of
Proceeds [203]-[{207]
(207} [211]
0 o]
0 1,825
0 1,825

Recapture of

Capital Cost

Allowance
(213}
0
(4]
0

Sch. 008
2001-12-31

Undepreciated

Terminal Capital Cost Capital Cost

Loss Allowance end of year
[215] [217) [220]
] 7,219 173,262
0 845 3,797
0 8,064 171,059

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08



NEWBURY POWER INC

Account/Business No.: 879744126RC0001 Year Ended:
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

This schedule is to be completed by a corperation having one or more of the following:

- related corporation(s)
- associated corporation(s)

Ctry
of
resi- Business
Name dence Number
(Note)
[100]) [200] [300]

THE CORP QF VILLAGE OF NEWBURY

Rela-
tion=-
ship
Code

[400]

Nota: Enter "NR" if a corporation is not registered.

Relationship code:

1 - Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related,

The relationship code represents the relationship that the corporation named has to the filing

Number
of
common
shares
owned

165,626

Sch. 009
2001-12-31
Mumber b of
% of of pre- Book
COommen preferred ferred value of
shares shares shares capital
ewned owned ownad stock
1550] [600] [650] [T00]
100.00 0.00 165,626

but not associated

corporation., For example, if the corporation is the parent corporation of the filing corporation,

then the relationship code is “1",

Schedule 9

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08



NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 050
Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2001-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
(1998 and later taxation years)
All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of
the corporation's common and/or preferred shares.

Business Social Percentage Percentage

Name of shareholder Number Insurance comman preferred
Number shares shares
(note 1) (note 2)

THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF NEWBURY

100.
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

O O 0O O C O OO O O

00

OO O 0O O 0O 0O O o O o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

Note 1:  If a corporate shareholder does not have a business number, NR must be entered to indicate the
corporation is not registered.

Note 2: If an individual shareholder does not have a social insurance number, NA must be entered to
indicate the SIN is not available.

Note 3:  If a trust holds 10% or more of the corporation's common or preferred shares, enter "NR" for
the business number and, if space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not
enter anything in the "SIN" column.

T2 SCH 50 (99) Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08




Bl St B 5 St BUSINESS CONSENT FORM

Use this form to consent to the release of confidential information about your Business Number (BN) account(s) to the representative
named below, or to cancel consent for an existing representative.

e Complete Parts 1, 2, and 5 to name a representative.
» Complete Parts 3, 4, and 5 to cancel consent for an existing representative.
¢ Complete all parts of this form if you want to both name a new representative and cancel consent for an existing representative.

If you have questions, such as where to send this form, call us at 1-800-959-5525.

Part 1 - Consent to release of information to a representative
Client's name: NEWBURY POWER INC Business Number: |879744126RCOOO1 J

| consent to the release of confidential information about my BN account(s) by the Canada Custorns and Revenue Agency to the
representative named below.

COLLINS BARROW, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Representative's name (If a firm, enter the name of the firm. If an individual, enter the first and last name of the individual.)

If you named a firm as your representative, and you want to specify a particular individual of that firm, enter that individual's first and last name.

519-351-2024

Representative's telephone number Representative's fax number

Part 2 - Details of consent

A. Which accounts?

| request that this consent apply to all accounts. |Z| OR

| request that this consent apply only to the following accounts.
{Check the appropriate box or boxes. If you wish to authorize access to more than one account of the same type, for example
RP0002 and RP0003, please print the account numbers in the spaces provided.)

Corporate income tax RC0001 ‘:[ RC RC

GST/HST rrooot || RT AT

Payroll deductions RP0001 I:l RP RP

LLL
LLL

Import/Export RM0001 I:l RM RM
B. Which years?
| request that this consent apply to all years. OR

| request that this consent apply only to the following years:

1. All year-ends up to:
Year Month Day

2. All year-ends beginning in: I I and all years after that.

Year Month Day

3. The following year-ends only: | | l l
Year Month Day Year Month Day
Year Month Day Year Month Day
vl
RC59 E (01) (Ce formulaire est disponible en frangais.) canada

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08



Part 3 - Cancellation of consent to release of information to a representative

Client's name: NEWBURY POWER INC Business Number: |A79744126RCOOO1 |

| cancel all previous consents for all representatives. El OR

| cancel my consent to the release of confidential information about my BN account(s) by the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
to the representative named below.

Representative's name (If a firm, enter the name of the firm. If an individual, enter the first and last name of the individual.)

If you named a firm as your representative, and you want to cancel the consent for a particular individual of that firm, enter
that individual's first and last name.

Representative's telephone number Representative's fax number

Part 4 - Details of cancellation of consent

A. Which accounts?

| request that this cancellation of consent apply to all accounts. I:' OR

I request that this cancellation of consent apply only to the following accounts.

(Check the appropriate box or boxes. If you wish to cancel access to more than one account of the same type, for example

RP0002 and RP0003, please print the account numbers in the spaces provided.)

Corporate income tax RC0001 |:| RC RC

GST/HST RT0001 RT RT

RP

]
Payroll deductions RP0001 El RP
[]

Import/Export RMO0001 RM AM

LLL
LLL

B. Which years?

| request that this cancellation of consent apply to all years. EI OR

| request that this cancellation of consent apply only to the following years:

1. All year-ends up to: | |

Year Month Day
2. All year-ends beginning in: [ I and all years after that.
Year Month Day
3. The following year-ends only: | | [ |
Year Month Day Year Month Day
Year Month Day Year Month Day
Part 5 - Signature
Print your name ROBBIE MCNAUGHTON Title ~ PRESIDENT

This form must be signed by an owner, partner, director, trustee, or officer.

Sign here Date I—J

Year Month Day

WE WILL NOT PROCESS THIS FORM IF IT IS NOT SIGNED

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08
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Y
k‘ Collins Barrow

Zhartered Accountants

150 Richmond Street

P.Q. Box 218

Chatham, Ontaric Canada
N7M 5K3

T. 519.351.2024
F. 512.351.8881

arnall: chatham@¢ollinsharrow.com

AUDITORS' REPORT

|
|

To the Sharcholders of
Newburv Power Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Newbury Power Inc., as at December 31, 2002 and the
statemer.is of income, retained eamings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statemerts are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the company as at December 31, 2002 and the results of its operations and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

(”j}4/92n4 5€Z;W/V4V$V’
Chatham, Ontario

February 27, 2003 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A mombar of
&) Mooras Rowland Interaational
mr! an aesociation ol Indypendont
accounting lima througtiout

1he world

_________ ; i I i = |
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2002

Statement of income
Statement of retained earnings
Balance sheet

Statement of cash flows

Notes to financial statements

SOUTHWEST POWER LINE

PAGE 11

5-9

897 Colirs Barrow
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12/20/20086 11:04 28750685 SOUTHWEST POWER LINE PAGE 18

NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002

2002 2001
SERVICE REVENUE
Residential $ 321,138 § 2749417
Street lighting 1,529 4,415

322,667 285,832
COST OF POWER 290,238 25%.804
GROSS PROFIT 32.429 30,028
EXPENSES
Administration 34,078 18,443
Amortization 12,930 11,462
Billing and collection ~10,118 +,491
Distribution 7,544 16,738
Interest on long-term debt 10.734 3.625

75.404 52,759

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER INCOME (42,975) (22,731)
OTHER INCOME 17.843 13,344

NET INCOME (LOSS)

(25,139 §_(.387)

*‘_ Colling Barrow

Charbardd Anrsmaianin
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SOUTHWEST POWER LINE

PAGE B9

2
NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002
2002 2001
BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING § (13.333) 8 (3,946)
NET INCOME (LOSS) (25.132) (9.387)
BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING 3 __(38465) § _ (13.333)
*f” Colling Barrow

Crmrinmmd Asoountans
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2002

SOUTHWEST POWER LINE

PAGE @8

2002 2001
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 43.985 60,287
Accounts receivable (note 3) ~38,6063 46,217
Deferred charges ~4,160 5,200
Prepaid expenses ~1.242 3270
§8,050 114,974
REGULATED ASSET (notc 4) *5,620 -
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 5) = 179,691 179,934
OTHER ASSETS (note 6) _7.044 7.944
$ 280,405 302,852
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued charges $ 59,911 50,559
Current portion of long-term debt 1,423 -
61,334 50,559
LONG-TERM DEBT (notc 7) 91.910 100,000
153,244 150,559
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CAPITAL STOCK (note 8) 165,626 165,626
DEFICIT (38.4695) (13,333)
127,161 152,293

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

S 280405 $__ 302852

Director

Director

| BN .
g’, Colling Barrow

Cliartwens Accouniamm



12/28/2886 11:04 2875005 SOUTHWEST POWER LINE PAGE 87

4
NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002
2002 2001

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATIONS
Net income (loss) §  (25,132) § (9,387)
Items not requiring cash:
Amortization R 11,462

(12,201) 2,075
Net change in non-cash working
capital items affecting operations (note 9) 18.934 (9,321)

6.733 (7,246)

INVESTING
Purchase of capital assets (10,748) (3,650)
Increase in regulated asset (5.620) -

(16.368) (3.650)
FINANCING
Repayment of long-term debt (6.667) =
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH POSITION (16,302) (10,896)
CASH POSITION, BEGINNING 60.287 71,183
CASH POSITION, ENDING 3 43985 § 60,287

v '
S?;HCollms Barrow

€hartamd Arcauntanin
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N

NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2002

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The company, incorporated January 12, 2000 under the laws of Ontario, operates a hydro electric
power distribution company. Pursuant to an agrecment dated Septernber 30, 2000, specified
assets and liabilities of Newbury Hydro were transferred to the company and the cotmpary began
the business of distribution of hydro services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles for government organizations.  The significant
accounting policies are as follows:

CASH

Cash may consist of amounts on deposit plus term deposits with maturity dates less than one
year,

CAPITAL ASSETS

Amortization of capital assets is calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated
useful life of the asset, as follows:

- Distribution system - overhead 25years
Distribution system - underground 25 years
Line transformers 25 years
Meters 25 years
Office equipment 10 years

INCORPORATION COSTS
Amortization is calculated on the straight-line method over 10 years.
DEFERRED CHARGES

Amortization is caleulated on the straight-line method over five years.
!J{‘ Collins Barrow

Charlord Accounlonin
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PAGE B5

NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2002

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

REVENUE
Revenue is recorded when power is consumed.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of certain assets and liabilities at the date of the financial staternents and the
reported amounts of certain revenue and expeunses during the year. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2002 2001

Electrical energy $ 36,597 § 37,258
Sundry 2,443 7,353
GST (377) 1.606

§ 38663 $._.46217

4. REGULATED ASSET 2002 2001

Excess power cost b 5620 % -

This amount represents the cxcess of the cost of power purchased by the company over the
revenue recovered from customers as a result of regulatory restrictions. Current regulations do
not define how this amount is to be collected, however the company anticipates that it will be
able to recover the variance in the future. The increase in the variance from the prior year has
been recorded s a reduction o the cost of power in the current year.

‘f/‘ Collins Barrow

Chartnme Arceunama
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SOUTHWEST POWER LINE

PAGE B4

7
NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2002
S. CAPITAL ASSETS 2002 2001
Accumulated
Cost Amortization Net Net

Distribution system - overhead $ 142936 % 46,455 $ 96,481 $ 95,105
Distribution system - underground 41,445 10,520 30,925 32,534
Line transformers 56,992 20,527 36,465 35,147
Meters 18,413 6,366 12,047 12,783
Office equipment 7.091 3318 3773 4,365

$.. 206877 $ 87186 $ 179691 § 179934
6. OTHER ASSETS 2002 2001
Incorporation costs, net of accumulated amortization 3 7.044 $ 7.944

w, Collins Barrow

Chitmet Accouniinnin

TK5063
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NEWBURY POWER INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2002

7. LONG-TERM DEBT 2002 2001

7.25% note payable in annual instalments
of $11,153 principal and interest, due June 2016 $ 93,333 § 100,000

Current portion 1.423 -

$ 91910 § 100000

The instalments required to be paid over the next five years are as

follows:
2003 $ 1,423
2004 4,490
2005 4,816
2006 5,165
2007 5,539
Total § 21 a433
8. CAPITAL STOCK 2002 2001

AUTHORIZED
Unlimited common shares without par value

ISSUED

165,626 comtmnon shares 3 1650626 3 166620

S‘\/" Collins Barrow

Charmmd Agamvaniants
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9
NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2002
9. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 2002 2001
a) Change in Non-cash Working Capital Balances
The net change in non-cash working capital balances related
to operations is represented by the following:
Accounts receivable 3 7,553 $§  (29397)
Unbilled revenuc - 27313
Prepaid expenses 2,028 (1,430)
Accounts payable and accrued charges 9.353 (5.807)

$ 18934 $ _ (9321)

b) Interest Received
Interest on short-term investments 3 882 % 1921

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities
approximates fair value due to the rclatively short-tenm maturities of these instruments. The fair
value of long-term debt is based ou rates currently available to the company for debt with similar
terms and maturitics and are not significantly different from their carrying values.

The company is exposed to credit risk with respect to its accounts receivable, However, this is
minimized by the company's large customer base. The company maintains provisions for
potential credit losses, and any such losses to date have been within management's expectations.

ﬁg‘_ Collins Barrow

Chartarod AGToIRIARIR



Ministry of Finance

Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

. Ontario

This return Is a comblnation of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23
Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business
Services (MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1 is a common page required for both
returns. For tax purposes, depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it
must complete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF) declaration on page 2 or file
lhe CT23 Return on pages 3-17, together with the applicable schedules on pages
18-21. Corporations that do not meet the EFF criteria but do meet the Short-

2003

CT23 Corporations Tax and
For taxation years

Annual Return [T ing after September 30, 2001
Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)
Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS)

(formerly Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations)
The Annual Return (common page 1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages 22 and 23,
and Schedule K on page 24) contains non-tax information collected under the
authorily of the Corporations Information Act tfor the purpose of maintaining a public
database of corporate information. This return musi be completed by Ontario
share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business share-capital corporations that
have an exltra-provincial licence to operate in Ontario.

Ministry Use
Form criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Return (see page 2)
. (Not required if already filed or
MGBSISnnia! RSHTmISqlica? Annual Return exempt, Refer to Guide) E Yes_l_:l No Page 10f 24
Carporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
6820376
INEWBURY POWER INC This CT23 Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year monlh day
Start 2002-01-01
22910 HAGERTY ROAD year month day
End 2002-12-31
INEWBURY
ON CA NOL-1Z0
Has the mailing address changed year month day Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Return? DYes BeieloiChangs T Vear wonh x|
Registered/Head Office Address 2000-01-12
22910 HAGERTY ROAD
Ontario
NEWBURY Corporation No. 1394004
MCBS
ON CA NOL-1Z0 e
Location of Books and Records
22910 HAGERTY ROAD Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
(formerly Revenue Canada) Business No.
If applicable, enter
NENBURY 879744126RC0001
ON CA NOL-1Z0
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated ONTARIO
PETER PAVILONIS
— — : — - MCBS
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) ( ) If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
1 s
ON CA year month day
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) m Not Applicable (MCBS) | Ceased
[ X |Not Applicable
Preferred Language/Langue de préférence
No. of Schedule(s) P .
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS Engllsh French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, 0 -~ anglais —J frangais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitied (MCBS). Ministry use
If there is no change to the Directors'/Officers'/Administrators’ information previously No
submitted to MCBS, please this box. Schedule(s) A and K are not required (MCBS). X change
Certification (MCBS)
| certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full)
PETER PAVILONIS
2 ° act Other individual having knowledge
ita. ‘ . g er individu v
JIatiE: __I Director EO”'C‘" [ | of the affairs of the Corporation
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End

CT23 Page 3 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.

Type of Corporation — Please "X" box(es) it applicable in sections 1 & 2 (Use Head Office no.)

ak

if applicable, enter
Canadian-controlled Private (CCPC) all year

(Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by
Canadian residents.) {fed.s.125(7)(b))

2 IZ' Other Private
3 [_] puic

4 D Non-share Capital

Ontario Employer Health Tax Account No.
{Use Head Office no.)

if applicable, enter

{nearest percent)

Share Capital with full voting rights
owned by Canadian Residents %

5 I:I Other (specify)

El 1 D Family Farm Corporation s.1 (2)
2 [__] Family Fishing Corporation s.1 (2)
3 D Mortgage Investment Corporation s.47
4 |:I Credit Union s.51
5 D Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.61 (4)
6 |:| Bank 5.1 (2)
7 I:l Loan and Trust Corporation s.61 (4)

D Non reS|dent Corporatlon
(2)(a) or (

9 El Non-resident Corporation 5.2(2)(c)
10 D Mutual Fund Corporation s.48

11 I:l Non-resident owned investment
Corporation s.49

12 D Non-resident ship or aircraft under
recipracal agreement with Canada s.28(b)

14 |:| Bare Trustee Corporation

15 |:| Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)

Financial mstltutlon prescribed by
16 D Regulation only

17 |:| Investment Dealer

18 ‘:l Generator of electrical energy for sale or
producer of steam for use in the generation
of electrical energy for sale

19 Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utility
IXI orysubSIdlary of either

20 l:l Producer and seller of steam for uses other
than for the generation of electricity

21 I:I Insurance Exchange s.74.4

Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
2 l:l Corporation

Professional Corporation
4 [:l (incorporated professionals only)

Specify major business activity

Please "X" box(es) if applicable:

|:| First Year of Filing
|:| Amended Return
Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Gustoms

and Revenue Agency (formerly Revenue Canada)
approval required

D Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution (wind-up)
(Note: For discontinued businesses, see Guide.)

Fina! Taxation Year before Amalgamation

|:I Floating Fiscal Year End

Transfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving a
corporation having a Canadian permanent
establishment outside Ontario

|:| Acquisition of Control fed s.249(4)

Date Control was acquired

year month day

Yes No

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)?

Are you requesting a refund due to:  the Garry-back of a Loss?

an Overpayment?

3
b b 1B 1B

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Are you a Member of a Partnership or Joint Venture?

L] ]

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver, 3-2003, 0103




Corporalion’s Legal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End l CT23 Pag e 4 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31

Income Tax

Allocatlon — If you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocate that DOLLARS ONLY
portion of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction, to that jurisdiction (s.39) (Int.B. 3008).

Net Income (loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconcilialion schedule, page 15) L . . e + From | 690 -21.883.
Subtract: Charitable donations e e e s ileiaa . = 0.

Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifls of cultural property (Attach schedule 2)

ool 1

Subtracl: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal T2 SCH3 e eieaeiee e e ne e e 0,
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Attach schedule 2A) (INE.B. 3002) e e e —— 0,
Subtract: Federal Part V1.1 tax Qe XU i as e S R s v eeiE A A - 0,
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied = @n-c_api_t:mosseT ......................... voa s e v e wecae ece o FrOM | 704 0.
From inclusion —
Net capital losses  (page 16) 0. X rate _ 50.000000% - - [ 714] 0,
Farm losses B o e L R . W W W ««+. = From|724 0,
Restricted farm losses Y AE——— From|73_4 0.
Limiled partnership I0SSES L e a e e +e+. — From E 0.
Taxable Income (Non-capital [0SS) L. .. i BN N T R R - [0 | -21.883.
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes . + 11 0.

Adjusted Taxable Income - 11 (i m is negative, enter - ) sssemmsas e v - = |20 0.

Number of Days in Taxation Year

. 2001
iiaxablelincome e, 32:1_31?'2004 Total Days
From (I‘Jrif applicable) 0,x LO_O_._O_O_O_O_%X 125000%x[33] 365 R | 365 |-, 0.
Ontario Allocation Days after Dec. 31, 2003
and before Jan. 1,'2005 Total Days
From “”"ﬂppﬁcable) 0.x100 .0000%x 14.0000% x|[34] 0 . [73] 365 =+ 0.

Ontario Allocation

Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) + @ = 0.

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41) |@f this section Is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.) |
Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed - DYes IZlNO
the federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? b
Income from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)(a)) e R T P i RCa 0.
Federal 1axable income, less adjustment for foreign tax credit {fed.s.125(1)(b)) + | 51 0,
Add: Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + I 52 0_
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Onlario purposes (s.34) - | 53 0,
e o = 0, [sa] 0.
Federal Business limil for the year before the application of fed.s.125(5.1)
(not exceeding $200,000) ... .+ [55] 0.

Add: Ontaric enhancement of federal business limit
Number of Days in Taxation Year

L. 3552001 and
be ore Jan, 1, 2003 Total Days

Ox[as] 0 :[7]365

X From | 55 0 - 200,000 _|-+[ 43 0.

Days alter
Dec. 31, 2002 and Total Days
belore Jan 1, 2004

0 x| a1 0 - [23]1365
x From [ 55 o - 200000 J+[%e] 0.

Days ailer
Dec 31 2003 and Total Days
| before Jan 1, 2005

0 x[31] O +[72]1365

| XFrom [ 55 + 200,000 _"‘ 0.

Ontario enhancemenl of

federal business limit m - n s 0.+ 0.

Business Limit for Ontario purposes @ 3 I [ e e e e s = 0.| 45 I a

Income ellgible for the IDSBC ... ....... veeive..  From [B30] 100.0000 % x 0,-[e0] 0,

* Ontario Allocation Least of , or

*Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).
continued on Page 5
—

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Caorporation’'s Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 5 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income TaX continued from Page 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Sept 33, 3007 and
ept. 30, an Total D
Calculatlon of IDSBC Rate belors Jan 1, 2003 N
6.50% xl[221 365 :[w] 365 |-+[7] 6.5000
Deo. 31 2008.and
ec. 3T, an
before Jan. 1, 2004 TRIEEEys
7.004 xI|] 0 .[m] 365 |-+[s] .0000
Da¥s after
Dec. 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
......... 8.50¢ x[=¢] 0 +|73| 365 _+[s0 .0000
IDSBG Rate for Taxation Year  [79] + [89] + [(s0] N M R ewewwe A WS W W e S e - 6.5000
Claim Sew— From [60 | 0, x From[78 6.5000%  .eoovn.n - 0.
Corporalions claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation’s taxable income (or if associated, the associaled group's laxable income) is
greater than the amount in below.
==
Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations (s.41.1)
Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.
**Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporalion and/or any corporation associaled with it.
Associated Corporation - The taxable income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the date of 1his corporation's
taxation year end.
“* Taxable Income of the corporation ... ... .. ... T e S i e From (or if applicable) + 0.

h

If you are a of an d group (X)

Ontario Corporations Tax
Account No. (MOF)
(if applicable)

Name of associated corporation {Canadian & foreign)
(if insufficient space, attach schedule)

Taxation Year End

** Taxable Income
(if loss, enter nil)

+ 82 Ot.
+[83 ;
+184] ’
Aggregate Taxable Income [eo] + [s2] + [83] + [84], etc. L s L L -85} 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days aller
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2003
Subtract: 0 x 128[ O + |73| 365 =+EI 0.
o 3 05
ec. 31, an
before Jan 1, 2004 HCRPTE
0 x |[37] Q .+ [m 365 |-.[ 0.
Days alter
Dec 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
0 x |[3] 0 =+ [m] 365 | .[1d 0,
113] + [118] + [118] = Dy s P -[i14] 0.
(If negative, enter nil) R R mE T A S e e TR S _[es 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2003
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax - . 4.,3330% «x [[z8] 365 . [73] 365 |_.[s5 4.3330
Days alter
Dec. 31’, 2002 and Total Days
belore Jan. 1, 2004
.......... 4.66709% x [[B1] 0 =+ [73] 365 |-.[e=] .0000
Days aller
Dec. 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
e 4,6670% x |[34] 0 . [73] 365 |-.[e7 .0000
Specified rate of surtax for Taxation Year + + R N O P Tt e NS o e s A Lt e - | 94 I .0000
From [ 86 0.x From[24] L0000 % e e _ [&] 0.
From | 87 0.x From Q.+ From[ﬂ‘i' 0. - 0.
Surtax Lesser of Of .................. A A SR S RS e N T R A AT R = [190 0

Continued on Page 6
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Cerporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 6 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income TaxX continued from Page 5

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (atach schedute 17)

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies lo Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacluring and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by regulations.
Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the "resource profits from the mining operations", as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, after deducting depletion
and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royalties. If you are claiming this credit, aitach a copy of Ontario
schedule 27.

The whale of the aclive business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profils if: @) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and processing,
mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the lotal active business income and b} the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits . 0.
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduclion for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) ... .. it iananssannan - From m 0.
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations
From |100 O-+From lOO-OOOO%+From 6.5000% = O-
* ; I .
Lesser of or t2of L e o = - - D - DE e B B . + 122 0.
- bzl - [ief 0.
Taxable INCOME i i i it e e e e e e e s v + From -21,883.
Subtract: Income seligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {IDSBC) ...t e i et i s s sass — From 0.
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadian-controlied private corporations L L. e e e e e a e + From @ 0.
Subtract: Taxable Income -21 " 883 . X Allocation % to jurisdictions outside Canada L0000% ...... - 140 Q.
Subtract: Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses ... i e e e ne e ~ 0.
[10] - [se] « Dzl - Dol - [a] i s e ea e - 142 0.
Claim
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days ailer
Sept 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2004
0. x Fom [3]|100.0000k x 1.5000%X |55 0 -[=] 365 -+ [154 0,
Lesserof [130] or [142 * Ontario Allocation =
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
0. x From [3]]100.0000k x __ 20000%x . - [ 0.
- - - 34 0 «+|73] 365
Lesser of or Ontario Allocation
M&P claim for taxalion year + [156]] 0 remvssorwieanmem wiiesnse vesrioe i ey e e (4 A (84 kR A B R = 0.
*Note: Ontario Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.43(1)}
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations _ [e1l] 0.
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity =~ ...........coviiiireinans. - 0.
Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)
Applies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001) (Attach schedufe). ~  ..... 170 0.
Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)
Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development Corporations.
Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes. (Refer to the former Small Business Development
Corporations Act)
Eligible Credit [175 0, Credit Claimed 0.
Subtotal of Income Tax [a] - [70] - [icd] - [rig] - [teol - [iet] - [tez] - [izo] - [rea] ......... - [isd] 0,

continued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 7 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits refer to Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to research and development in Ontario.

Eligible Credit From OITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) i i + |191 0.
Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.

Eligible Credit From Summary Schedule F s s s e s o R e S s TR s 2 0.
Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (s.43.5)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible Canadian content film and television productions.

Eligible Credit From [5899 ]either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) ..o + |183 0.
Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.6) No. of Graduates From

Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate. 194 Q

Eligibie Credit From Summary Schedule G e eiei e + |195 0.
Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s 43.7)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.

Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) .. ....... + 198 0.
Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form Certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach the original Claim/Certification Form with the CT23 Tax ROHIIN.) .+ v e e e et e e s e e e e e e e e e ees N 0.
Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)

Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.

Eligible Credit From [7100]OBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) .. ... .. ieeeeaneiaaieaaanns * 0.
Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)
or Ministry of Finance {(MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form
received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) .. i iiiniransnaans + 0.
Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11)
Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach original Claim/Certification FOrm.) e + 200 0.
Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.
Eligible Credit From OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) . . + 0.
Other (specify) e + 2011 0.
Total Specified Tax Credits + " + . N + + b + + 2011 = [220 0,
Spec|ﬁed Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax = . = 0-
Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannotbe negative) . . ................. 5 0.

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the
CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.

OR
If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 8 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.
* These amounts include the corporation’s and associated corporations' share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets and total revenue.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or any fiscal
period of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending on or
before the date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

* Total Assets of the COrporation . .. .. . [220] 280.405.
*Total Revenue of the corporation et +[241] 340,510,
If you are a member of an associated group (x) E’ (Yes)
Ontario Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End * Total Assets * Total Revenue
(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable)
N .+ [244] :
¥ o+ [246 .
. . .
Aggregate Total Assets + + + WBICL e mian aes e e = _2.89.._4.0.5...
Aggregate Total Revenue + + + ele. 0 Wi ew i ss e aiEed e eme e s s e e s s e e = 4 10.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through E
on Pages 18, 19 and 20 of CT23.

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule A: Calculation of CMT Base on Page 18.)

Gross CMT Payable ...... CMT Base From [2135 0: X From | 100.00 M% X 4.0000 = 0.
If negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Attach schedule) . e e e e e e - 277 0.

SUbtract: INCOME TEX e e e e e e - From 0.

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) oot et e e e = 0.

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income tax Summary, on Page 17.
If is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

If is greater than or equal to zero, transfer to Page 17 and transfer to Page 17, and to Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryover available . i i i et From [2307 0.

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) L i i e r e + From 0.
Gross CMT Payable ... ... .. ... iiiiriiiiiiieens + From 0.
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes . . .. .. .........0... - From 0.
If = is negative, enter NILin [280] .. .. ........... - Oiao= 0.
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit =~ .. it ittt e aen st naaen = 0.
B. Income tax (after deduction of specified credits) .. i e + From 0.
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce INCOME tAXES ittt ie it et s aes st inas oo s s ssassssessssssnn - 0.
INCOME TAX ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = Q.

Transfer to page 17
If A & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of , and your CMT credit carryover available .

If only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover available .

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Accouni No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 9 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6620376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax (refer to Guide and int.B. 3011)

If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines | 480

3nd- on page 10 then proceed to page 13. Investmgnt .AIIowance is claimed. Tgte'al Assets must be adjusted byl adding the

If your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or f:orporahon s share of the pa'rtners.hlp s Total Assets and by 'deductmg .
partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on mvgsﬁments in the partner.shlp as it appears on the corporlahon's balance shegt, in
Page 10 in and are both $1,500,000 or less and the taxation year addition t(? any other required adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited
ends on or after January 1, 2001, or (2) the Gross Revenue and Tolal Assets partnerships (Inf.B. 3017).

; Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint venture
as calculated on Page 10 in -480 and -m are both $3,000,000 or less and , . ) ST
. g 5 = must be included along with the corporation's other Assets and liabilities when
the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001, your corporation is S " ]
: . . calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.
exempt from Capital tax for the taxation year. A Corporation that meets these

criteria should disregard all other Capital Tax items (including the Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63, s.64 and

calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete 5.69(3)).

the return from that point. All other corporations must compute their Taxable

Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable. Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(a) or {b), and whose business is

Members of a partnership {limited or general) or a joint venture, must attach all not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater of (1) taxable

financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a Income in Ganada divided by 8 percent or (2) total assets in Canada minus

member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its share of certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of 5.63(1)(a) (Int.B 3010).

liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a corporation. If

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital stock (Int.B. 3012 and 3015) L e + 165,626,
Retained eamnings (if deficit, deduct) (INLB. B012) ..o + ~38,465.
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Inf.B.3012) . e + 0.
Loans and advances (Attach schedule) (IntB. 3013) e + 93,333,
Bankloans (INLB.3013) . 0.
Bankers acceptances (INt.B. 3013) e + 0.
Bonds and debentures payable (INt.B. 3013) L e e s + 04
Mortgages payable (INt.B. 3013) e e e e + 0.
Lien notes payable (Int.B. 3013) e e + 0.
Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (Int.B.3013)  ............ ... ... .. ... + 0.
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012) L + 0.
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule) (Int.B.3012) .. ... ... ....... + 0.
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (Int.B.3017) ... . . .. .. ... ..., + 0.
SUBOMAl e e e e : 220,494,
e o sor sy TS s o oM 20080 : 0.

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for baok purposes (Int.B. 3015) . - 0.
Total Paid-up Capital L . 220,494,
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 3015) . ... ... ... ... .. ... - 0.

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the extent

that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the current or any

prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of the Corporations Tax Act, and the

assets are used both in generating electicity from a renewable or alternative energy source and are qualifying property

as prescribed by regulation L e i - 0.
Net Paid-up Capital - 220,494,

Eligible Investments (refer to Guide and int.8. 3015)

Attach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.) are eligible for the
allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped

interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998) ... . it + 0.
Mortgages due from other corporations i e + 0.
Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) e + 0.
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations L e + 0.
Eligible loans and advances to refated corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) ... e iienerinn + 0.
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedule) L. + 0.
Total ElGIbIe INVESIMENES .ottt e e e et e e et - 0,

continued on Page 10
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NEWBURY POWER INC Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2002-12-31

amts deducted for tax in excess of amts booked

.00
CCA .00
amortization .00

O00000000O0C0O00O0O0C0O00OC0O00
o
o

Total 0.00




Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 10 of 24

INEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9

Total Assets (Int.B. 3015)

Total Assets per balance sheet L e e ey + 280,405,
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from @SSets L e e e + 0.
Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets (Attach schedule) ... + 0.
Subtract: Investment in partnership(s)fjoint venture(S) L e e - 0.
Total Assets as adjusted i ee e i = 280,405,
Amounts in and (if deducted from assels) 000 i es Edaa i i i e e e e e e e e + Q.
Subtract: Amounts in , and 38U s e s e s SRR R SR R - 0.
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked e i et - 0.
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) L. e + 0.
Total ASSetS e e s Y R R R e B R e = 280,405,
Investment Allowance  ([410] « [as0]) x [380] ... .. . Not to exceed - Q.
Taxable Capital T e [ 220,494.
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue) 480 340,510.

Total Assets (as adiusted) ... From 280,405,

Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after September 30, 2001.

(Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.)

If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a

Important: Financial Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR Ifthe corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership, review only the capital tax
calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specific subsection (e.g. B3) that applies to
the corporation.

OR Ifthe corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section C on page 11, and
if applicable, complete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 guide for additional instructions before completing the capital tax
section.

| secTion A

This section applies only it the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial

Institution (Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

| secTion s

This section applies if the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership.

IB1.| If the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 and and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in [550] on page 12 and

complete the return from that point.

B2.| If taxable capital, on page 10, is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

| Bs,l If taxable capital, on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000, complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From toon page 12, and complete

the return from that point.

+ From |470| 0,

- 0 Days in taxalion year

- a7 Q, X From 100.0000b: X .3000% X 365 ... .. [ 0.
Ontario Allocation ** 365 Transfer to on page 12 and

(366 if leap year)
** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

continued on Page 11

complete the return from that point
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 1 of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820378 2002-12-31

Capital Tax Calculation continued from page 10

[ sectionc |

DOLLARS ONLY

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (exluding financial institutions and corporations exempt from
capital tax) and/or partnership. You must check either or and complete this section before you can calculate your capital tax calculation
under either Section D or Section E.

|C1- | I:, (X if applicable) ~ All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If taxable capital on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter $5,000,000 in Section D, and complete
Section D and the return from that point.

|C2-| IZI (X if applicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

If the taxation year ends before January 1, 2003, you must complete the Calculation below.

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2002, you and your associated group may continue to
allocate the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemption by completing the Calculation below. Or, the associated
group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are
used to allocate the taxable capital exemption among the associated group. Once a s5.69(2.1) election is
filed, all members of the group will then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a
portion (portion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15,000 capital tax effect, relating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each
corporation's total assets multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option, reallocate the group's total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group's total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group.

Calculation Do NOT complete this calculation if ss.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From on PAge 10 e s e e e e ) e T e e e + From 22 O_, 494 -

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporalions (excluding financial institutions

and corporations exempt form capital tax) or related partners Ontario Corporations Tax
having a permanent establishment in Canada Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable)
See attached + 0,
* ’
+ .
Aggregate Taxable Capital + + + , OIC. e s, e A B R S RN —- 220,494,
|
If above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation year, is NIL.
Enter NIL in in section D on page 12, as applicable.
If above is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section D on page 12.
From [470 | 220,494, :rrom[540] 220,494 « 5,000,000 ..... ={541] 5,000,000,

Transfer to in Section D on page 12

P e ==
S.5.69(2.1) Election Filed

D (X if applicable)  Election filed. Attach a copy of the election with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section E on page 12.

continued on Page 12

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporalions Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 12 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11
[ sECTiOND |

This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total AGGREGATE
taxable capital, on page 11, exceeds $5,000,000.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From @to, and complete the return from that point.

From gg() 4&4

Total Capital Tax t
542 5,000,000, Days in taxation year the tax:ﬁ;: ye:): &

. e 0, x From [30]] 100.0000k;, x .3000% x [555] 365 . ... .. .. -+ [523] 0.

+

Ontario Allocation " 365 Transfer to and complete
(366 if leap year) the relurn from that point

| secTionE

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a ss.69(2.1) election

' Fom[a0] 0. x rom [30]|___ 100.0000k x .3000%  ..........iiiiiiiiinn., 0.

Ontario Allocation

- Capital tax deduction From relating to your corporation's capital tax deduction, on §s.69(2.1) election form ... - From [995 0,
. | 562 0.

Days in taxation year

Capital TaX oot 0., X 55| 365 : 0
. 365 Transfer to and complete
(366 if leap year) the return from that point.

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits ... ... .. .. it i - 0.
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) ... iriranerenian i 0.
Capital Tax - (amount cannot be Negative) e - |550 0,

Transfer to Page 17

continued on Page 13
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Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 3 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820378 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 12
Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions
I.1. Credit Unions only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in on page 12, and complete the return from thal point.
I.2. Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and [570]. Do not submit with this tax return.)
Days in taxation year
565 0- X 0.6% X From |—|% X _O+ " O (366 ifleap year) =  + 0-
Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1
Days in taxation year
570 0. X l 0.00I%X From I—_l% X _O+ i O (366 il leap year) = + I574| 0.
Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer lo Guide)
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section II) +|574] L. - 0.
** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
Il. Small Business Investment Tax Credit
(Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.)
Allowable Credit for Eligible INVESIMENTS ettt ittt e e = 0,
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (x) DYes
Capital Tax — Financial Institutions =[585] i e il BRSO SR T T = 0.

Transfer to on Page12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements .« v v it ii i e @ 0.x2% .... = 0.

Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [588].)

Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) ~ c v iee ey - [se9] 0.

Premium Tax aBEB] e e s e S RS e (RS ST A NS e - [590] 0.

Transfer to page 17
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 14 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH1 ... .................. + [600] -21,883,
Transfer to Page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance ... e + @ 9,681,
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction .. ... ... L + @ 0,
Ontario taxable capital ain .. e + | 603 0,
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginningof year ... ... ... . ... e + 1“1‘ 0,
Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year .. ... ... ... ... .o 605 | 0.
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year . ... ... ... ... .. . i + E 0,
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginningofyear .. ... ... ... .. . . . i + E 0.
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) ... ..........ccvnn +| 608 0,
Federal resource allowance ...l e + 609 0,
Federal depletion allowance ... .. e e + E 0,
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses .. ... . i ans + | 611 0,
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2004
612 0.x_ 5 125000x |[@]365 -[w]365 |-+l 0.
Days after
Dec, 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2005
612 0.Xx 5: 140000%|[34] 0 :[7]365 |-+l 0.

Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. + i

Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line 460 of fed. form T661

=
I

excluding any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 schedule 161 ... ... . .vvvvnns +1615 0.
Add any negative amount in |473 [from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 .....vuvernvnenn.
Federal allowable business investment 0S8~ i iii e e +|620 0.

....... 0.
Total of Additions  [601] 0 E + . " S[e1] . 9.681. [s40 9,681.

Transfer to Page 15

+

+
.o> . l
=

(=]

k

Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Attach schedule)

Deduct:

Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under ), ewssmseasmas e +|650 9.681.
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction ... ... ... i + E 0.
Federal taxable capital Gain ... e a e + 0.
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year ... ... i iiiiiiiiiaa, + @ 0.
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year . .. .. ...ttt + |6_L4- 0.
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year .. ... ... iiiihieaaneaean +| 655 0,
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year ... . it i + ‘G_LG- 0.
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit.) + 0,
Ontario depletion allowance ... ... e + @ 0,
Ontario resource alloWanCe .« i e e e + @ 0.
Ontario current cost adjustment (Aftach schedule) -« oo + 0.
IS Syl Saitnel seneoa pfenratonsl) o TSNUSSI) o o +[e74] 0.
CCA for investments in qualifying energy-efficient equipment and for assets

used to generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or renewable resources. ~ ........ + 0.

Subtotal of deductions for this page  [650] to + + f[6m3] 681 9.681.

Transfer to Page 15

continued on Page 15

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 15 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 20376 2002-12-31
L DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14
Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH 1 .ottt s s From +|600] -21,883,
Total of AdDItIONS e s From =[640] 9,681,
Subtotal of deductions on page 14 ... ... From = [881] 9,681,
Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
(Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year |, .. 0,
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
‘—From Gross-up of CCA
[662] 100
0. x — From| 662 0, __ 0,
From (30| .0000]
Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive
[563] % X 100 - [688] 0,
Qualifying expenditures: 0, x 30.00% x -
Fromml [H),(]H{HJ|
— Ontario Allocation -
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive -
[e87] 0,x 1 % X 100 - | ee8 ] 0,
Qualifying expenditures: % | RODIIER -
Fromml 100. OOOO|
Number of . Ontario Allocation
Employees accommodated  [669] 0
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI): (Applies to the eligible acquisition of school
buses purchased after May 4, 199 and before Jaruary 1, 2006.) (Refer o Guide) —
670 0, x 30.00% x 100 - [671] 0,
Qualifying expenditures: | | -
From - 100. O 0 O O
L Ontario Allocation -
Educational Technology Tax Incentive: (Applies to qualifying amounts incurred after May 2, 2000.)
672 0.x 15.00% x 100 - 1673 0,
Qualifying expenditures:
From| 100. OOOOI
- Ontario Allocation
Ontario allowable business investment loss ... .. . i i + 0.
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in yearin  [477
from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 ... it s e ans e # 0.
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative
in line 454 of federal form T661 .. ... ... . e + 0.
Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Attach schedule) .. . . ' ivinreinnan + 0.
Total of Deductions  [681], [663] [666]. [668] . [671] . [673] + [678] « [679] + [677] + [664] . . - 9,681, [s80 9.681,
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes . B [ - [60 -21,883,

Transfer to Page 4
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 16 of 24

| NEWBL-IRY F.’OWER INC ; 6820376 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Losses Capil.;?tl.atl)sses Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
(1) (9) (10) Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
] 700 |(2) l 710 |(2) | 720 |(2) 730 740 | 750 [
Balance at Beginning of Year
14,784 0 0 0 0 0
Add: 701 | 711 [ | 721 [ | 731 | 741 | 751 |
Current year's losses (7) 21,883 0 0 0 0 0
Losses from predecessor 702 Iﬂ] Iﬂl [ﬂl LZ-E-E—-I
corporations (3) 0 0 0 0 0
Sl 703 {713 ] 723 733 743
ota
. 21,883 o] | I o] 0
Sub"adcj R [704] @ [zs]@@ (2) ) @ @
ilized during the year
to reduce taxable income 0 0 0 0 0 0
705 725 735 745
Expired during the year 0 0 0 0
Carried back to prior [708 |2  ©Peoet? [ 716 | (@) toPaset” |[706 |(2) ‘oPase?” [ 736 [(2) toPacei? || 746 |
years to reduce 0 0 0 0 0
o ) 707 717 | 727 | ] 737 | | 747 | 757
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0
| 708 |(8) 719 729 739 749 759
Balance at End of Year
36.667 0 0 0 0 0
Notes:
(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses, (7) Include amount form if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34. foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, (8) Amountin must equal total of + _
the utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) ) : . !
; (9) Total Capita! Losses for a year is the excess of 100% of the Capital Losses in
through 111(5,5), as made ap;?hcable by 5.34. the taxation year minus 100% of the Capital Gains {less any reserves) in
(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and 5.87(2.11) and/or the taxation year. Total Capital Losses is before the inciusion rate has been
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as made applicable by s.34. applied.
(4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only. (10) Commencing in the 2001 CT23 this column now refers to Total Capital Losses
5 G lly ath -back lies. fed.s.11 (100% of loss), whereas previously the column referred to Net Capital Losses
) fezrga. Eﬁ (}é)a(b) rg(; ?’::(;; ggg"cg&ea&? ;?54‘866 S 1Hled (75% of loss or after the inclusion rate has been applied). Loss amounts that are
. ' o ) not carried at 100% of the loss must be grossed back up to 100% by multiplying
(6) Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss the balance by 1.333333. No adjustment is required where losses are carried
calculations for each partnership. at 100% of the loss amount.
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Total Capltal Losses
(oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses of Predecessor = from Listed Farm Losses Restricted Farm Losses
3 ersonal Property only
year month day Corporations (9) (15)
9th preceding laxalion year | 850 ‘ I 870 I
1994-01-11 0 0
801 8th preceding laxalion year | 851 | 871
1995-01-11 0 0
| 802 ] Tth preceding taxalion year | 852 | | §72 |
1996-01-11 0 0
| 803 | 6th preceding taxation year | 820 l I 830 ] | 840 | I 853 | l 873 |
1997-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
| 304 | Sth preceding taxalion year 821 | 831 | l 841 I 854 874
1998-01-11 0] 0 0 0 0
4th preceding taxation year I 822 I | 832 I | 842 | | 855 I | 875 |
1999-01=11 0 0 0 0 0
806 3rd preceding taxalion year 823 833 843 856 876
2000-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
I 807 | 2nd preceding laxalion year | 824 I | 834 ] | 844 [ | 857 | l 877 |
2000-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
l a08 I 1st preceding laxation year 825 835 ] 845 I | 858 ] | 878 l
2001-12-31 5.990 0 0 0 0
809 Current taxalion year I 826 I | 836 | | 846 | | 850 | | 879 ]
2002-12-31 21.883 0 0 0 0
829 839 849 869 889
Total
27.873 0 0 0 0

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Legal Name
NEWBURY POWER INC

Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF])
6820376

Taxalion Year End
2002-12-31

CT23 Page 17 of 24

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of
losses carried back.

e |f, after applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation's
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34.

* Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

® Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

* Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being applied
will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

e The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's return for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

o |f a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the spaces
provided under Application of Losses below.

DOLLARS ONLY

— Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Losses Losses Losses
Total amount of loss 10 220 ]ﬂl
21.883 Q 0
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporation's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account No. (MOF) year month day o1] T 931 a1
i) 3rd preceding | 0 0 0
912 922 932 942
ii) 2nd preceding | 0 0 0
913 923 933 I 943 I
iii} 1st preceding I 0 0 0
From | 706 From | 716 | From [ 726 | From | 736 I
Total loss to be carried back 0 0 0
. 919 929 939 949
Balance of loss available for carry-forward ’ Leze | 0 0
Summary Certification
Income tax ...l + From or 0. I am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this
Corporate Minimum Tax  ............ B From 0. CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete
return and that the information is in agreement with the books and records
Capital Tax 0 of the corporation. | further certify that the financial statements accurately
pllaliax:— weeo.fapvnepmaptecee. dahfomi(ES50 - reflect the financial position and operating results of the corporation as
. required under section 75 of the Corporations Tax Act. The method of
Premium Tax  ........coooeeeninnn +From 590 | 0. computing income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the
previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached.
Total Tax Payable  ...ccovvvineniininnns -[es0] 0.
Name (please print)
Subtract: Payments  ...........0eeee... _ 0
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) —[es5] :
0 PETER PAVILONIS
Qualifying Environmental Title
Trust Tax Credit (Refer to Guide) —[o85] 0.
Specified Tax Credits 0
Referto Guide) — ............... - -955 .
:)ther ) CHAIR
(specify) - 0. Full Residence Address
Balance ...icaciieisiessisssisenivassnes _[e70] 0.
lf paymentdue  ................ Enclosed * [ggo 0.
It overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide) S =[ 975 | Oz
year month day
Apply to | = 3 _I 980 0. Signature Date

(Includes credit interest)
= Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable fo the Minister of Finance and
print your Ontario Corporation's Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other paymant methods.)

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for
making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



NEWBURY POWER INC Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2002-12-31

amts deducted for tax in excess of amts booked

CCA 0.00
amortization 0.00

Total 0.00




Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario e Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31
Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation
(includes accounts payable to related parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days or more at the taxation year end)
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
Y]
+
0
+
0
+
0]
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
Total |
Transfer to of the CT23 93,333

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003



NEWBURY POWER INC Oont. Sch. 008
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2002-12-31

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5g)? [¥/N] N

I 2 3 4 5 3 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

Class Ontario Cost of Net Proceeds ontario 50% rule Reduced CCA Recapture Terminal Ontario Ontario

number unde- acaquisitions adjustments of unde- (1/2 of unde- rate of less capital unde=
preciated during the (show dispesitions preciated the amount, preciated ¥ capital cost preciated
capital year (new negative during the capital if any, by capital cost allowance capital
cost at the property amounts in year cost which the cost allowance (column & cost
beginning must be brackets) (amount (column 2 net cost {column & multiplied at the end
of the year available not to pius of minus by of the year
{unde~ far use) exceed column 3 acquisitions celumn 7) column 9; (column 6
preciated the capital or minus exceeds or a lower minus
capital cost) column 4 column 5) amount.) column 12}
cost at the minus
end of the celumn 3)

prior year's

CCa See note 1 See nete 2
schedule) below below
1 173,262 0 0 0 173,262 0 173,262 4 0 0 6,930 166,332
10 3,797 10,746 0 0 14,543 5,373 9,170 30 0 0 2,751 11,792
Total 177,059 10,746 0 0 187,805 5,373 182,432 0 0 9,681 178,124

Enter in boxes [650] [85D] [850] en the CT23

Note 1. Include any property acduired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previcusly excluded from column 3.
List separately any acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule. See Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2) of the "Income Tax Act" (Canada).

Note 2. The net cost of acguisitions is the cost of acguisitions plus or minus certain adjustmenis Efrom column 4.

Note 3. 1f the taxation year is sherter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim,

Note 4. CGntarioc recapture should ke included in net income after deducting the federal recapturs and the Ontario terminal loss is deducted from net income

after including the federal terminal loss.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver, 3-2003



. Ontario Ministry of Finance Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations

ions Tax Bl h i i
e e (Applicable to an associated group that

33 King Street West has a permanent establishment in Canada)
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 Schedule CT21

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2002-12-31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has
a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax |Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
{Must have a PE in Canada) Account No. (MOF)
(if applicable)

THE CORP OF VILLAGE OF NEWBURY I

Aggregate of taxable capital

Transfer ta box | 540 |of the CT23

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003



Canada Customs

Agence des douanes
and Revenue Agency

et du revenu du Canada

A

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file

a separate provincial corporate return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the income Tax Act. This return may
contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing. If you need more information about items on the
return, see the corresponding items in the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide (T4012).

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI), to
your tax services office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation's
taxation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 returns, see items 1 to 5 in the guide.

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

200

Code 0301
Do not use this area

055

Identification

Business Number (BN)

---------- [001] 879744126RC0Q01

Corporation's name

002 | NEWBURY POWER INC

Has the corporation changed its name
since the last time we were notified?

[003]1 Yes I:l 2NOIZ|

If Yes, do you have a copy of
the articles of amendment?

1Yes |:| 2 No D

Address of head office
Has the address changed since
the last time we were notified?

(01122910 HAGERTY ROAD

1Yes |:| 2NOIZI

City Province, territory, or state
015 | NEWBURY 016 |ON

Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code
017 018 |[NOL-1Z0

Mailing address (if different from head office address)
Has the address changed since the last time we were notified?

020 1 Yes I:] 2 No E

To which taxation year does this return apply?
Taxation year-end

2002-12-31
YYYY/MM/DD

1 Yes El 2 No E

Taxation year start

os0 | 2002-01-01
YYYY/MM/DD
Has there been an acquisition of control
to which subsection 249(4) applies
since the previous taxation year?

061

If Yes, give the date control was
acquired

YYYY/MM/DD

Is the corporation a professional
corporation that is a member of

1 Yes |:| 2 No E

apartnership?  ................. 067
021 | clo
5 Is this the first year of filing after:
Incorporation? ..., ... ... o70| 1Yes 2 No
023 o - . Amalgamation? ... ... .. .. ... 071| 1 Yes 2 No
™, RIOVICESHHOTy oS A If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
025 [026 - —
Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code under section 88 during the current
Wl m] taxationyear? = ................ 072 | 1 Yes D 2 No |Z|
- If yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
e eniCHE oo AlsndirE Cords Is this the final taxation year
W 22910 HAGERTY ROAD before amalgamation?  ........... 076 | 1 Yes D 2 No ‘II

Is this the final return up to
dissolution?

2NOE

1 Yes

032
City Province, territory, or state
[035 | NEwBURY [036 |on
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code
037 [038 | NOL-1Z0

Is the corporation a resident of Canada?

|W1 Yes |Z| 2 No El If No, give the country of residence.

Type ot corporation at the end of the taxation year

1 D 4 D Corporation controlled by

a public corporation

Canadian-controlled
private corporation (CCPC)

5 IZ' Other private 5 Other corporation
corporation (specify, below)
Public

3 |:| corporation

If the type of corporation changed during
the taxation year, provide the effective
date of the change

YYYY/MM/DD

[081]

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
treaty? ... ...

If yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.

If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149, tick
one of the following boxes:

I—(_}B_il 1 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(e) or (I)
2 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(j)

3 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t)
4

Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

T2 E (03)

(Ce formulaire existe en frangais.)

Canad'a" Page 1 of 8
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2002-12-31

Attachments

Financial statement information: For taxation years ending in 2000 and later, use GIF| schedules 100, 125, and 141. * We do not print these schedules.

Schedules - Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

Guide item Yes Schedule
27 s the corporation related to any other corporations? L e e e 150 || x 9
28 Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? ...ttt e e 151 19
29 s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? ... ... 160 23
30 lIsthe corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure limit? ~ .....ovunn ... 161 49
32 Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,

other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents ... .. .., _162 El 11
33 If you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at E"‘ = 44
arm's length, were all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... . i,
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? .. ...c.vnvinn.n. 164 14
35 s the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefitplan? ... . e 165 15
37 Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 198927 i errnnnneannn 166 T5004
38 s the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? ... ........ 167 T5013
40 Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not deal
at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? ... . i, 168 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? ... . i e 169 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 105(1) of 1— ] 2
the federal Income Tax ReguIAtionS? it e et e e e e e e e 70 9
43 Has the corporation had any non-arm's length transactions with a non-resident? ... ... ... .. il 171 T106
47 Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arrangement in the year? ~ ........ 172
46  For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of 'H ™ 5
the corporation's common and/or preferred Shares? Lo i i X 0
55 Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? ~ ......... 201 || x 1
78-81 Has the corporation made any charitable donations, gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory, or gifts of cultural or 202 5
ecological property? ......................................................................
82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ~ ........veon.n 203 3
69-76 s the corporation claiming any type Of 0SSES? L L i e e e e e e 204 || ¥ 4
132 Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in 205 5
more than one JurisdiCtON? e e e e e | <Y |
56 Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? ... ..c.c0uvuunn 206 6
103 i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than dividends
deductible on line 320 of the T2 return, b) a partnership, c) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or o | p—
ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part 11aX? .. .ttt e e 207 7
57 Does the carporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ... .. i e 208 || X 8
58 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? .. . 210 10
59 Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? L e 212 12
60 Isthe corporation claiming reserves of any kind? L i 213 13
61 lIs the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? L L e 216 16
62 s the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? ... ... ﬂ7 17
150 s the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund COrporation? ... e 218 18
131 Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? ... ... e 220 20
118 |s the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits? ~ ......... 221 21
155 Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? ... ... .. e 226 26"
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? .. ... ...t 227 | 27
121 Isthe corporation claiming an investment tax credit? L e e 231 3
63 Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? ... ... .. .o iiiaaiaa. . 232 T661
124 Isthe corporation subject to gross Part 1.3taX? L e e e e 233 33/34/35
124 Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3 tax? ... ............... _2_33 36
124 Isthe corporation claiming a surtax credit? L e 237 37
128 Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? . e 238 38
128 Isthe corporation claiming a Part I tax credit? L e e e e e 242 42
129 |s the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part VI.1 tax on dividends paid? ...|243 43
129 s the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part VL1 tax? ... e 244 45
125 s the corporation subject to Part Il — Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? .. e 249 46
128 For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions —
with one or more members subject to gross Part VI1ax? L e e |:| 39
128 For life insurance corporations: Is the corporation a member of a related group of insurance corporations
with one or more members subject to the additional gross Part VI1ax? ... ... e @l:l 40
128 For deposit-taking institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions (other than 252 41
life insurance corporations) with one or more members subject to the additional Part VItax? ..., .. . it el .
152 Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? ... L 253 T1131

page 2
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NEWBURY POWER INC
Attachments — continued from page 2

879744126RC0001

2002-12-31

Guide item

130 |s the corporation subject to Part XlII.1 tax?
153 s the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund?
44  Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates?
44  Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates?

wages of specified employees for SR&ED?

—— s the corporation claiming the BC mining exploration tax credit?
— Is the corporation claiming the BC SR&ED tax credit?

44  Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,000?

44  Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year?

—— Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada?
——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts?
—— Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or

44  Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? L e e

Yes Schedule

g2¥
T1177
T1134-A
T1134-B
T1135
T1141
T1142
T1145
T1146
T1174

421
T666

—— Additional information

Is the corporation inactive?
Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? {enter Yes for first-time filers)

What is the corporation’s major business activity?

................ 280
281

1 Yes
1 Yes

a

2NOE
2 No

(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)

If the major activity involves the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale or retail

[283] 1Wholesale || 2Retal [_|

Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 284 | POWER 285| 1009%
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 287 _O°
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each Yo
product or service represents. 288 289 Oo%
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year? .. ..ttt e 2091 | 1 Yes 2 No
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? ... i e 292 | 1 Yes 2 No
Taxable income
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFl ... ...vveunnns 300 —21,883 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2~ ..............ccovnenn... 311 0
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule2 . .......... 312 0
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 o vttt s 313 0
Ecological gifts from Schedule2 ... ... ... ... ... oL, 314 0
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6)
from SChedule 3 o e 320 0
Part V1.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 . ........ ... ... ... ... 325 0
Non-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule4 ~ ........ 331 0
Net-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 .. ...... 332 0
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule4 — ..... 333 0
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~  ............ 334 0
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ... [335 0
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
acentral creditUnion ... e 340 0
Prospector's and grubstaker's shares ... .. iii i 350 0
Subtotal 0 0B
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0") 0 ¢
Add:  Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1)(@)(vii) addiions v vveiuuieana e |355 | 0b
Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) ... e aa e 360 0
Income exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t) 370 0
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t) {line 360 minus line 370) ....... 0z
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part VI.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.
page 3
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2002-12-31
Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the taxation year

Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 ... . . e 0 A
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at line 632* on page 7, minus 3 times _
the amount at line 636™* on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part | tax Ve Eog] 0B

Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, cafculate the amount at line 4 below.

200,000 X Number of days in the taxation year before 2003 36

u
i
L]

Number of days in the taxation year 0
225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 O & e 0 2
Number of days in the taxation year 0
250,000 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 = ... 03
Number of days in the taxation year 0
275,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 _ 0 31
Number of days in the taxation year 0
Add amounts at lines 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 04
Business limit (see notes 1 and 2below) L i et (410 0c

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are note associated, enter the amount from line 4 at line 410. However, if the corporation's
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of dyas in the taxation year
divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at line 410.

Business limit reduction:

Amount C 0 «x a5 0 b T e O 0 E
11,250

Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0") e 425 OF

Small business deduction -16.00% of whichever amountis least: A, B, C, 0FF .. .uiitinnenrnonrnnnaeeens 430 0a

(enter amount G on line 9 of page 7)
* Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the CCPC's
investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*** |arge corporation tax
¢ The large corporation tax to be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax credits, increased to

reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equal
to 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000).

o If the corporation is not associated with any corporation in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3
tax for its preceding taxation year.

e |f the corporation is not associated with any corporation in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding taxation year, and its
current taxation year:
— starts before December 21, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year; or
— starts after December 20, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its current taxation year.

e For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply.

Accelerated tax reduction

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

300,000 A
Reduced business limit (amount from line 425)  ................ 0 e 4above = = 0
Net active business income (amount from line 400) * L. e 0.
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636** on page 7,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt for Part I Tax ~  ......... Oc
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 of page 6) ... .. ... ... .. ... Op
Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter "0") L e 0 0E
Amount A, B, or E above, WhiCheveris 1885 o e e i OF
Amount Z from Part 8 of Schedule 27 ............ 0 x1007 = Oa
Amount QQ from Part 13 0f SChedule 27 .o eee e OH
Taxable resource income from line 435 of page 5 .. ... i e 01
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) 04
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less i3 QK
Totalofamounts G, H, L, J, and K L s 0 oL
Amount F minus amount L (if negative, enter "0") e oM
Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amount N on fine 637 of page 7) ...t ON

* |f the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of partnerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculate net active business income.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
page 4
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NEWBURY POWER INC

879744126RC0001 2002-12-31
—— Resource deduction
Taxable reSOUICE INCOME et e ettt et e et e ee e et et e et e e e e e ee et s 435 0 A
Amount A 0 " Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 X 1% - 0B
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 & Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 xou - 0c
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 « Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 xa3w% - 0 c1
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Resource deduction —total of amounts B, G, and C.1 ottt e 438] 0D
(enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year
Taxable income from ine 360 0N PAGE 3 ittt e e 0E
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 . ..., .. i 0 x 10077 OF
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 i i 0a
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ... i QH
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ..., ... 01
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheverisless ... ... iiiniuennarans 0J
Aggregate investment income from line 440 of page 8 ... i e 0K
Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amountMofpaged4) .. .............. 0L
Totalofamounts F, G, H, I, J, K, and L ... .. s 0 O™
Amount E minus amount M (if negative, enter "0") L e e e O___ N
Amount N 0 « Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 X 1% - 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 = Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 365 x3% - 0o
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 B Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 X 5% = 0P
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 « Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 w79 - 0 Q
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts year 2001, O, P,andQ  ........ OR
(enter amount R on line 638 of page 7)
General tax reduction
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or a non-resident-owned investment corporation
Taxable income from line 360 0f PAGE 3 Ll eaa i e 0s
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ..., 0 x 10017 oT
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .. i a e 0vu
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ... Qv
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... ... 0 W
Totalof amounts T, U, V, and W L. i Q_ Q x
Amount S minus amount X (if negative, enter "0") e r e e 0y
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 x1% = 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 365 xa3% - 0z
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 xs5% - 0 AA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 x79% _ 0 BB
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction - total of amounts year 2001, Z, AA, and BB ... i e 0 cc
{enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7)
page 5
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2002-12-31
Refundable portion of Part | tax

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Aggregate investment income . . . . [440 0 X262/3% = i 0 A
{amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 onpage 7 . ..., .......0.un.. 0
Deduct:
Foreign investment income ... .. 445 0 x918%= . ..... 0
(amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") 0 0 B
Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enfer "0") L. e s 0c
Taxable income fromline 360 onpage 3 L 0
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is less 0
Foreign non-business
income tax credit from
line632 of page 7 ....... O x 2519 = 0
Foreign business income
tax credit from line 636
ofpage?7  ............ 0 x 3 = 0
0 0
0 x 26 2/3% = O
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page 8) 0
Deduct: Corporate surtax fromline 600 of page 7 . . . ... ... . 0
Net amount e 0 Q€
Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount G, D, or E, whicheveris [esS ..o iiie i eai e eaneinaaennn 450 OF
——  Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year  ....... 460 0
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxation year ... ... ... coviuinn 465 0
0A
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above ... ..ttt 0]
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 on page 2 of Schedule 3 ~ ...........0... 0
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation ... ... 480 Q
0 0B
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year — Amount Aplus amountB ... ... ..... 485 0
Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year
Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 2 of Schedule 3 ... .. 0 x 1/3 0A
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above ~ «ieiviiiiananniaiiiaennn 08
Dividend refund — Amount A or B, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8) ... .iiiiniinenenaa 0
page 6
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NEWBURY POWER INC

— Part | tax

879744126RC0001 2002-12-31

Base amount of Part | tax —38.00% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompage3 ....... 550 0a
Corporate surtax calculation
Base amount from line Aabove ... e Q 1
Deduct:
10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompaged ~ ........ 0 2
Investment corporation deduction from line 620 below ... .o i Q 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below ... ... . . i 0 4
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below <. vvven e 0 s
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is less:
28.00% of taxable income from line 360 of page 3 Qa
28.00% of taxed capital gains ... ............ 0b Qs
Part | tax otherwise payable . ... ............. Oc
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
TOlOfNES 2106 e s 0 7
Netamount (line T minus line 7) ... i e 0 s
Corporate surtax —4.00% of the @mount 0N liNE 8 . . e e s 600 0B
Recapture of investment tax credit from line PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31 .. it iatinirieennnans 602 0c
Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income
(for a CCPG throughout the taxation year)
Aggregate investment income from line 440 onpage 6 ... iiiiae i Qi
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 0
DedUCt: ..................
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is less T 0
Netamount L. e 0 Qi
Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income — 6 2/3% of the lesser of amounts iorii . ..........uu.... 604 QD
Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D) 0 E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of page 4 ... ... e Qo9
Federal tax abatement ... ... 608 | 0
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB or amount RR
OF SCNEAUIE 27 oot e et e e e et e e e e e e 1616 9)
Investment corporation deduCHON 4 c i e i 1620 | 0
(taxed capital gains  [624 0 ) R
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 ... . . i 628 0
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 ... i viiinans 632 0
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 .. .. ... ... ... ... ... 636 0
Accelerated tax reduction from amount N of page 4 =~ .. v ittt 637 0
Resource deduction from line 438 0f paGE 5 ... ... e i 0 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs fromamount Rof page 5 ... ... viinnerrnnnnns 638 0
Gerneral tax reduction fromamount CC of page 5 ... ...t 639 0
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 e 640 0
Federal political contribution tax credit L. 644 0
Federal political contributions | 646 0 —
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit =~ ... . i 648 0
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 . e 652 0
Subtotal 0 Qr
Part | tax payable — Line E minus line F (enter amount G on ine 700 of page 8) . . iiiiiini i 0a
page 7
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2002-12-31
Summary of tax and credits

Federal tax
Partltax payable frompage 7 i e i e 700 0
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r 35 i i 704 0
Part Il surtax payable from SChedUIe 48 e e e 708 0
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 Ll e e e 712 0
Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 i e e e e s 716 0
Part VI tax payable from SCHEAUIE 38 weee e ceee e e et e e e e e e e 720 0
Part VI.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 oLt ey 724 0
Part XIII1 tax payable from SChEdUIB 82 e ettt e e e e e e e e e e 727 0
Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 ... e e 728 Q
Add provincial and territorial tax: felal 0
Provincial or territorial jurisdiction [750| ON
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple" and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial and territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) .. .... 760 0
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) ~ ........... 765 0
0 Q
Total tax payable [770] 0A
Deduct other credits:
Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 .. ... 780 0
Dividend refund from page 6 ..o i i e 784 0
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18« vt v viereiiaenreaaanannns 768 0
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund ... iiiiii i 792 0
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund from Form T1131 . ........... 796 Q
Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form T1177  ............ 797 0
Taxwithheld at source ... | 800 | 0
Total payments on which tax has been withheld e W| 0
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations
flAM SCREAUIE 26 oot ettt et e e e e 804 0
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18~ ... oo 808 0
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 =~ o i 812 0
Royalties deductible under Syncrude Remission Order [E] 0
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order .. ... i iiiiiiiinnnineanaan 816 | 0
Taxinstalments paid =~ L. i i i 840 0
Total credits | 890 0 0B
Refund code  [894 ] EI Overpayment 0 —L Balance (line A minus line B) 0
—  Direct deposit request If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation’s bank If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
you already gave us, complete the information below: We do not charge or refund a difference of less
than $2.
I___] Start I:l Change information 910
Branch number Balance unpaid 0
914 918 -
Institution number Account number Enclosed payment |898 | 0
yosr.doss QU fof he ona-month extaneion of e Qo 10 RIanGe OF I 5 LB <+ v e v enns 1ves [] 2o
—— Certification
1, 950] PAVILONIS 951 |PETER 954 | CHAIR
Last name in block letters First name in block letters Position, office or rank
am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements,
and that the information given on this return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calculating
income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.
956
Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete the information below .. 957 1 Yes El 2 No D
958 959
Name in block letters Telephone number
— Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance
(AR e s oetpimpei de votro oo 1 Engistiangiais  [X] 2 FrangaisiFrencn [ ]
page 8
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NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 001
Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2002-12-31

Canada Gustoms and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

- The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss)
as reported on the financial statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes.
Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and complete the applicable
lines that contain a numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

- Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the "Income Tax Act.”
For more information, see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."

Net income (loss) after taxes and

extraordinary items per financial StatementS. . . ...ttt i i i e ia e -25,132 A

Additions:

Amortization of tangible assets. . ... .. . i i i i i i e 12,930

R B e e -k ot « B o | 1;, 936 12,930

Other Additions:

Miscellaneous Other Additions:

Subtotal of Other Additions.. . . . . . . e BT (; 0

Total Additions 030 12,030

Deductions:

Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8. ... ... viiii i i et anra e anearnes 9,681

SUbIOE] 0 DBAUCHONS. + -+ oo ;:g;; 9,681

Other Deductions:

Miscellaneous Other Deductions:

Subtotal of Oer DEAUCHONS. + -+ v+ vsseseessseseeesessineseesiiinenene, B (-) 0
Total Deductions @l se00 9,650

Net income (108s) for INCOMe tax PUIPOSES....covesesssvrrnessmnnnee :21- s;s;

(enter on line 300 on the T2 return) =S==s=sns==s
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended:

2002-12-31

Sch. 004

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION
(2000 and later taxation years)

For use by a corporation to determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine
the current-year non-capital loss, farm loss, restricted farm loss, and limited partnership loss;
to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership loss that may be applied in
a year; and to request a loss carryback to prior years.
- The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss from income in a taxation year.
It can deduct losses in any order. However, for each type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first.
- For a detailed description and calculation of these losses, see Interpretation Bulletin IT-232,
"Losses - Their Deductibility in the Loss Year or in Other Years." For information on these losses,
see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."
File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or forward it by itself to the tax centre
where the return is filed.
Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs, referred to on this schedule are from the federal "Income
Tax Act."

Part 1 - Non-capital losses

—— Determination of current-year non-capital loss

Net income (loss) for iNCOME taX PUIPOSES . & 4 v v v v v s vt e e s e s e innn s r o s innnanssansaanssaenonss

Deduct: (increase a loss)
Net capital losses deducted in the year
{enteras a positive @mount). . ... v i i i i
Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 113, or subsection 138(6) . . . . v v v v v v v e v v v v nan
Amount of Part VI.1 taxdeductible. . ... .o oot v i i i e ey
Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstaker's shares
-Paragraph 110(1){d.2) . .o oot e i i s b S e LS TR AP TS

Deduct: (increase a loss)

Section 110.5 - Addition for foreign tax deductions. . .. oo v vi i i iii it i i s i e

Add: (decrease a loss)

CUrreNt-YOar FArM |OSS uyw,.a mis e usacssn wnms v; s eimoes s ioow: pi w5 i aze ui e W8 a0 BB ¥R W 0 B0 05 8 TR A T4

Current-year non-capital loss (if positive, enter "0") . v v v v vt smeenranrt i oeraanssenannrrroanrsnns

....... -21,883

—— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback

Non-capital loss at the end of preceding taxationyear. . ......... T e S e s e
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired after seven taxation years. . ... oo vvivecvncvernnansnsans
Non-capital losses at beginning of

1aXAtON YEAT. . vt i e e e e s R AT A N N
Add: Non-capital losses transferred on amalgamation or

wind-up of subsidiary Corporation. .. .. .. ciiit ittt e i s e i
Current-year non-capital loss (from calculaion @bove) . . .« v v v s irurie e snneeeannnnn 10

14,784

14,784

0
21,883 36,667

T2 SCH 4 E (01) (Ce formulaire existe en frangais.)
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Sch. 004

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2002-12-31
— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income
(enteronline 331 of the T2 return) . . .. ..ottt i i et e e e e iteaemannrnns 0
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IV taX, .. .vvvvvrenenunenronneans 135 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts. . ... ... u et i i s 0
Subsection 111(10) - Adjustments for fueltaxrebate. .. .......cvvivi i iiinii i 0
Other adUStmMENtS . & o vttt et ettt i ittt e it s it e i 0 0
Subtotal 36,667
Deduct - Request to carry back non-capital loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . ... .vvvv v i i it i nnannnnn 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . . ... .cvii i i s 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable iNCOMe . .« v .o veve v v vinen e nnennennsns
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
SUDJECE 10 Part IV taX. o o vttt ie i i e i e e 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
SUDJECt 10 Par IV 18X, o v s vttt i it ittt e e e e e e e e 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subject to Part IV tax vz o iwsmmmy aas i s mimeras e R R A 0 0
Non-capital 10SSes - ClOSING DAIAMCE . .+« + v v v v v ue v e v v st s tteea e st asanneessaananesensenesonesans 180 36,667
—— Election under paragraph 88(1.1)(f)
Paragraph 88(1.1)(f) election indicator. . .. ...ttt i i e e e i e e e Yes [ ]
Loss from a wholly owned subsidiary deemed to be a loss of the parent from its immediately
preceding taxation year.
Part 2 - Capital losses
—— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback
Capital losses at end of preceding taxation year. . .. ... vvvirenirnnien s ennineesnns 0
Capital losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of
subsidiary Corporation. . .. ... i e e e 0
Current-year capital loss (from Schedule 6 caloulation). . ..o v oo vueiiin e iieinenrennans 0 0
Add:
Allowable business investment loss expired as non-capital l0SS. .. ... .....ouun.. 0x4/3...... @ 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against current-year capital gain
(SEENOE 1) . . o it e it e e e e s ST R AR W R R S @ 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven @moUMS. . .. v v it i eiae s eranssoneans 240 0
Other adjustments. ....... e e e e e SRR A e NN N AT 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back capital loss to: (see note 2)
Amount
Capital gain carried back
(100%) (100%)
First preceding taxationyear. . .. ......vuunn 0 darisa i dariasimss e sy @ 0
Second preceding taxationyear. . ........... 0 somwnmstie vt me s B 0
Third preceding taxationyear. .. .......c.2.. 0 i it i, it e iR 0 0
Capital 105SeS - ClOSING DAIANCE 5 «iazs v wvw a6 o oimie s v aw n6w & 81600808055 89 675.00w (3400 818 Sroimisis o win 85160800 578 0
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2002-12-31

Sch. 004

Part 2 - Capital losses

—— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)
Capital losses carried back to taxation years ending before February 28, 2000, the inclusion rate is 3/4.
Capital losses carried back to taxation years starting after October 17, 2000, the inclusion rate is 2/3.

For taxation years that straddle February 28, 2000 or October 18, 2000, the inclusion rate will be determine
by dividing the total taxable capital gain by the total capital gain.

Note 1

On line 332 of the T2 return, enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by the current year inclusion rate
(see Schedule 6.)

Note 2

Enter on lines 225, 951, 952, or 953, whichever is applicable, the actual amount of the loss. At the time of
the application of the loss carryback, the net capital loss amount will be calculated at the inclusion rate

of the year to which the net capital loss it is applied.

Part 3 - Farm losses
— Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback

Farm losses at end of preceding taxation Year. . ... .cv o ie it eesninanenonenasonennnsnn 0
Deduct: Farm loss expired after 10 taxation Years. . .. ..vv v vevue s rsenasnsnsenasns
Farm losses at beginning of taxation year. . . . ... ittt it e e 0
Add: Farm losses transferred on amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary corporation. . .. ... .. it i e e e 0
Current-year farm 0SS . o« v v vttt et et i et e e e e et e ey 0 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income
{enteronline 334 0fthe T2 return) . . .. oo ittt it it e e e s 0
Amount applied against taxable dividends subjectto Part IVtax.........ooovvniiniiiniinnn @ 0
Section 80 - Adjustment forgiven amount. . . .. ..ot iie it e e e 0
Otheradjustments. . .. .. .o it e e et e e e 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back farm loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable INCOmMe. .. .. .vvvv e s rernranranns 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . .. .. oveiiir e iin i 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . ... .......cvererennrnrnrnranns 0
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjectto Pamt IV tax. ..o u ottt e e e a s 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjectto Part IV tax. .. ..o i et e s 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
SUDJECE O PAIE IV HBX. - .+ v v v s e e e e et et e e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e 0 0
Farm l0Sses - CloSING DAIANCE v s wsusinug v siwaersia wwaii vin wine 5o oo misaca s oa wieiis, a0 b 66008 (A 06078, maFR AN, & 08 ATSS 0
Restricted Farm Loss Determination:
Is the corporation exempt from the restricted farm loss rules?
(A reply of "NO" triggers the restricted farm (0SS rUlES.} . . . o . v v v it i it i s e s s [YIN] [ Y]
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Restricted farm losses - Closing balance

Note

The total losses for the year from all farming businesses are computed without including any
scientific research expenses.

NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 004
Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2002-12-31
Part 4 - Restricted farm losses
—— Current-year restricted farm loss
Total losses for the year from farming business. .. ... cvviiieincvenniannannnns R A R L e T 0 A
Minus the deductible farm loss:
$2,500 plus B or G, Whicheveris 1ess. . .« vie i ieenen s ianniianrninianianns 2,500
(Amount A above 0 - $2,500) divided by 2 = 7 B
6,250 C 0 2,500
Current-year restricted farm loss (enter this amount onHNe 410). + o v v v vt ve et niiinesensnasnansas 0
—— Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback
Restricted farm losses at end of preceding taxationyear. . . ... ..ot e e nnnnnnnaanan 0
Deduct: Restricted farm loss expired after 10taxationyears. .. ... .ocvviiiiiinnnanincann 0
Restricted farm losses at beginning of taxationyear. ........ i iiiiiarienaiananns 0
Add: Restricted farm losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of subsidiary corporation. . .....oiv it i i e e e e 0
Current-year restricted farm loss
(enter on iNe 233 0F SCREAUIE 1) .« « « « .+ vt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ae e 0 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against farming income
{enteronline 333 0fthe T2return). . ... ottt et i i n s an s anraan s nnns 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgivenamounts. . . .. .o .. i i i i aas 0
Other adjustments. . . o .ottt i i i ittt i ettt st e s ar 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back restricted farm loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce farming income. .. ... v v v ii i i i i i i nan 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce farming iNCOMEe. .« .. v v v vuveve v annrnnranenss Ca 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce farmingincome. . ... vv i iiiiennieeiinnianrans 0 0

Part 5 - Listed personal property losses
—— Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback

Listed personal property losses at end of preceding taxation year
Deduct: Listed personal property loss expired after seven taxation years
Listed personal property losses at beginning of taxation year
Add: Current-year listed personal property loss (fram Schedule 6)

Deduct:
Amount applied against listed personal property gains
(enteronline 855 0f Schedule B). .. ... ... it et
Other adiustments . . . ..o i e i i i e e ittt a e

Deduct - Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce listed

PErSONAl ProOPEMtY GaINS . « o o\ v ottt ittt e e et i e e
Second preceding taxation year to reduce listed

PErsoNal Property GAINS . . v v v v et et e et et ee e i
Third preceding taxation year to reduce listed

Personal ProPerty GaiNS . . v v vv v v ettt e e et a e a et s e

Listed personal property losses - Closing balance

0
- 0
..... 0
0
Subtotal 0
0
0 0
Subtotal 0
0
0
0 0
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Sch. 004-Non.

* This balance expires this year and will not be available next year

Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2002-12-31
Part 6 - Analysis of balance of losses by year of origin
—— Non-capital losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Carried =~  sem—mmemmmmmeeeee
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for heip Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 21,883 0 0 N/A 0 21,883
2001 5,990 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 5,990
2000 8,794 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 8,794
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
Total 14,784 21,883 0 0 0 0 36,667
—— Farm losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Carried @ =  m=memmmmeemmemeee——
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A 0 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1993 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1993 o N/A 0 N/A 0 0 o
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
—— Restricted farm losses
Loss Adjustments Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Loss = = 00 iemsmmemeseeecceses
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Carried Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Back Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1993 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A o
Total 0 0 0 0 0 N/A 0
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NEWBURY POWER INC
Account/Business No.

: 879744126RC0001 Year Ended:

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5q)?

Uce at Cost of
Class Beginning Additions
No. of Year During Year
1200] [201] [203]
1 173,262 0
10 3,797 10, 7486
Total 177,059 10,748

Adjustments
[2051

]

0

0

[101] N
Lesser of
Cost or 1/2 of
Procesds [203]-[207)
[207] [211]
0
0 5,373
0 5,373

Rate

Recapture of
Capital Cost

Sch. 008
2002-12-31
Undepreciated
Terminal Capital Cost Capital Cost

Allowance Loss Allowance end of year
[2131 [215] (217} [2201

0 0 6,930 166,332

0 2,751 11,792

0 0 9,681 178,124
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NEWBURY POWER INC
Account/Business No.: 879744126RC0001 Year Ended:
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of the following:
- related corporation(s)

- associated corporation(s)

Number Number
Ctry Rela- of % of of
of tion~ common COmmMon preferred
resi- Business ship shares shares shares
Narie dence Number Code owned owned owned
(Note)
[100] [200] [300] [400] [500] [550] [600]
THE CORP OF VILLAGE OF NEWBURY 1 165,626 100.00 0

Note: Enter "NR" if a corporation is not registered.
Relationship code:

1 - Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related, but not associated

The relationship code represents the relationship that the corperation named has to the filing

¥ of
pre-—
ferred
shares

ownad

[650]

Sch. 009
2002-12-31

Book
value of
capital
stock

[700]

165,626

corporation. For example, if the corporation is the parent corporation of the filing corporation,

then the relationship code ig "1".
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Sch. 050

Account/Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2002-12-31

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(1998 and later taxation years)

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of

the corporation's common and/or preferred shares.

Business Social Percentage Percentage
Name of shareholder Number Insurance common preferred
Number shares shares
(note 1) (note 2)

THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF NEWBURY 100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Note 1:  If a corporate shareholder does not have a business number, NR must be entered to indicate the
corporation is not registered.

Note 2:  If an individual shareholder does not have a social insurance number, NA must be entered to
indicate the SIN is not available.

Note 3:  If a trust holds 10% or more of the corporation's common or preferred shares, enter "NR" for
the business number and, if space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not
enter anything in the "SIN" column.
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Chartered Agcountants

150 Rizhmond Street

PO, Box 218

Chatham, Ontaric Canada
N7M 5K3

T. 519.351.2024
F. 519.351.8831

emall: chatham@eollinsbarrow.cor

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Sharcholders of
Newbury Power Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Newbury Power Inc., as at December 31, 2003 and the
statements of income, retained eamings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is td express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards,
Those standards requirc that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements arc free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at December 31, 2003 and the results of its operations and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting prinziples.

C Mm@ %/\/w”’/
Chatham, Ontatio

March 2, 2004 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A member of

Moores Rowland internationa)
mﬂ &N ARgatiation af independent

aseounling tirme throughout

the war|d
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

Statement of income
Statement of retained earnings
Balance shect

Statement of cash flows

Notes to financial statements

SOUTHWEST POWER LINE

PAGE 16
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

2003 2002
SERVICE REVENUE
Residential $ 116,848 § 135,032
Industrial 155,529 164,485
Street lighting and other 6.989 3,150

279,366 322,667
COST OF POWER 238.678 290,238
GROSS PROFIT 40.688 12.429
EXPENSES
Administration 25,368 44,078
Amortization 12,930 12,930
Billing and collection 8,690 10,118
Distribution 5,961 7,544
Interest on long-term debt 6.865 .0.734

59814 75,404

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER INCOME (19,126) (42,975)
OTHER INCOME 13,568 7.843
NET INCOME (LOSS) 3 (5.558) $§____(25.132)

S'F" Collins Barrow

Gnanatne Accalauania
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L‘i NEWBURY POWER [NC. ‘
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

L‘j YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

2003 2002

{

|

l BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING

N
As previously reported
Correction of an error (note 3) P« 8,-989) ’ (ig,igé)
As restated (18,989) 6,143
NET INCOME (LOSS) (5.558) (25.132)
BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING 3 (24547 S . (18.989)

Charigred Accouninnty

-ﬂ S'FLCﬂMewo_w
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NEWBURY POWER INC,
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2003
2003 2002
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 43210 $ 43,985
Accounts receivable (note 4) 62,310 58,142
Deferred charges 3,120 4,160
Prepaid expenses — Y /') — W/ s
111,382 107,529
REGULATED ASSET (note 5) 5,620 5,620
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 6) 168,700 179,688
OTHER ASSETS (note 7) 6.144 7,044
3291846 § 299881
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued charges $ 61,620 § 59,911
Current portion of long-term debt 1,727 1.423
63,347 61,334
LONG-TERM DEBT (note 8) 87.420 91,9210
150,767 153,244
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CAPITAL STOCK (note 9) 165,626 165,526
DEFICIT (24.547) (18,789)
141,079 146,537

$_.291.846 § 299381

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director Director

LI L YT
m,olhns Barrow

Charrored Accounama
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4
NEWBURY POWER INC.,
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
2003 2002

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATIONS )
Net income (loss) $ (5,558) §  (25,132)
[tems nat requiring cash:
Amottization 12,930 12,931

7,372 (12,201)
Net change in non-cash working
capital itemns affecting operations (note 10) (3.959) 18.934

3.413 6733
INVESTING
Purchase of capital assets (10,748)
Increase in regulated asset - (5.620)

- {16,368)

FINANCING
Repayment of long-term debt (4.188) (6.667)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH POSITION (775) (16,302)
CASH POSITION, BEGINNING 43.985 50.287

CASH POSITION, ENDING

h) 43,210 3. 43985

&‘;", Collins Barrow

Chanerad) Acoountaniz
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The company, imcorporated January 12, 2000 under the laws of Ontario, operates a hydro electric
power distribution company. Pursuant to an agreement dated September 30, 2000, tipecified
assets and liabilities of Newbury Hydro were transferred to the company and the compary began
the business of distribution of hydro services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles for govermment organizations. The stgnificant
accounting policies are as follows:

CASH

Cash may consist of amounts on deposit plus term deposits with maturity dates less than one
year.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Amortization of capital assets is calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated
useful life of the asset, as follows:

Distribution system - overhead 25years
Distribution system - underground 25 years
Line transformers 25 yeurs
Meters 25 years
Office equipment 10 ycars

INCORPORATION COSTS
Amortization is caleulated on the straight-line method over 10 years.
DEFERRED CHARGES

Amortization is caleulated on the straight-line method over five years.

1 ]
ﬁﬂc‘ollms Barrow

Charwpdg Aecainfanty
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NEWBURY POWER INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

REVENUE
Revenue is recorded when power is consumed.
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of fipancial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of certain assets and labilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of certain revenue and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

3. CORRECTION OF AN ERROR

This adjustment is a result of failure to record accounts receivables for amounts that arc
collectable on behalf of another organization but should be included within the company

receivables.

4, ACCOUNTS RECEIVA_BLE 2003 2002
Electrical energy 5 41,231 8 16,597
Watcr and sewer 17.667 19,479
Sundry 3,551 2,443
GST {139) (377)

$_ 62310 §__ 38142

ﬁ(" Collins Barrow

Churterad Agoountania
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

) DECEMBER 31, 2003
5. REGULATED ASSET 2003 2002
Excess power cost $ 2.620 § .. 5,620
This amount represents the excess of the cost of power purchased by the cornpany over the
revenue recovered from customers as a result of regulatory restrictions. On January 15, 2004
final filing guidelines were established for the recovery of regulated assets, the company

anticipates that it will be able to recover the variance..

6. CAPITAL ASSETS 2003 2002

Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net Net
Distribution system - overhead $ 142,936 % 52,227 % 90,709 3 96,480
Distribution system - underground 41,445 12,130 29,315 30,924
Line transformers 56,992 22,807 34,185 36,465
Meters 18,413 7,103 11,310 12,047
Office equipment 7.091 3.510 3.181 3.772

§ 266877 $ 98177 $__ 168700 § _ 179.688

7. OTHER ASSETS 2003 2002

Incorporation costs, net of accumulated amortization $ 6,144 $ 7044

'ﬁ&' Collins Barrow

Chatiwred Ascouniants
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

8. LONG-TERM DEBT 2003 2002

7.25% note payable to sharcholder, in annual instalments
of §$11,153 principal and interest, due June 2016 b 89,147 § 93,33%

Current portion - 1.727 1,422

5. 87420 §_ 9101c

The instalments required to be paid over the next five years are as

follows;

2004 3 1,727

2005 4816

2006 5.165

2007 5.539

2008 — 2.940

Total 23.1
9. CAPITAL STOCK 2003 2002
AUTHORIZED

Unlimited common shares without par value

ISSUED

165,626 common shares 165,626 $ 1§§a62(2

] iner
w Coll(n:. Barrow

Tzhar wadl Areaunlanty
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

10. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2003 4002

a) Change in Non-cash Working Capital Balances

The net change in non-cash working capital balanccs related
to operations is represented by the following:

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses
Accounts payablc and accrued charges

b) Interest Received/Paid
Interest on short-term investments

Interest paid

$  (4168) § 7553
(1,500) 2,028
1,709 9353

$.. (3959) 8§ 18934

$... 1273 s 882
$ 6967 $__ 7250

11. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The presentation of certain accounts of the previous year has been changed to conform with the

presentation adopted for the current year,

“:' Collins Barrow

Charwacod Acamminnts
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NEWBURY POWER INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of cash, accounts teceivable, accounts payable and accrued charges
approximates fair value due to the relatively short-term maturities of these Instruments. The fair
value of long-term debt is based on ratcs currently available to the company for debt with similar
terms and maturities and are not significantly different from their carrying values,

The company is exposed to credit risk with respect to its accounts reccivable. However, this is
minimized by the company's large customcr base, The company maintains provisicns for
potential credit losses, and any such losses to date have been within management's expectaions.

%,ollms Barrow

Charinnrf Aacouninia



Ministry of Finance

. Ontario

PO Box 620
33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Corporations Tax Branch

2003

CT23 Corporations Tax and
Annual Return

For taxation years
commencing after September 30, 2001

Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)

This return is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23
Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business
Services (MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1 is a common page required for both
returns. For lax purposes, depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it
must complete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF) declaration on page 2 or file
the CT23 Return on pages 3-17, logelher with lhe applicable schedules on pages

Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS)
(formerly Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations)
The Annual Return (common page 1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages 22 and 23,
and Schedule K on page 24) contains non-tax informalion collected under the
authority of the Corporations Information Act for the purpose of maintaining a public
database of corporate information. This return must be completed by Ontario
share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business share-capital corporations that
have an extra-provincial licence to operate in Ontario.

18-21. Corporations that dQ not meet the EFF criteria but do meet the Short- Ministry Use
Form criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Return (see page 2).
. (Not required if already filed or [
MCBS Annual Return Required? Annual Return exempt, Refer to Guids) IZ]Yes u No Page 1 Of 24
Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
6820376
INEWBURY POWER INC This CT23 Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year month day
Start 2003-01-01
22910 HAGERTY ROAD year monih day
End 2003-12-31
NEWBURY
ON CA NOL-1Z0
Has the mailing address changed year month  day Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Return? DY&-S BateiaEhangs —vear month day |
Registered/Head Office Address 2000-01-12
22910 HAGERTY ROAD
Ontario
NEWBURY Corporation No. 1394004
MCBS
ON CA NOL-120 eE)
Location of Books and Records
22910 HAGERTY ROAD Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
(formerly Revenue Canada) Business No.
If applicable, enter
NEWBURY 879744126RC0001
ON CA NOL-1Z0
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated ONTARTIO
PETER PAVILONIS
inci ice i i -Provinci 7 MCBS
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) ( ) If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
ON CA : year month day
Former Corporation Name (Exira-Provincial Corporations only) |ﬂ Not Applicable (MCBS) | Ceased
X INot Applicable
Preferred Language/Langue de préférence
No. of Schedule(s) i
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS ] X Englls‘h French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, 0 = ! anglais frangais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitted (MCBS). Ministry use
If there is no change 1o the Dijrectors'/Officers'/Administrators’ information previously No
submitted to MCBS, please this box. Schedule(s) A and K are not required (MCBS). X change

Certification (MCBS)

PETER PAVILONIS

(o]
Title: ij Director ‘__)?JOIfIcar

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

| certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorized Person (Print clearly or type in full)

Other individual having knowledge
of the affairs of the Corporation

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103




Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 3 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

] Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.
Type of Corporation — Please "X" box(es) if applicable in sections 1 & 2 {Use Head Office no.)

if applicable, enter
E] 1 Canadian-controlled Private (CCPC) all year
(Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by
Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7)(b))

Ontario Employer Health Tax Account No.
Use Head Offi h
2 E Other Private (Use Head Office no.)

if applicable, enter
a[_] pubic

" (nearest percent}

4 I:l Non-share Capital Share Capital with full voting rights

p owned by Canadian Residents o
3 D Other (specify) Specify major business activity

@ 1 I:l Family Farm Corporation s.1 (2) 14 D Bare Trustee Corporation
2 I:I Family Fishing Corporation s.1 (2) 15 D Branch of Non-resident 5.63(1)
3 I:I Mortgage Investment Corporation s.47 16 I:l Eiggﬂg%;ngﬁtll;ﬁon prescribed by
4 I:] Credit Union s.51 i I:l Investment Dealer
5 I:l Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.61 (4) 18 I:I Generator of electrical energy for sale or
producer of steam for use in the generation
6 D Bank s.1 (2) of electrical energy for sale
7 Loan and Trust Corporation s.61 (4 19 Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utility
D i ) IXI or subsidiary of either

Producer and seller of steam for uses other
than for the generation of electricity

21 I:I Insurance Exchange s.74.4

Non-resident Corporation
s.2(2)(a) or (b) 20 |:|

9 I:I Non-resident Corporation s.2(2){c)

10 I:l Mutual Fund Corporation s.48 2 L__I Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
. , Corporation
11 Non-resident owned investment . )
Corporation 5.49 23 I:I Professional Corporation
(incorporated professionals only)

12 I:‘ Non-resident ship or aircraft under
reciprocal agreement with Canada s.28(b)

Please "X" box(es) if applicable:

I:I First Year of Filing Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution (wind-up) I:lTransfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving a
(Note: For discontinued businesses, see Guide.) corporation having a Canadian permanent
D Amended Return L__l Final Taxation Year before Amalgamation establishment outside Ontario
Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Customs |:| Floating Fiscal Year End D Acquisition of Control fed s.249(4)
and Revenue Agency (formerly Revenue Canada)
approval required Date Control was acquired

year month day

Yes No

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)?

Are you requesting a refund due to:  the Carry-back of a Loss?

an Overpayment?

O ei
e IB<ITI LI

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Are you a Member of a Parinership or Joint Venture? |:I Izl

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporalions Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End l CT23 Pa g e 4 Of 2 4

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31
Income Tax
Allocation - If you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocate that DOLLARS ONLY
portion of taxable income deemed earned in thal jurisdiction, to that jurisdiction (s.39) (Int.B. 3008).
Net Income (loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15) .. ... ... s R Ga T ..+ t From 16,657.
Subtract: Charitable donations L e e o - Il 0.
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Attach schedule2) ..., ..... R T 0.
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal T2 SCH3 e ST AR = ? 0,
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Aftach schedule 2A) (Int.B. 3002) . . . . i R A LT e e T 0_
Subtract: Federal Part V1.1 tax 0., X% $rpestmn 3oy sopssipiacauy 1ur ST TCE W - ? 0,
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied — Non-capital losses i o R, R WS TR CF R ¥ [9) SLET B  &, ow e e — From | 704 16.657.
From inclusion —
Net capital losses  (page 16) 0. X rae _ 50.000000% - - 714 0,
Farmlosses ... Gemmas sens e eeiee s ih e e e S DR S el - From [724] 0.
Restricted farm losses v wa s fEssey s asenaman1 el o1 enn vay ST BRI ... — From m 0.
Limited partnership losses T T e e +2as2es — From H 0.
Taxable Income (Non-capitalloss) ... ......... R S sramyEes Tesr s e ey 2o = T 0.
Addition to taxable income for unused 1oreign tax deduction for federal purposes ... L s + 11 0.
Adjusted Taxable Income m 11 (if is negalive, enter - ) N e T T = ? 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
T ——

From [_10 Jfor [ 20 ]it applicabie) 0.x[2]100.,0000%x_125000%x|[33] _365 - [75]_365 |-+[2=] 0.

Ontario Allocation Days after Dec. 31 2003
and before Jan. 1,'2005 Total Days

From [ 10 J(or [20 Jit appiicabe) 0.x[2]100.0000%x_14.0000% x|[34] 0 . [7] 365 |-.[=2] 0.

Ontario Allocation

Income Tax Payable (before deduclion of tax credils) +

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41) |(f this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.) |
Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed X I:IYes ENO
the federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? )
Income from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)(a)) W e B 0,
Federal taxable income, less adjustment for foreign tax credit (fed.s.125(1)(b)) + | 51 | 0,
Add: Losses of olher years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) +| 52 | 0.
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34) —| 53 0,
= 0, 0.

Federal Business limit for the year before the application of fed.s.125(5.1)
(nol exceeding $200,000) + | 55 | 0.

Add: Onlario enhancement of federal business limit
Number of Days in Taxation Year

Safpt 35 2{}01 and

before Jan. 1, 2003 Total Days
iy 0 -[w]365
L X From [ 55 0 =+ 200,000 _=+| 23 ] 0.
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and Total Days

before Jan 1, 2004
0 x| a1 0 : [3]365
x From [“55 o+ 200000 |-*[4¢] 0,

T
Bc y an T | D
belore Jan 1, 2005 oalDave

ox[3] 0 - [7]365

o

| XFrom | 55 £ 200,000 =+ 0
Ontario enhancement of
federal business limit - - m = 0.+ 0,
Business Limit for Ontario purposes @ + ey = 0,f 45 0.
= |
Income eligible for the IDSBC o . From | 80 | 100.0000% x |56 0,-[e0] 0,

* Ontario Allocation Least of . ar

*Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).
continued on Page 5

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 5 Of 24
EWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income TaxX continued from Page 4
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Ft :‘!B5 2001 and Total Days
Caloulation of IDSBC Rate elore Jan 1, 2003
_________ 6.50« xlzsl 0 =[] 365 |-+[79] .0000
0 B0
ec. 31, an
belore Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
......... 7.004 x|31 365 .[7] 365 |-+[eo] 7.0000
Dec. 3¥ 2003 and 1D
befnre Jan 1, 2005 e RS
A 8.50% xI[34] 0 :[7] 365 -+ [o0] .0000
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year + + ______ R e B SR R R re R T e R TR |7s| 7.0000
Claim ... ... vewieeo From[60] 0, x From[78 7.0000%  aieeennn - 0,
Coarporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation's taxable income (or if associated, the associated group's taxable income) is
greater than the amount in below.
———
Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations (s.41.1)
Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporalions.
**Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it.
Associated Corporation - The taxable income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the date of ihis corporation's
taxation year end.
‘* Taxable Income of the corporation e e e e e e From (or il applicable) + 0.

[T ves)

If you are a member of an associated group (X)
Ontario Corporations Tax
Account No. (MCF)

(if applicable)

Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign)

o, .S Taxation Year End
(if insufficient space, attach schedule)

** Taxable Income

(if loss, enter nil)

+[e2] Q.
5] ;
+ :
Aggregate Taxable Income + i + efc, R R AR e R R T T RIS e -[5] 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days aller
g:fl. . 2001 and Total Days
ore Jan. 1, 2003
Subtract: 0 x [[28] 0 [73] 365 |-.[113 0.
Dec. 31 2008 and
ec. 31, an
belors Jan 1, 2004 Tota Dayp
0 x |[=1] 0 365 |-.[115 0.
Days afler
Dec 31, 2003 and Tolal Days
before Jan 1, 2005
0 x [[34] 0 [73] 365 |-+[18 0,
113] + [118] + [118] - 0. ....... ———— -[i54] 0,
(if negative, enternil) L. TR RS A TR TSR TR ) 5 ) B B Y o (1m0 _[e8] Q.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sepl, 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2003
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax . . ... .. 4, 3 3 3 O % X | 28 [ O I 73 | 3 6 5 95 .0000
Days aller
Dec. 31,2002 and Total Days
before Jan, 1, 2004
.......... 4.6670% x [[31] 365 =« [7] 365 % 4.6670
Days alter
Dec. 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
__________ 4.6670% x |[34] 0 [73] 365 [-.[e7] .0000
Specilied rate of surtax for Taxation Year . 1971 . e . e = [e4] .0000
From | 86 O.X From[g'*l 0000 % snsvsee RSN & |87| 0,
From [ 87 0.x From[60] .+ From[114] 0. - 0.
Surtax Lesser of Ol' W W e _— N PR T R ST ST Y7 T PP ren = 0

Continued on Page 6

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Lagal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 6 of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income TaxX continued from Page 5

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (attach schedule 17)

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by regulations
Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the "resource profils from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, after deducting depletion
and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource properly, rentals or royalties. If you are claiming this credit, attach a copy of Ontario
schedule 27.

The whole of the aclive business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: @) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and processing,
mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total aclive business income and b) the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits i + 120 0.
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) .. iu it virioas - From 0.
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled privale corporalions

From [100 (- From |lO0.0000|%+me I 7.0000'% - 0.

Lesser of or izl R o ey 8 B B + [z 0.
- b2l . 0.
Taxable INCOME e i i i e e e e e e e e e e + From 0.
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) ... it v - From 0.
Add: Adjusiments for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations L L L e e e + From 122 0,
Subtract: Taxable Income O_ X Allocalion % to jurisdiclions outside Canada .0000% «vv--. = m 0.
Subtract: Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses L. L. . e ey - 0.
- + - - s R P R - 0.

Claim
Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Sept 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2004
0. x fon [3]]100.0000} x 1.5000% X |55 0 .[»] 365 =+ 0,
Lesserof [130] or [142 * Ontario Allocation =
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2005
143 0, x Fom [30][100.0000, x 20000%x |[3] 0 =[] 365 -+ [ 0,
Lesserof [130] or [1a2 * Ontaric Allocation
M&P claim for taxation year P (7107 | R o o o I 1 R - R D . 0.
* Note: Onlario Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.43(1))
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations I [T 0.
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity @~ ....... . ... ... i = [162 0.
Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)
Applies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001) (Attach schedule). ~  ..... 0.

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development Corporations.
Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes. (Refer to the former Small Business Development
Corporations Act)

Eligible Credit [175 0. Credit Claimed 0,
Subtotal of Income Tax [4o] - [7o] + [too] - [ti0] - [ie0] - [ie1] - [162] - [izo] - [io] ......... . [0 0,

continued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Gorporalions Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 7 of 24

INEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits nerer to Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to research and development in Ontario.

Eligible Credit From [5620 JOITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim FOMM) ... .0\t e eeeeee + [191 0.
Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.

Eligible Credit From SUMMAry SChEAUIE F ottt et e ittt et e e e e % =0z
Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (5.43.5)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible Canadian content film and television productions.

Eligible Credit From [5899 |either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/139, as applicable.) ... ...t iiiiannrnns + 0.
Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.6) No. of Graduates From

Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate, Q

Eligible Credit From Summary Schedule G L meies s i s e e e AT, 6 S A (04 (8 R + |195 0.
Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s 43.7)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.

Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) — ......... - 0.
Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form Certified by Ontario Media Development Corparation

(Attach the original Claim/Certification Form with the CT23 Tax Return.) ittt c i e a e e + 1197 0.
Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)

Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract,

Eligible Credit From [7100] OBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim FOrm) . ...\ttt e e eneenenns - 0.
Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) .« iiiiiiiiiinnnaanann + |199 0.
Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach original Claim/Certification FOIL) e e e e e e e e + 0,
Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)

Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit From OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) ... _. + [201] 0.
OtRer (PO ) o B e AR AT SRR o B RS S SRR ST SR3ATS + 2011 0.
Total Specified Tax Credits [io1] + [o2] + [193] + [195] + [1se] + [1s7] + [198] + [399] + [eoo] + [201] + 2011 - [220 0,
Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax <o iii it = |225 0,
Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannotbe negative) . . . . ... ............ = 230 0.

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the
CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.

OR

It CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporalions Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 8 Of 24

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Determination of Applicability
Applies if either Total Assets exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.
* These amounts include the corporation's and associated corporations’ share of any parinership{s)/joint venture(s) total assets and fotal revenue.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corparation or any fiscal
period of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending on or

before the date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

* Total Assets Of the COMPOration L. .. ..ttt e e + 240 291.846.

*Total Revenue of the corporation e e + 279.366.
If you are a member of an associated group (x) |:| (Yes)

Ontario Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable) “RiotEIRSsels * Total Revenue
" .+ [244] .
+ o+ [226] .
+ st -

Aggregate Total Assets + + + celC - | 249 201.846,

Aggregate Total Revenue . " " sOlcn e s e S o SR R A SR R ~[250] 27 |

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through E
on Pages 18, 19 and 20 of CT23.

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule A: Calculation of CMT Base on Page 18.)

Gross CMT Payable .. .... CMT Base From [2135] 0. X From | 100.0000kx 4.0000 -[zs

0.

If negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Aftach schedule) . it e s - 277 0.
Subtract: Income Tax | iy e SRae s e AT AT T T A SR S A A - From 0.
Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nit on Page 17.) i i i ittt i et = 0.

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Income tax Summary, on Page 17.
If is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

If is greater than or equal to zero, transfer to Page 17 and transfer to Page 17, and to Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryover available .. i e From | 2307 0.

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) L. e + From 0.
Gross CMT Payable .. ... ... .. i + From 0.
Subtract: Foreign Tax Gredit for CMT purposes ... vviveninenean - From 0.
If - is negative, enter NIL in {290 ... ........ ... ... = 0. - 0.
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit =~ L. ittt e e e = 300 0.
B. Income tax (after deduction of specified credits) ... ... + From 0.
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce iNCOMB tAXES L. ..ttt it ineasaranaancensannasaannsns - 0.
Income TAX L R T e B R R B T P R (b BB 06 B e e SR TR e e S = 320 0.

Transfer to page 17
If A & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of , and your CMT credit carryover available .

If only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover available .

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name

NEWBURY POWER INC

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

6820376

Taxation Year End

2003-12-31

Capltal Tax (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3011)

If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete lines | 480
and on page 10 then proceed to page 13.

If your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or
partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on
Page 10 in and are both $1,500,000 or less and the taxation year
ends on or after January 1, 2001, or (2) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets
as calculated on Page 10 in and are both $3,000,000 or less and
the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001, your corporation is
exempt from Capital tax for the taxation year. A Corporation that meets these
criteria should disregard all other Capital Tax items (including the
calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete
the return from that point. All other corporations must compute their Taxable
Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable.

Members of a partnership (limited or general) or a joint venture, must attach all
financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a
member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partner must include its share of

Investment Allowance is claimed. Total Assets must be adjusted by adding the
corporation's share of the partnership's Total Assets and by deducting
investments in the partnership as it appears on the corporation's balance sheet, in
addition to any other required adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited
partnerships (Inf.B. 3017).

Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint venture
must be included along with the corporation's other Assets and liabilities when
calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63, s.64 and
5.69(3)).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(a) or (b), and whose business is

not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater of (1) taxable
Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) total assets in Canada minus
certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of 5.63(1)(a) (Int.B 3010).

CT23 Page 9 of 24
DOLLARS ONLY

liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a corporation. If

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital stock (INtB. 3012 and 8015) L. 2 165,626.
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (Int.B. 3012) L e e e £ 24,547,
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Inf.B.3012) .. + 0.
Loans and advances (Attach schedule) (IntB.3013) L + 89,147,
Bankloans (INtB.3013) e + 0.
Bankers acceptances (INt.B. 3018) e e e s + 0.
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013) L et s + 0.
Mortgages payable (INtB. 3013) e e e e e + 0.
Liennotes payable (INLB. 3018) Lottt " Q.
Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (Int.B. 3013) ... ... ..o s + 0.
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012) L e + 0.
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule) (Int.B.3012) ... . ....... .. .. + 0.
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (Int.B.3017) . ... .. .. ... ... .. .. + 0.
SUDLOIAl e e e e e e e : 230,226.
o s Bosae D 3y O A 00 e, . 167,

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for book purposes (Int.B. 3015) . e - 0.
Total Paid-up Capital = 229,450,
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 3015) . ... ... ... . .. ... - 0.

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the extent
that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the current or any
prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of the Corporations Tax Act, and the
assets are used both in generating electicity from a renewable or alternative energy source and are qualifying property

as prescribed by regulation L e e =
Net Paid-up Capital -

167,933,
6lrb26.

Eligible Investments (refer to Guide and int.B8. 3015)

Attach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.) are eligible for the
allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, {similar obligations, e.g. stripped

interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998) ... i i i + Qs
Mortgages due from other corporations L e + 0.
Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) e e e + 0.
Loans and advances to unrelated corporations L e e e + 0.
Eligible loans and advances to related corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) . ... .. ennernans + 0.
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedule) L. + 0.
Total ENGIble INVESTMENTS oottt ettt et ettt et e e e - 0,

continued on Page 10
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NEWBURY POWER INC - Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

amts deducted for tax in excess of amts booked

0.00

CCA -167,933.00
amortization 168, 700.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total 767.00




Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 10 of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9
Total Assets (Int.B. 3015)
Total Assets per balance Sheet L e ee e i e i + 291,846,
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted frOm @SSEIS e e e + 0.
Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets (Attach schedule) . e e + 0.
Subtract: Investment in partnership(S)JoiNt VENTUIE(S) it e e e e e e - 0.
Total Assets as adjusted L e is e e = 291,846,
Amounts in and (if deducted from assets) i e s e e e s e e + 0.
Subtract: Amounts in [371], and [881] | s e s s A R S RS - 767,
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if BOOKEA e e = Q.
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) .. it e + O .
Total ASSElS e e i I o BT SR R S 9 S e ST = 291,079,
Investment Allowance  ([410] - [4s0]y x [30] ... ... ...l Not to exceed - 0.
Taxable Capital CTEEE s s R L e N R - [a0 61,526.
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue) 480 279,366,
Total Assets (as adjusted) L. i From 291,846.
Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after September 30, 2001.
(Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.)
Important: If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a
P ' Financial Institution, complete only Section A below.
OR If the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership, review only the capital tax
calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specitic subsection (e.g. B3) that applies to
the corporation.
OR i the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section C on page 11, and
it applicable, complete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 guide for additional instructions before completing the capital tax
section.
SECTION A ]
This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution (Int.B. 3018).
Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.
[ secTions |

This section applies if the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership.

| B1.| If the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 and and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NiL in on page 12 and
complete the return from that point.

le.I If taxable capital, [470]on page 10, is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

I Bs,l If taxable capital, on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000, complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From toon page 12, and complete
the return from that point.

+ From |470 0,
= 0. Days in taxation year
- 471 0, X From 100.0000k X .3000% X 365 ... .. = 0.

Ontario Allocation bl 365 Transfer to on page 12 and
(366 If leap year) complete the return from that point

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

continued on Page 11
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Corporalion’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 1 Of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31
Capital Tax Calculation continued from page 10

[ sectionc |

DOLLARS ONLY

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (exluding financial institutions and corporations exempt from
capital tax) and/or partnership. You must check either or and complete this section before you can calculate your capital tax calculation
under either Section D or Section E.

|c1.| D (X if applicable) ~ All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital [470]on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in [550]on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If taxable capital on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter $5,000,000 in Section D, and complete
Section D and the return from that point.

|C2-| IX] (X if applicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

If the taxation year ends before January 1, 2003, you must complete the Calculation below.

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2002, you and your associated group may continue to
allocate the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemption by completing the Calculation below. Or, the associated
group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are
used to allocate the taxable capital exemption among the associated group. Once a ss.69(2.1) election is
filed, all members of the group will then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a
portion (portion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15,000 capital tax effect, relating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each
corporation's total assets multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corparation's financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option, reallocate the group's total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group.

Calculation Do NOT complete this calculation if ss.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From on PAge 10 e s s S GRS SR 8 e e e e e e R + From 61,526,

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital 1ax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations (excluding financial institulions

and corporations exempt form capital {ax) or related partners Ontario Corporations Tax
having a permanent establishment in Canada Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(if insufficient space, attach schedule) (if applicable)
See attached +[531] 0,
+ :
+[533] .
Aggregate Taxable Capital + + + , BIC. i S (5, W A RO IR B GTE e e ee (e ; 61,526
|
If above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation year, is NIL.
Enter NIL in in section D on page 12, as applicable.
If above is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section D on page 12.
From 61,526.+From 61,526.: 5, OOO, 000 s = :;‘QQQ:QQQ,

Transfer to in Section D on page 12

— —
S.5.69(2.1) Election Filed

D (X if applicable)  Election filed. Attach a copy of the election with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section E on page 12.

continued on Page 12
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Corporalion's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 2 Of 24

| NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12:91 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11
| sECTION D |
This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total AGGREGATE
taxable capital, on page 11, exceeds $5,000,000.
Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From to, and complete the return from that point.
+ From 61 525
Total Capital Tax f
" E 5,000,000, Days in taxation year the tax:g;: yez): o
. 0, x Fom [30]|___ 100.0000k x .3000% x o] B8 ircmmimsi 0.
Ontario Allocation 365 Transfer to and complete
(366 if leap year) the return from thal point
[ secTioNE |
This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a s5.69(2.1) election
+ Fom[@70] 0. x Fom [30]|__ 100.0000k x .3000%  ....................... 0.
Ontario Allocation
- Capital tax deduction From relating to your corporation’s capital tax deduction, on ss.69(2.1) election form  ..... - From 0,

- [52] 0,

Days in taxation year

Capital Tax ~  .........ocieiaaan. 562 0. X sss] 365 ... = 0
" 365 Transfer to| and complete
(366 if leap year) the return from that point.

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits ... .. ... . s e _ | 543 | 0.
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) v eiannvonarnnanans _ 0.
Capital Tax - (amount cannot be negative) ... i i e - [s50] 0,

Transfer to Page 17

continued on Page 13
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 3 of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31

Capital Tax continued from Page 12

DOLLARS ONLY

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1. Credit Unions only

For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2. Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and [570). Do not submit with this tax return.)

Days in laxation year

0. x 0.6% X From ‘—_J% X @ 0 .™  Oupesitieapyeay = + 0.

Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation
and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance with

Division B.1

Days in taxation year

570 0.x | 0.00), x From l _J% X 0 +* _ Oesiiespyea = +[574] 0.
Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer to Guide)
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions (before Section Il) +1574) ........ = |575 0.

** If floating taxation year, refer fo Guide.

Il. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments . e = 0,
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (x) DYes
Capital Tax — Financial Institutions S [BB5] e - 0.

Transfer to on Page12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements -« v vvv it inn i |58?i 0.x2% ... - [5ee] 0.
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [588].)

Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer fo Guide) o vviiie i - [s89] 0.

Premium Tax ATBB0] 0 aemiceanrer s m T R S R R R - [590] 0.

Transfer ta page 17
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Corporation's Legal Name

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 14 of 24

2003-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)

for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH 1

+[600] 16,657,

Transfer to Page 15

Add:

Federal capital cost allowance ... .. e + @ 10,191,
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction . ... ... .. L. e + | 602 0,
Ontario taxable capital gain =~ ... e + | 603 0,
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginningofyear .. ....... ... ... ... ... + | 604 0,
Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year ... ... ... ... +| 605 0,
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance endof year ... ... . ... . ... ... ... + ISOG 0,
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year ... ... .. ... ... .. iieann + IGO7 0,
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) .................. + |608 0,
Federal resource allowance =~ ... .. e + | 608 0,
Federal depletion allowanCe ...ttt e e e + | 610 0,
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses . ... ... i, + |61 0,
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Sepl. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2004
612 0.x__ 5+ 125000x%|[33]365 -[73]365 N ) N 8
Days aiter
Dec, 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2005
612 0.x_ 5: 140000%|[34] 0 :[73]365 - +[634] 0.
Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. + e 0.+ 0.
Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line 460 of fed. form T661
excluding any negative amount in|473 [from Ont. CT23 schedule 161 . ... ovvinnn.n.. + 818 0,
Add any negative amount in |473 [from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 .. .....coovuvnnn.. + 0,
Federal allowable business investment 0S8 .« .t i i s +|620] 0.
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Attach schedule) —  ....... + 0.
Total of Additions  [601] to [611] + [613] + [615] « [616] + [620] + [612] ........... 10,191, [s40 10,191,
Transfer to Page 15
Deduct:

Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under| 675 | )
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction

Federal taxable capital gain

Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year

Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year

Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year

Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year

Ontario exploration expenses {e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit.)
Ontario depletion allowance ... e e
Ontario resource allowance
Ontario current cost adjustment (Attach schedule)

Incentive for new electricity supply (section 13.6 deduction from income)
(Applies only to electrical generating corporations.)

CCA for investments in qualifying energy-efficient equipment and for assets
used to generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or renewable resources,

Subtotal of deductions for this page

continued on Page 15

10.191.

+

o

25

+

oS

+

1

+
o » al|le » o ||l

2 B [ EleleEEEEEEEE
o PP PpvRroP oI

+

+

+

0,
10.191.

Transfer to Page 15

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 5 of 24
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14
Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2SCH1 ... ... .. cveirnnrrnnaennss From +[600] 16,657,
Total of ADItIONS e e e e From = [640] 10,191,
Subtotal of deductions onpage 14 ... ... .. From - [681] 10,191,
Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
(Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance {Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year . 0.
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
From Gross-up of CCA
662 100
0, X  From[8€2] 0. -[5] 0,
From [30]| .0000]
L Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive
N , 565 0.x 30.00% x 100 | J. 0,
Qualifying expenditures:
From
Ontario Allocation
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive _
Qualifying expenditure — Bt MUTHIGE 00 g 0,
uaiitying exp Iures:
From-l 100 0000'
Number of - Ontario Allocation -
Employees accommodated
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI): (Applies to the eligible acquisition of school
buses purchased after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer to Guide) _
i “ 570 0, x 30.00% x 100 = 0,
ualifying expenditures:
From-l 100 0000'
L Ontario Allocation -
Educational Technology Tax Incentive: (Applies to qualifying amounts incurred after May 2, 2000.)
672 0.x 1500% x 10 [ _[e73 0.
Qualifying expenditures:
Fom[30]| 100. ooool
L Ontario Allocation -
Ontario allowable business investment loss ... .. it + 0.
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in | 477
from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 . ... . i + 0,
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative
in line 454 of federal TOrM TBE1 ... ..eeunes e e + Q.
Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Attach schedule) ..o vreeeeennnns + 664 ] 0.
Total of Deductions  [681]. [663]., [s66]. [6ce] . [671] . [673] - [678] . [678] + [e77] + [ee] .. - 10,191, [es0 10,191,
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes . N 17 -[&0] __1 6,657,
ransfter to Fage

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 6 of 24

[NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Losses CapilTa(I“Lat:sses Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
(1) {9) (10) Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
|700 [(2) ]710 |(2) | 720 |(2) | 730 | 740 | 750 |
Balance at Beginning of Year
36,667 0 0 0 0 0
Add: 701 711 721 731 74 751
Current year's losses (7) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Losses from predecessor 702 [712] 7e2 (732 ] [752]
corporations (3) 0 0 0 0 0
S 703 [ 713 | 723 | 733 | | 743 | 753
- ol 0 0 0 0 0
Sub"actljt_r o [704] (2 715 | (2) (4) ) @)@ @ @
ilized during the year
to reduce taxable income 16,657 0 0 0 0 0
705 725 | 735 I | 745
Expired during the year 0 0 0 0
Carried back to prior I 706 | 2) to Page 17 | 716 | 2) to Page 17 | 726 I (2) to Page 17 | 736 I 2) to Page 17 746
years to reduce 0 0 0 0 0
texablo incormei(R) 707 717 727 | 737 l | 747 ] 757
Subtotal 16,657 0 0 o____ 0 0
(@) 719 729 739 749 759
Balance at End of Year
20,010 0 0 0 0 0

Notes:

(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses,
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34.

(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred,
the utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4)
through 111(5.5), as made applicable by s.34.

(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11) and/or
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as made applicable by s.34.

(4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only.

5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111(1) and
fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by s.34.

(6) Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss
calculations for each partnership.

e

(7) Include amount form E] if taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
foreign tax credit for federal purposes.

(8) Amountin must equal total of + .

(9) Total Capital Losses for a year is the excess of 100% of the Capital Losses in
the taxation year minus 100% of the Capital Gains (less any reserves) in
the taxation year. Total Capital Losses is before the inclusion rate has been
applied.

(10) Commencing in the 2001 CT23 this column now refers to Total Capital Losses
(100% of loss), whereas previously the column referred to Net Capital Losses
(75% of loss or after the inclusion rate has been applied). Loss amounts that are
not carried at 100% of the loss must be grossed back up to 100% by multiplying
the balance by 1.333333. No adjustment is required where losses are carried
at 100% of the loss amount.

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

Year of Origin -Capi Total Capital Losses
(oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses No:f gfg&g’c'?';?:,es Perso'r:gln;'ll-;:fg o Farm Losses Restricted Farm Losses
year month day Corparations (9) (10)
h preceding taxalion year 850 870
1995=-01-=11 0 0
l a01 ] Bth preceding taxalion year I 851 I | 871 |
1996-=01~11 0 0
802 7ih preceding laxation year 852 872
1997-01-11 0 0
| 303] 6ih preceding laxation year | 820 | | 830 I ! 840 l | 853 | ] 873 ]
| 1998-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
5th preceding taxation year IS_TLI | 831 | | B41 | | 854 | | 874 |
1999-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
| 505 | 4th preceding taxalion year [ 822 | | 832 | | 842 | 855 | 875 |
2000-01-11 0 0 0 0 0
| 806 l 3rd preceding laxalion year l&l &l I—Bﬁl ‘ﬂﬁ_l Lala_.l
2000-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
[igon || 2PERmeacing Bxsflon;year 824 834 844 857 877
2001-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
l 808 | 1st preceding taxation year | 825 I l 835 ! | 845 | 858 I | 878 |
2002-12-31 20.010 0 0 0 0
| P | Current taxation year | 826 | 936 846 859 879
2003-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
Total 829 839 B49 869 889
20,010 0 0 0 0

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name
NEWBURY POWER INC

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)
6820376

Taxation Year End
2003-12-31

CT23 Page 17 of 24

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of
losses carried back.

e |f, after applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation's
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34.

Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

e Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being applied
will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

¢ The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's return for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

o |f aloss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the spaces
provided under Application of Losses below.

DOLLARS ONLY

= Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Losses Losses Losses
930
Total amount of loss 910 920 Iﬁl
0 0 0
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporation's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account No. (MOF) year month day ror = = vy
i) 3rd preceding | 0 0 0
922 242
i) 2nd preceding l 0 0 0
913 923 933 943
iii) 1st preceding | 0 0 0
From | 706 From I?IB I From |726 | From ]?35 |
Total loss to be carried back 0 0 0
. 919 929 939 949
Balance of loss available for carry-forward 0 0 0 Lees]
Summary Certification
Incometax  ..............l + From or 0. | am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this
Corporate Minimum Tax  ............ + From 0. CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete
return and that the information is in agreement with the books and records
Capital Tax 0 of the corporation. | further certify that the financial statements accurately
plaliex — -eoe--vimpeamene. oo GOy |<550 A reflect the tinancial position and operating results of the corporation as
. required under section 75 of the Corporations Tax Act. The method of
Premium Tax — .........ccoiiinnns +From [590 | 0. computing income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the
previous year, except as specitically disclosed in a statement attached.
Total Tax Payable  ......cccoovveiinnn, - [ss0] 0.
Name (please print)
Subtract: Payments  .......ceeeiiieaenn — a0 ] 0
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) | gs5 | 5
- Q. PETER PAVILONIS
Qualifying Environmental Title
Trust Tax Credit (Refer to Guide) - 0.
Specified Tax Credits
Refer to Guide) ~ ............... ~[es5] 0.
i)th / CHAIR
er -
(specify) = 0. Full Residence Address
Balance ...iiiiiiiieciiessiiieisaiasaieas _[o70] 0.
If paymentdue  ................ Enclosed * { g0 0.
It overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide) .= | 975 0,
year month day _
Applyto | = 980 0. Signature Date

(Includes credit interest)
» Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and
print your Ontario Corporation's Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for
making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



NEWBURY POWER INC Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

amts deducted for tax in excess of amts booked

0.00
CCA -167,933.00
amortization 168,700.00

ofefoleloleliolclolellalelololelalala)
o
o

Total 767.00



- Ministry of Finance . . .
Ontario T A Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8ESQ

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End
NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31
Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation
(includes accounts payable to related parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days or more at the taxation year end)
+
Long term debt 89,147
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
[+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0]
+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
Total |_
Transfer to| 353 |of the CT23 89,147

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003



NEWBURY POWER INC

ont. Sch. 008

Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 6820376 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Summary of Capital Cost Allowance
Is the corporation electing uhder regulation 1101(5g9)? [¥/N] W
1 2 3 4 5 [ K 8 ] 10 il 12 13
Class. Ontario Cost of Net Proceeds Ontarlo 50% rule Reduced ceca Recapture Terminal Ontaric Ontario
number unde- acquisitions adjustments of unde- (1/2 of unde- rate of loss capital unde~
reciated during the (show dispositions preclated the amount, preciated | capital cost preciated
capital year (new negative during the capital if any, by capital cost allowance capital
¢ost at the progerty amounts in year cest which the cost allowance (column 8 cost
beginning must be brackets) (amount tcolumn 2 net cost (column & multiplied at the end
of the yesar avallable net te plus of minus by of the year
{unde- for use) exceed celumn 3 acquisitions column 7) column 9; (column &
reciated the capital or minus exceeds or-a lower minus
capital cost) column 4 column 5} amount) column 12)
cost at the minus
end of the column 3]
prior year's
CCh See nete 1 See note 2
schedule) below below
1 166,332 ] 0 0 166,332 o 166,332 Ll 0 6,653 159,679
10 11,792 0 0 1] 11,792 o 11,7192 30 0 3,538 8,254
Total 178,124 0 4] 0 178,124 o 178,124 ) 10,191 167,933
Enter in boxes [6501 1850] [650] on the CT23
Note 1. Include any property acduired in previcus years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previocusly excluded from column 3.
List separately sny acquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule. See Regulation 1100(2) and (2.2) of the "Income Tax Act" (Canada).
Note 2. The net cost of acguisitions is the cost of acquisitions plus or minus certain adjustments from column 4,
Note 3. If the taxation year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim.
Note 4, Ontaric recapture should be included in net income after deducting the federal recaspturs and the Ontario terminpal loss is deducted from net income

after including the federal terminal loss.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003



Ontario Ministry of Finance Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations

G tions Tax Branch ] )
Pé’,’%‘;’f é‘;r(],s ol (Applicable to an associated group that

33 King Strest West has a permanent establishment in Canada)
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 Schedule CT21

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

NEWBURY POWER INC 6820376 2003-12-31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has
a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax |Taxation Year End | Taxable Capital
(Must have a PE in Canada) Account No. (MOF)

(if applicable)

Village of Newbury ’

Aggregate of taxable capital

Transfer to box of the CT23

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003



Canada Customs

Agence des douanes
and Revenue Agency

et du revenu du Canada

i

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file

a separate provincial corporate return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the income Tax Act. This return may
contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing. If you need more information about items on the
return, see the corresponding items in the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide (T4012).

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIFl), to
your tax services office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation's
taxation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 returns, see items 1 to 5 in the guide.

Identification

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

Code 0301

055 Do not use this area

Business Number (BN)

.......... @l 879744126RC0001

Corporation's name

(002 | NEWBURY POWER INC

Has the corporation changed its name
since the last time we were notified?

.. 1003 |1 Yes D 2 No E

If Yes, do you have a copy of
the articles of amendment?

1 Yes I:] 2 No I:I

004

Address of head office
Has the address changed since
the last time we were notified?

1Yes D 2 No IZ'

To which taxation year does this return apply?
Taxation year-end

2003-12-31

Taxation year start

2003-01-01 [081]

060

011122910 HAGERTY ROAD
City Province, territory, or state
015 | NEWBURY (016 |oN

Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code

YYYY/MM/DD

1 Yes D 2 No E

YYYY/MM/DD
Has there been an acquisition of control
to which subsection 249(4) applies
since the previous taxation year?

If Yes, give the date control was

Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year

1 |:| Canadian-controlled 4 Corporation controlled by
private corporation (CCPC) a public corporation

5 [Zl Other private 5 Other corporation
corporation (specify, below)
Public

s[]

corporation

If the type of corporation changed during
the taxation year, provide the effective
date of the change

YYYY/MM/DD

i 065
017 018 i acquired ... i
NOL-120 YYYY/MM/DD
Mailing address (if different from head office address)
Has the address changed since the last time we were notified? Is the corporation a professional
corporation that is a member of
1 Yes |:| 2 No E apartnership?  ................. 067 | 1Yes D 2No E
021 | clo
P Is this the first year of filing after:
Incorporation? ... ... (070| 1Yes 2 No
023 o - - Amalgamation? ... .. .. ..., ..., 071 1 Yes 2 No
I 4 026 oUConlerIonAa HSIEte If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
| 2
025 Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code under section 88 during the current I:] E
027 028 taxationyear? .. .............. 072 1 Yes 2 No
- If yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
Eocatiogiofoeoifandiiceonds Is this the final taxation year
[031] 22910 HAGERTY ROAD before amalgamation?  eveemens o76] 1ves [ ] 2no [X]
032 Is this the final return up to
City Province, territory, or state dissolution? . ........ ... ... ... |078] 1 Yes D 2 No E
NEWBURY (036 |on
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code Is the corporation a resident of Canada?
037 (038 |NOL-1Z0 080 | 1 Yes |Z| 2 No |:| If No, give the country of residence.

081

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
treaty? ... ...

If yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.

1 Yes D 2NO|Z|

If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149, tick
one of the following boxes:

Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(e) or (I)
Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(j)
Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t)

Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

HOW N -

T2 E(03)

(Ce formulaire existe en frangais.)

Canadla""l Page 1 ot 8
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NEWBURY POWER INC
Attachments

879744126RC0001 2003-12-31

Financial statement information: For taxation years ending in 2000 and later, use GIFI schedules 100, 125, and 141.
Schedules — Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

* We do not print these schedules.

Guide item Yes Schedule
27 s the corporation related to any other corporations? L. e e e 150 | X | 9
28 Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? ~ cut ittt 151 19
29 s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? .. ... s 160 23
30 Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure limit? ~ ..........0.0. 161 49
32 Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,

other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents ~ ........ 162 I:' "
33 If you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at 163 [ a4
arm's length, were alt or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... .ol ns
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada?  ~ ............... 164 14
36 s the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefitplan? ... . . iaiiiiiii L 165 15
37 Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 ... .. . iiiiiiaiiiin 166 T5004
38 Is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? ~ «.c.veeiia. 167 T5013
40 Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not deal eall 1
at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary frust? ... .iieiiiiiiiiian 168 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? ..ottt i e 169 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 105(1) of ]
the federal Income Tax REQUIAIIONS? e e e ee et e et e e et e e et e et e e e e e 170 29
43 Has the corporation had any non-arm'’s length transactions with a non-resident? .. ... o e i e mn T106
47 Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arrangement in the year? — ........ E L
46  For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of 7a v |
the corporation's cOMMON and/or preferred SHArES?  « e e e eee e e et e e a e 173/ X | 50
55 s the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? ~ ......... 201 || ¥ 1
78-81 Has the corporation made any charitable donations, gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory, or gifts of cultural or 202 2
€cologiCal PrOPEIY? e e e e e S e e
82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ~ .............. 203 3
69-76 |s the corporation claiming @ny type O I0SSES? L 204 || X 4
132 Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in 205 5
more than one JUrSICHON? e e L]
56 Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? —~ .........viieiies 206 | 8
103 i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than dividends
deductible on line 320 of the T2 return, b) a partnership, c) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or Py |
ii} is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part 1 tax? ... . i 207 7
57 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ... ... . . i i 208 || X 8
58 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital Property? ... . e 210 10
59 Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? L. e 212 12
60 Isthe corporation claiming reserves of any KIN? L e 213 13
61 Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? L e e 216 16
62 s the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? . ..... 2_17 17
150 Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? ... e 218 18
131  Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? ... ... 220 20
118 Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits? ~ ......... 221 21
155 Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? .. ... .. e 226 26"
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? ... ...t i e e 227 27
121 s the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? L e 231 31
63 Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? . ... ... ... . ... i 232|) | Test
124 Isthe corporation subject 10 gross Part L3 1aX? L e e e e 233 33/34/35
124 s the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3tax? ... ... ... .. .00, _2_35‘ 36
124 Isthe corporation claiming @ surtax Credit? L e e e e 237 37
128 Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? .. L L e 238 38
128 Isthe corporation claiming a Part [ tax Credit? L e e e 242 42
129 Is the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part VI.1 tax on dividends paid? ... 243 43
129 |s the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part VI.1 tax? ... i e 2‘14 - 45
125 s the corporation subject to Part Il — Tobacco Manufacturers’ surtax? L . e e i e 249 46
128 For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions —
with one or more members subject to gross Part VI tax? L e i 250 E’ 39
128 For life insurance corporations: Is the corporation a member of a related group of insurance corporations T
with one or more members subject to the additional gross Part VItax? ... e [251 D 40
128 For deposit-taking institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions (other than 252 41
life insurance corporations) with one or more members subject to the additional Part Vltax? ... o i
152 Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? ... e 253 T1131

page 2
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NEWBURY POWER INC

879744126RC0001 2003-12-31
Attachments — continued from page 2
Guide item Yes Schedule
130 Isthe corporation subject to Part X1 tax? o e s . |} 92"
153  Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? ... L i || 177
44  Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiiates? ... . .. i || T1134-A
44  Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates? .ttt e || T11348
44  Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,000? ... ... i, L] T1135
44 Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? ... L L. T1141
44  Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year? ... il || T4z
——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried outin Canada? ~ ........cuvaan. | | T1145
——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR8ED contracts? T1146
——  Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or | T1174
wages of specified employees for SRAED? i =
—— lIs the corporation claiming the BC mining exploration tax credit? =~ ...t s 421
—— Isthe corporation claiming the BC SRAED tax 6redit? 4 utui e i e e e T686

—— Additional information

Is the corporation inactive?

Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers)

What is the corporation's major business activity?
(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)

If the major activity involves the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale or retail

........... 280 | 1 Yes

.......... 281 | 1 Yes

2 No

283 | 1 Wholesale |:[ 2 Retail l:l

Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 284 | POWER 285 1009%
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 287 _O°
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each — %o
product or service represents. 288 289 0%
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year? ... .. .. ittt e 291 | 1 Yes 2 No
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? ... .. i 292 | 1 Yes 2 No
Taxable income
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI ... ... ... ... |300 | 16,657 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2 .......oiiiiuiiineitns 311 0
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule 2~ . .......... 312 0
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 ettt 313 0
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 ... ... e e 314 0
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6)
from SCREdUIE 3 ot e 320 0
Part V.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43~ .. ... .. o ol 325 0
Non-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ........ 331 16,657
Net-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ........ 332 0
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ..... 333 0
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ............ 334 0
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ... |335 Q
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
acentral credit UNION ... e e s 340 0
Prospectar's and grubstaker's Shares .. v i 350 0
Subtotal 16,657 16,6578
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0") 0c
Add: Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1)(a)(vii) additions ... ... . i i i @ 0D
Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) o e e 360 0
Income exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t) 1370 0
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)() (line 360 minus line 370)  ....... 0z
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part VI.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2003-12-31

Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the taxation year

Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 ... .. L e 400 0 A

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at line 632* on page 7, minus 3 times
the amount at line 636** on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part | tax ... |405 0B

Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.

200,000 X Number of days in the taxation year before 2003 0 = 01

Number of days in the taxation year 0
225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 & e 02
Number of days in the taxation year 0
250,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 & .. 0 3
Number of days in the taxation year 0
275000  «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 = 0 31
Number of days in the taxation year 0
Add amounts at lines 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 0 4
Business limit (see notes 1 and 2BEIOW) v ittt e e e e 410 0c

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are note associated, enter the amount from line 4 at line 410. However, if the corporation's
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of dyas in the taxation year
divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at line 410.

Business limit reduction:

Amount C 0 x 415 ** 0 b e 0E
11,250

Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0") L e e 425 0 F

Small business deduction - 0.00% of whichever amountis least: A, B, C,0rF ittt iiirninrrnnennnnnens 430 0a

(enter amount G on line 9 of page 7)
* Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the CCPC's
investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
* Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
**+ | arge corporation tax
o The large corporation tax to be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax credits, increased to

reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equal
to 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000).

e |If the corporation is not associated with any corparation in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation’s gross Part .3
tax for its preceding taxation year.
o If the corporation is not associated with any corporation in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding taxation year, and its
current taxation year:
— starts before December 21, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year; or
— starts after December 20, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part |.3 tax for its current taxation year.

e For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply.

Accelerated tax reduction

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

300,000 A
Reduced business limit (amount from line 425) ... ... . . 0 a0 0 x “line 4 above 0
Net active business income (amount from line 400) * ... e 08
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636** on page 7,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt for Part [ Tax ~ ......... Oc
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 of page 6) ... e 0p
Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter "0") .. L e Q 0E
Amount A, B, or E above, whicheveris less i i il e e w e e e e e s e s e s s e e 0 F
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 . ........... 0 x100/7 = Oe
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .. iiii i OH
Taxable resource income from line 435 of page 5 =~ ... .. it 01
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) 04
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less i Q K
Totalof amounts G, H, L, J, and K oo 0 QL
Amount F minus amount L (if negative, enter "0") L e e ey oM
Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amount N on line 637 of page 7) ... i 0N

* If the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of partnerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculate net active business income.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2003-12-31
Resource deduction

TAXaDlE rESOUMCE INCOME ettt te e e et et se s e et e e e e e e et s e e e s a e ee e et eeenn 435 0 A
Amount A 0 & Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 49 - 0B
Numnber of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 7 Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 200 _ 0c
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A [O1BE Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 x3% - 0 cA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Resource deduction —total of amounts B, C, and C.1 Lottt e e e a e [433 0D

(enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Taxable income from lin@ 360 0N PAGE 3 it it i e ae e e e 0 E
Amount Z from Part 8 of Schedule 27 ... ... ... i 0 x 1007 OF
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 L. L e e Qa
Taxable resource income from line 435 above L. e O H
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ....... 01
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheverisless .. ... .. iiiiiiianas 0y
Aggregate investment income from line 440 of page 6 .. ... 0 K
Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction {amount Mofpage 4)  ................ 0L
Totalofamounts F, G, H, 1, J, K, @nd L L. e 0 oM
Amount E minus amount M (if negative, enter "0") L a e e e 0 N
Amount N 0 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 X 1% - 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 x3% - 0o
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 " Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 X 5% = 0P
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 % Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 X 7% = 0 Q
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts year 2001, 0, P,andQ  ........ OR
(enter amount R on line 638 of page 7)
General tax reduction
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or a non-resident-owned investment corporation
Taxable income from line 360 of pAgE 3 i a i eaaa i 0s
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ., ... ... .. ..., 0 x 1007 0T
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ..t e Ou
Taxable resource income from line 435 above L. e e Qv
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) .. .... 0w
Totalof amounts T, U, V, and W et e et e 0 X
Amount S minus amount X (if negative, @nter "0") i e 0y
Amount Y @ Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 x1% - 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 w Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 x3% - 0z
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 X 5% - 0 AA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 x7% - 0 BB
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction - total of amounts year 2001, Z, AA,and BB L. e 0 cc
(enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7)
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2003-12-31
—  Refundable portion of Part | tax

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Aggregate investment income .. .. |440 O X262/3% = e e 0aA
(amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 on page 7 0

Deduct:

Foreign investment income .. ... 0 x918%=....... 0
(amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") 0 0 B

Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0")

s

Taxable income from line 360 onpage3 o 0]
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is less Q

Faoreign non-business
income tax credit from
line 632 ofpage 7 ....... 0 x 259 = 0

Foreign business income
tax credit from line 636
ofpage7  ............ 0 x 3=

0
_0 0
0 x 26 2/3% = Op

Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page 8) el 0
Deduct: Corporate surtax from line 600 of page 7

Net amount 0 OE

Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whicheveris less ... iirersnsnaaennninranis 450 0OF

— Refundable dividend tax on hand

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxation year

E |
-3
1)
(= (]

Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above ... ... ... il
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 on page 2 of Schedule 3~ ... ............

Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation ~ ....... 480

(=] (=] @] o

0B

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year — Amount A plus amount B

Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year

Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 2 of Schedule 3 0 x 1/3 0aA

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above ~ «.iuieiiiiieninenneanias OB

Dividend refund — Amount A or B, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8)  « . vivviiiiineiian 0

page 6
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NEWBURY POWER INC 879744126RC0001 2003-12-31
— Part | tax
Base amount of Part | tax —38.00% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompage3 ~  ....... 550 0 A
Corporate surtax calculation
Base amount from line A above ... e e e 0 1
Deduct:
10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompage 3 ~  ........ 0 2
Investment corporation deduction from line 620 below ... s Q 3
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below ... ... . .. i 8 4
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below ... ..ot 5
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is less:
28.00% of taxable income from line 360 of page 3 0a
28.00% of taxed capitalgains ~ ................ Qb 0 s
Part | tax otherwise payable . ................ 0c¢
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Total of iNES 2106 i Q7
Net amount {(line 1 minus line 7) ... .. e 0 8

Corporate surtax —4.00% of the amount on line 8

Recapture of investment tax credit from line PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31

(for a GCPC throughout the taxation year)

............... [00] 0B
............... [602] 0c

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income

Aggregate investment income from ling 440 onpage 6 ... ie e s e s i Qi
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 0

Dedu‘:t: .................

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is less e 0

Netamount ... e 0 0 ii

Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income — 6 2/3% of the lesser of amounts i or ii

............. [604] Q0o

Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D) 0E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 0f page 4 L ..iiiiiiiiiaiiii i Q9
Federal tax abatement Lt e e cediii e e e e e e e SR S e W 0
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB or amount RR
of Schadule 27 ... e e R AR O T A E 8 N e R 616 0
Investment corporation deduction ... e s 620 0
(taxed capital gains 0)
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 ... ... i 628 Q
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21~ ......... ... ... 632 0
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 ... ... . ... ... 636 0
Accelerated tax reduction from amount Nof page 4 ...t 637 0
Resource deduction from line 438 of page 5 ... ... ... iiiiiiiiiiiaaiiiaaaan Q 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs fromamount Rof page 5 .. ... i iiiiinnnnnns 638 0
General tax reduction from amount CC of page 5~ ... ...l 639 Q
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 s 640 0
Federal political contribution tax credit ... .. e 644 | 0
Federal political contributions [646 | 0

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit ... i e 648 0
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 ... i e s 652 0

Subtotal 0 0 F
Part | tax payable - Line E minus line F (enter amount G on line 700 of page 8) ... ...ttt 06
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Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax
Part Itax payable frompage 7 e e e 700 0
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r 35 L iii i i e 704 0
Part Il surtax payable from Schedule 46 L i 708 0
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 =~ i s e s s et s e i e e e 72 0
Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 L i 716 0
Part VI tax payable from Schedule 38 ciiii e e 720 0
Part VI.1 tax payable from SChedule 43 it ie e 724 0
Part XIIl.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 ... e 727 0
Part XIV tax payable from SChadule 20« vee i 728 0]
Add provincial and territorial tax: ) Totalteceral tax 0
Provincial or territorial jurisdiction [750 ] ON
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial and territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) ~ ...... 760 Q
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) ., .......... 765 0
0 0
Total tax payable | 770 ] oA
Deduct other credits:
Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 ... . e 780 0
Dividend refund frompage 8 - i e 784 0
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 <. veeirnineiaaa 788 0
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund =~ +« .ot 792 0
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund from Form 71131  ............ 796 0
Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form T1177 ... ... .. 797 0
Tax withheld at source .. i e e 800 0
Total payments on which tax has been withheld ..., | 801 0
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations
from Schedule 26 .. e e e 804 0
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18~ ... vt m 0
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5~ v vcieviiaans 812 0
Royalties deductible under Syncrude Remission Order l8—15_| 0
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order ... .. . iuiiiiinnariananan 816 0
Tax instalments paid i e e 840 0
. Total credits [890 0 0B
Refund code [@ @ Overpayment 0 __L Balance (line A minus line B) 0
Direct deposit request If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation’s bank If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
you already gave us, complete the information below: We do not charge or refund a difference of less
than $2.
I:l Start I:l Change information 910
Branch number Balance unpaid 0
918 _
Institution number Account number Enclosed payment (898-| 0
oo T aliofitaTns nainekaEb AT Gn A Tl e [896 ]t ves [] 2o [x]
——— Certification
1,950 | PAVILONIS 951 |PETER 954 | CHAIR
Last name in block letters First name in block letters Position, office or rank
am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements,
and that the information given on this return is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calculating
income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.
955 956 |
Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete the information below ... .. 957 1 Yes |Z_] 2 No D
[ss8 | (059 |
Name in block letters Telephone number
— Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance
[ S e 1 Engisniangais (X1 2 FrancaisiFrenn ]
page 8
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001

Year Ended:

2003-12-31

Sch. 001

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

- The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss)
as reported on the financial statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes.
Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and complete the applicable
lines that contain a numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

- Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the "Income Tax Act."

For more information, see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."

Net income (loss) after taxes and

extraordinary items per financial statements. . ...........

Additions:

Amortization of tangible assets
Subtotal of additions
Other Additions:

Miscellaneous Other Additions:
Correction of prior year error

Subtotal of Other Additions . . .. .o v v v iii i i i eenars

Deductions:

Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8. ... ............

Subtotal of Deductions. .. ..o it i it s

Other Deductions:

Miscellaneous Other Deductions:

Subtotal of Other Deductions. ... ........coviiivanans

Net income (loss) for income tax purposes

(enter on line 300 on the T2 return)

.......................... 12,930

.......................... 12,930

-5,558

12,930

10,191

A

T2 SCH 1 E (01)
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended:

2003-12-31

Sch. 004

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION
(2000 and later taxation years)

- For use by a corporation to determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine
the current-year non-capital loss, farm loss, restricted farm loss, and limited partnership loss;
to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership loss that may be applied in
a year; and to request a loss carryback to prior years.

- The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss from income in a taxation year.
It can deduct losses in any order. However, for each type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first.

- For a detailed description and calculation of these losses, see Interpretation Bulletin IT-232,
“Losses - Their Deductibility in the Loss Year or in Other Years." For information on these losses,
see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."

- File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or forward it by itself to the tax centre
where the return is filed.
Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs, referred to on this schedule are from the federal "Income
Tax Act.”

Part 1 - Non-capital losses
—— Determination of current-year non-capital loss

Net income (loss) for iNCOMeE tax PUIPOSES . . ¢ - v vt it ittt et ir e e st e s s sasaansransnns

Deduct: (increase a loss)
Net capital losses deducted in the year
(enter as a PoSItive @mMOUNE) . . . o u vttt i it e s it s e s i
Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 113, or subsection 138(6). . . . v v v e v v e v vve v ann
Amount of Part VI.1 tax deductible
Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstaker's shares
- Paragraph 110(1){d.2) . v vt vttt e e e e e

Deduct: (increase a loss)

Section 110.5 - Addition for foreign tax deduCHONS . « + v v v v v vt v it ansuennrransrsassosassnnsas

Add: (decrease a loss)

Current-year farm 10SS iy v e i iale s aiats sisiaie/s va o siaieinial oo il aieloli aals iuleioie o araralaiala s a aia ¥ 0a yia e i

Current-year non-capital loss (if positive, enter "0") . . . oo v cii it i it e i i

....... 16,657

—— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback

Non-capital loss at the end of preceding taxation year. . .. cvvvvvvvvrvvrvoarrnrssnrasnes
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired after seven taxation years. ... v vvieavanrnraneranns
Non-capital losses at beginning of

L2 (0] TR = |
Add: Non-capital losses transferred on amalgamation or

wind-up of subsidiary corporation. . . ... ... ... i i i

Current-year non-capital loss (from calculation above). .. ....oiviii i iiiiiiininaenans

36,667

36,667

0 36,667

T2 SCH 4 E (01) (Ce formulaire existe en frangais.)
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NEWBURY POWER INC

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001

Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income
(enter on line 331 ofthe T2return) .. ... . vv it

Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts. . ..........
Subsection 111(10) - Adjustments for fuel tax rebate........
Other adjustments

Deduct - Request to carry back non-capital loss to:

First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . . ...
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . . .
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income......
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjecttoPartIVtax. ...oovuiiiniianiiiiiinniinss
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjectto Part IV tax. . cv v vnv it v ie e e ienenanoann
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjectto PartIVitax. ....oovvviii it iin e e

Non-capital losses - Closing balance

Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax

—— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)

—— Election under paragraph 88(1.1)(f)

Paragraph 88(1.1)(f) election indicator
Loss from a wholly owned subsidiary deemed to be a loss of the
preceding taxation year.

Part 2 - Capital losses

Capital losses at end of preceding taxation year
Capital losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of

Add:
Allowable business investment loss expired as non-capital loss

Deduct:
Amount applied against current-year capital gain
(seenote ). . .covrunenniii i s
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts
Otheradjustments. ... .. coi i i cninnnaansan

Deduct - Request to carry back capital loss to: (see note 2)

Capital gain
(100%)

First preceding taxationyear. . ...cvvuviunan

Second preceding taxation year

Third preceding taxation year

Capital losses - Closing balance

—— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback

subsidiary corporation. . . ... i i i e e e
Current-year capital loss (from Schedule 6 calculation)........

Sch. 004
Year Ended: 2003-12-31
.......................... 16,657
.......................... 0
....................... 0
.......................... 0
......................... 0 16,657
Subtotal 20,010
.......................... 0
.......................... 0
......................... 0
.......................... 0
.......................... 0
.......................... 813 0 0
......................................................... 20,010
.......................................................... Yes [ ]
parent from its immediately
..................................... 0
......................... 0
........................ 0 0
................. OX4/3. ... 0
Subtotal 0
.......................... 0
..................................... 0
.......................... 0 0
Subtotal 0
Amount
carried back
(100%)
Dttt e e e 0
Ot see e e e e e 0
0 et 0
............................................................... 0
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NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 004
Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Part 2 - Capital losses

—— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)
Capital losses carried back to taxation years ending before February 28, 2000, the inclusion rate is 3/4.
Capital losses carried back to taxation years starting after October 17, 2000, the inclusion rate is 2/3.

For taxation years that straddle February 28, 2000 or October 18, 2000, the inclusion rate will be determine
by dividing the total taxable capital gain by the total capital gain.

Note 1

On line 332 of the T2 return, enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by the current year inclusion rate
(see Schedule 6.)

Note 2

Enter on lines 225, 951, 952, or 953, whichever is applicable, the actual amount of the loss. At the time of
the application of the loss carryback, the net capital loss amount will be calculated at the inclusion rate

of the year to which the net capital loss it is applied.

Part 3 - Farm losses
— Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback

Farm losses at end of preceding taxation year. .. ... ... it 0
Deduct: Farm loss expired after 10 taxation years. . .. ... vt ivivviuvevereanivncrasianns 0
Farm losses at beginning of taxation year. . ... ... .ot i e 0
Add: Farm losses transferred on amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary corporation. . .. ... ... ... . e e 0
(O =) B L =T o T 0 0
Deduct:

Amount applied against taxable income

{enteronline 334 of the T2 returmn) . .. .ot i ittt e s st st s s san i a e nn s 0

Amount applied against taxable dividends subjectto Part IVtax. ... ...cccvvuiiiinneaiannn @ 0

Section 80 - Adjustment forgiven amount. . . ... oo oot i e i s e 0

[0 (1T g Vo [[U T3 10 4 T=T o 3 0 0

Subtotal 0

Deduct - Request to carry back farm loss to:

First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable inCome., . . ..o vviv i vnenneennenoronsnans

Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable iNnCOMe. . .. vvvvivrevnnnernrrnennaanan

Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxableincome. . ... ....ooviiniiiiiinianas 0

First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends

SUbject to Par IV taX. o oo vt i i it e i i e i e a e a s 931 0

Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends

subjectto Part IV1ax. . . ..o ot e e e AT R e 0

Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends

SUbJECH IO Part IV taX, .. oot e it e e i 0 0
Farm 1055es - ClOSING DaIANCE yxwin s s p:wwmzsimasm a0 s o) £ 4 S SN (3 W00 ] B e 00 0 o W) W a7 g n
Restricted Farm Loss Determination:
Is the corporation exempt from the restricted farm loss rules?
(A reply of "NO" triggers the restricted farm 0SS TUIES.) . . v o v v i it it i it ii i st i s s s aaaaenss [YIN] [ Y]

Page 3 of (4 or 6)



NEWBURY POWER INC

Sch. 004

Restricted farm losses - Closing balance

Note

The total losses for the year from all farming businesses are computed without including any
scientific research expenses.

Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Part 4 - Restricted farm losses
—— Current-year restricted farm loss
Total losses for the year from farming BUSINESS . « v« v v v v vt a s nvnsanranrsssssasssssnsnnsnssssssansns 0 A
Minus the deductible farm loss:
$2,500 plus Bor G, whicheverisless. . ... inuii ittt iiiaii e siaaas 2,500
(Amount A above 0 - $2,500) divided by 2 = 0 B
6,250 C 0 2,500
Current-year restricted farm loss (enter thisamounton line 410). . v v oo v v v v i i i ennn i nsnenanas 0
—— Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback
Restricted farm losses at end of preceding taxationyear. .. .. ..o v i i s 0
Deduct: Restricted farm loss expired after 10 taxationyears, . ... .o ivvvaiiiinnnnnaranns 0
Restricted farm losses at beginning of taxationyear. . . ... v e i i ierennraieraraasan 402 0
Add: Restricted farm losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of subsidiary Corporation. ... ... i i e i e i e e i 0
Current-year restricted farm loss
{enteronline 233 of Schedule 1) . ... oo v ittt i i e s 0 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against farming income
(enteronline 333 of the T2return). . ... i it i i i e e e e 0
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgivenamounts. . . ... ... . L i i e 0
L@ (3 =T g 1o [T 1o T=T 1 =3 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to carry back restricted farm loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce farmingincome. . ......vvviiinen i ae i aans 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce farming iNCOME. .+ v v vi v vrvnnrannreninsansss 912 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce farming inComMe. . ..o vvv v ivenv e cnnanansaans 0 0

Part 5 - Listed personal property losses
—— Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback

Listed personal property losses at end of preceding taxation year
Deduct: Listed persaonal property loss expired after seven taxation years
Listed personal property losses at beginning of taxation year

Deduct:
Amount applied against listed personal property gains
(enter on line 655 0f SCHEAUIE B) . . .« v o vttt e et e e ee et e ee s e e a e 530
Other adjustments. . . ..o it i et i i e e e

Deduct - Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce listed
personal property gains
Second preceding taxation year to reduce listed

personal Property GaiNS. . .o v vt i ie et it e e e e
Third preceding taxation year to reduce listed
personal propenty GaiNs. . . .. u it h ittt i e e e

Listed personal property losses - Closing balance

Add: Current-year listed personal property loss (from Schedule B). . ... cvvivienieeinneiniinensas

Subtotal 0
0
0 0
Subtotal 0
0
0
0 0

Page 4 of (4 or 6)




NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 004-Non.
Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Part 6 - Analysis of balance of losses by year of origin
— Non-capital losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Carried @~  ——smmemeeeeeeeee e
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A 0 0
2002 21,883 N/A 0 N/A 1,873 0 20,010
2001 5,990 N/A 0 N/A 5,990 Q 0
2000 8,794 N/A 0 N/A 8,794 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
Total 36,667 0 0 0 16,657 0 20,010
—— Farm losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Carried e
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A 0 0
2002 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
—— Restricted farm losses
Loss Adjustments Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Loss ———— e
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Carried Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Back Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0
2002 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0"
Total 0 0 0 0 0 N/A 0
* This balance expires this year and will not be available next year

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08




NEWBURY POWER INC Sch. 008
Account/Business No.: 879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5q)? [l01] N

Uce at Cost of Lesser of Recapture of Undepreciated
Class Beginning Additicns Cest or 1/2 of Rate Capital Cost Terminal Capital Cost Capital Cost
No. of Year Buring Year Adjustments Proceeds [203]1-(207) 2 Allowance Loss Allowance end of year
[200] [201] [203) [205] [207) [211] 1212] [213] [215] [217] {220
1 166,332 0 0 ] 0 4 0 0 6,653 159,679
10 11,792 0 4] 0 0 30 0 1] 3,538 8,254
Total 178,124 1] "] 0 0 ] 0 10,191 167,933

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des soclétés - TP-08



NEWBURY POWER INC

Account /Business No.: 879744126RC0001 Year Ended:
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

This schedule is to be compléeted by a corporation having one or more of the following:

- related corporation(s)

- assocliated corporation(s)

Ctry
of
regsi- Business
Name dence Number
(Note)
[100} [200] [300]

village of Newbury

Rela-
tioen-
ship
Code

(4001

Note: Enter "NR" if a corporation is not registered.

Relationship code:

1 - Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Assoclated 4 - Related,

The relationship code represents the relationship that the corporation named has to the filing

Number
of

comman
shares

owned

% of
common
shares

awned

[550]

Number

of
preferred
shares

owned

[600]

165,626 100.00

but not associated

% of
pre-
ferred
shares
owned

Sch. 009
2003-12-31

Book
value of
capital

stock

165,626

corpeoration. For example, if the corporation is the parent corporation of the filing corporation,

then the relationship code is "1".

Schedule 9

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des soclétés - TP-08



NEWBURY POWER INC
Account /Business No.:879744126RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch. 050

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
(1998 and later taxation years)

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of
the corporation's common and/or preferred shares.

Business Social Percentage Percentage
Name of shareholder Number Insurance common preferred
Number shares shares
(note 1) (note 2)
100
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF NEWBURY 100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Note 1:  If a corporate shareholder does not have a business number, NR must be entered to indicate the
corporation is not registered.

Note 2:  If an individual shareholder does not have a sacial insurance number, NA must be entered to
indicate the SIN is not available.

Note 3: If a trust holds 10% or more of the corporation's common or preferred shares, enter "NR" for

the business number and, if space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not
enter anything in the "SIN" column.

T2 SCH 50 (99) Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08
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NEWBURY POWER INC.

AUDITORS' REPORT .
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¢‘ Collins Barrow
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‘ N
*' Collins Barrow

Chartered Accountants
150 Richmond Street
P.O. Box 218

Chatham, Ontario Canada

N7M 5K3

T. 519.351.2024
F. 519.351.8831

email: chatham@collinsbarrow.com

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholders of
Newbury Power Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Newbury Power Inc., as at December 31, 2004 and the
statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at December 31, 2004 and the results of its operations and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Cotire frarns
Chatham, Ontario

March 8, 2005 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A member of
Moores Rowland International

mrl an association of indepandent
accounting firms throughout
the world
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NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004° 2003
SERVICE REVENUE
Residential S 117,773 116,848
Industrial 171,991 155,529
Street lighting and other 8.495 6.989

298,259 279,366
COST OF POWER 257.719 238.678
GROSS PROFIT 40,540 40.688
EXPENSES
Administration 28,803 25,368
Amortization 13,156 12,930
Billing and collection 11,300 8,690
Distribution 8,942 5,961
Interest on long-term debt 6.768 6.865

68.969 59.814

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER INCOME (28,429) (19,126)
OTHER INCOME 19,137 13,568

NET INCOME (LOSS)

b (9.292) § (5,558)

Q‘ Collins Barrow

Chartered Accountanis




NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004 '_ . 2003

BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING
NET INCOME (LOSS)

BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING

§  (24543) $  (18,985)

(9.292) (5.558)

$ (33835) §_ (24543

Charterad Acgountants’



NEWBURY POWER INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004 - . 2003
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 45069 § 43,210
Accounts receivable (note 3) 51,739 62,310
Deferred charges 2,080 3,120
Prepaid expenses 2.000 2.742
100,888 111,382
REGULATED ASSET (note 4) 5,620 5,620
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 5) 163,826 168,697
OTHER ASSETS (note 6) 5.244 6.144
$ 275578 $__291.843
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued charges $ 59,130 ' § 61,613
Current portion of long-term debt 2,052 1.727
61,182 63,340
LONG-TERM DEBT (note 7) 82.605 87,420
143.787 150,760
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CAPITAL STOCK (note 9) 165,626 165,626
DEFICIT (33.835) (24,543)
131,791 141.083

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

$ 275578 $ 291843

Director

Director

"

Cherlered Accountants



NEWBURY POWER INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

2004 - 12003
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATIONS
Net income (loss) . § (9,292) $ (5,558)
Items not requiring cash:
Amortization 13,156 12,930
3,864 7,372
Net change in non-cash working
capital items affecting operations (note 10) 8,830 (3.959)
12,694 3,413
INVESTING
Purchase of capital assets (6,345) -
FINANCING
Repayment of long-term debt (4.490) (4.188)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH POSITION 1,859 (775)
CASH POSITION, BEGINNING 43210 43 985
CASH POSITION, ENDING 3 45069 $ 43.210

S"/' Collins Barrow

Chiw e Accountants




NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The company, incorporated J anuary'12, 2000 under the laws of Ontario, operates a hydro electric
power distribution company. Pursuant to an agreement dated September 30, 2000, specified
assets and liabilities of Newbury Hydro were transferred to the company and the company began
the business of distribution of hydro services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles for government organizations. The significant
accounting policies are as follows:

CASH

Cash may consist of amounts on deposit plus term deposits with maturity dates less than one
year.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Amortization of capital assets is calculated using the straight-line method, based on the estimated
useful life of the asset, as follows:

Distribution system - overhead 25 years

Distribution system - underground 25 years

Line transformers 25 years

Meters 25 years

Office equipment 10 years
INCORPORATION COSTS

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method over 10 years.
DEFERRED CHARGES

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method over five years.

Chartared Accountants



NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

REVENUE
Revenue is recorded when power is consumed.
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of certain assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of certain revenue and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.
These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become
necessary, they are reported in the periods in which they become known.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2004 2003
Electrical energy $ 32,525 § 41,231
Water and sewer 17,667 17,667
Sundry 2,980 3,551
GST (1.433) (139)

$ 51739 § 62310

4. REGULATED ASSET 2004 2003

Excess power cost 3 2,020 $ 5,620

This amount represents the excess of the cost of power purchased by the company over the
revenue recovered from customers as a result of regulatory restrictions. On January 15, 2004
final filing guidelines were established for the recovery of regulated assets, the company

anticipates that it will be able to recover the variance.
- &‘ Collins Barrow

Chariered Accountants




NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

5. CAPITAL ASSETS 2004 2003

' Accumulated
Cost Amortization Net Net

Distribution system - overhead $ 148,005 $ 58,168 $ 89,837 §$ 90,708

Distribution system - underground 41,445 13,884 27,561 29,314
Line transformers 58,265 25,000 33,265 34,185
Meters 18,413 7,839 10,574 11,310
Office equipment 7.091 4.502 2.589 3.180

$ 273219 § 109393 $§ 163826 $ 168.697

6. OTHER ASSETS 2004 2003
Incorporation costs, net of accumulated amortization 3 5244 § 6,144

w' Collins Barrow

Charlered Accounlants



NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

7. LONG-TERM DEBT 2004 2003

7.25% note payable to shareholder, in annual instalments
of $11,153 principal and interest, due June 2016 h) 84,657 $ 89,147

Current portion 2.052 1,727

§ 82605 $ 87420

The instalments required to be paid over the next five years are as

follows:
2005 $ 2,052
2006 5,165
2007 5,539
2008 5,940
2009 6.371
Total 3 25,067

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year the company received $8,470, (2003 - $3,996) in other income from a
shareholder.

During the year the company paid $1,200, (2003 - $1,200) in rent and $6,768, (2003 - $6,864) in
interest expense to a shareholder.

9' Collins Barrow

Chartered Accountants




NEWBURY POWER INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

9. CAPITAL STOCK 2004 2003

AUTHORIZED

Unlimited common shares without par value

ISSUED
165,626 common shares $ 165626 $ 165626
10. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 2004 2003

a) Change in Non-cash Working Capital Balances

The net change in non-cash working capital balances related
to operations is represented by the following:

Accounts receivable $ 10,571 $ (4,168)
Prepaid expenses 742 (1,500)
Accounts payable and accrued charges (2.483) 1.709

$ 8830 $ (3959

b) Interest Received/Paid

Interest on short-term investments $ 1273  § 1,273
Interest paid 3 6967 $ 6,967

Qf‘ Collins Barrow

Chartered Accountants
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NEWBURY POWER INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

11. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued charges
approximates fair value due to the relatively short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair
value of long-term debt is based on rates currently available to the company for debt with similar
terms and maturities and are not significantly different from their carrying values.

The company is exposed to credit risk with respect to its accounts receivable. However, this is
minimized by the company's large customer base. The company maintains provisions for
potential credit losses, and any such losses to date have been within management's expectations.

w' Collins Barrow

Chartgred Accountants




l*l SrESaaLc  FganesguisveRt T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN Schedule 200

Agency du Canada

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is located in Quebec, Ontario,
or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file a separate provincial corporation return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the Income Tax Act. This return may contain changes that
had not yet become law at the time of printing. For more information on how to complete the return, see the T2 Corporation — Income Tax
Guide (T4012).

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI), to your tax services
office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation’s tax year. For more information on when

and how to file T2 returns, refer to the Guide under the heading "Before you start." 1055 Do not use this area |
— ldentification
Business number (BN) 001 87974 4126 RC 0001

Corporation's name
002NEWBURY POWER INC

Has the corporation changed its name since If Yes, do you have a copy of
the last time we were notified? 003[ | Yes No the articles of amendment? 004[ ]Yes []No
Address of head office To which tax year does this return apply?
Has this address changed since the last From 060 2004/01/01 to 061 2004/12/31
time we were notified? 010[ ] Yes No Has there been an acquisition of control to which subsection 249(4)
(If Yes, complete lines 011 to 018) applies since the previous tax year? 063[ | Yes No
011 22910 HAGERTY ROAD
012 If Yes, provide the date control was acquired
City Province, territory, or state 065
015 NEWBURY 016 ON
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code Is the corporation a professional corporation that is a member of
017 018 NOL 120 a partnership? 067[ | Yes No
Mailing address (if different from head office address) Is this the first year of filing after:
Has this address changed since the last time we were notified? Incorporation? 070 1Yes No
:ﬁ? Yes[] |Nt°|_® 0% BoloEe Amalgamation? 071HXes No
(021esc,/gomp ete lines 021 to 028) If Yes, complete lines 030 to 038 and attach Schedule 24.
g;g 22810 HAGERTY ROAD Has there been a wind-up of a subsidiary under section 88
City Province, territory, or state during,the currenttaxyyeary
025 NEWBURY B If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24  072[ | Yes No
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code - =
027 028 NOL 120 Is this the final tax year

before amalgamation? 076] | Yes No

Location of books and records
Has the location of books and records changed since
the last time we were notified? 030 ] Yes [X|No
(If Yes, complete lines 031 to 038)
03122910 HAGERTY ROAD

Is this the final return up to
dissolution? 078[ ] Yes No

Is the corporation a resident
of Canada? 080[x] Yes []No

032 If No, give the country of residence on line
035 EllltE)(NBURY 036 grﬁvmce, 1CHIORY: of 1At 081 :;md complete and attach Schedule 97. 081
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code Is the non-resident corporation claiming
037 038 NOL 170 an exemption under an income tax
treaty? 082[ | Yes No
040 Type of corporation at the end of the tax year If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.
1 D Canadian-controlled 4 |:] Corporation controlled by — - -
private corporation (CCPC) a public corporation If the corporatlon_ is exempt from tax under section 149, tick
2 [X] Other private 5[] Other corporation one of the following boxes:
corporation (specify, below) 085 1 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(9) or (I)
3 [] Public corporation 2 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(j)
- 3 Exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t)
If the type of corporation changed 4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149
during the tax year, provide the
effective date of the change 043
Do not use this area
091 092 093 094 095 096
100

T2 E (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
Page 1 of 8



file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

~ Attachments
Financial statement information: Use GIFI schedules 100, 125, and 141.
Schedules - Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.
Yes Schedule

Is the corporation related to any other corporations? 150 9
Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC)? 160| | 23
Is the corporation an associated CCPC that is claiming the expenditure limit? 161 | 49
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? 151 | 19
Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or
employees, other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions
with non-residents B 162[ ] 11
If you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at arm's N
length, were all or substantially all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? 163 | 44
Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? 164 | 14
Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefit plan? 165| | 15
Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 166 | T5004
Is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? 167| | T5013
Did the corporatlon a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not .
deal at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? 168 | 22
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? 169 | 25
Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and/or 105(1) of .
the federal Income Tax Regqulations? 170| | 29
Has the corporation had any non-arm's length transactions with a non-resident? 171] | T106
For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of the
corporation's common and/or preferred shares? 173[X] 50
Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation plan
arrangement during the year? 172[]
Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net incomef/loss for income tax
purposes? 201 1
Has the corporation made any charitable donations; gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory; or gifts of cultural -
or ecological property? 202 | 2
Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? 203| | 3
Is the corporation claiming any type of losses? 204X 4
Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in n
more than one jurisdiction? 205 | 5
Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the tax year? 206 | 6
i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than
dividends deductible on line 320 of the T2 return, b) a partnership, c) a foreign business, or d) a personal
services business; or -
ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part | tax? 207 | 7
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? 208X 8
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? 210| | 10
Does the corporation have any resource-related deductions? - 212| | 12
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any kind? 213] | 13
Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? 216| | 16
Is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional _
deduction? 217| | 17
is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? B N o 218| | 18
Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? 220| | 20
Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax N
credits? - 221 | 21
Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corperation claiming an allowable refund? 226 | 26~
Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? 227 | 27
Is the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? 231 | 31
Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and expenmental development (SR&ED) expenditures? 232| | T661
Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its related corporations over $10,000,000? 233| | 33/34/35
Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3 tax? 236| | 36
Is the corporation claiming a surtax credit? 237| | 37
Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? 238| | 38
Is the corporation claiming a Part | tax credit? 242| | 42
Is the corporation subject to Part V.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part VI.1 tax on -
dividends paid? . - ~243| | 43
Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part VI.1 tax? 244 | 45
Is the corporation subject to Part Il - Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? 249| | 46
For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions with one or .
more members subject to gross Part VI tax? 250| | 39
Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video productlon tax credit refund? 253 | T1131
Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? - - 254| | T1177
Is the corporation subject to Part X111 tax? 255| | 92+

* We do not print this schedule.

T2 E (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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— Attachments - Continued from page 2
Yes Schedule
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates? 256] | T1134-A
Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates? 258| | T1134-B
Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,000? 259 | T1135
Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? - 260 | T1141
Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year? 261| | T1142
Has the corporation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada?_ _262| | T1145
Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect
of SR&ED contracts? 263[ | T1146
Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or wages of
specified employees for SR&ED? B 264[ | T1174
— Additional information
Is the corporation inactive? 280 1 Yes|[] 2 No
Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed?
(enter Yes for first-time filers) 281 1Yes[] 2No
What is the corporation's major business activity? 282
(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)
If the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail 283 1 Wholesale [] 2Retail]]
Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 284 POWER 285 100.000 %
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 287 %
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each 2gg 289 %
product or service represents.
Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the tax year? 291 1 YesH 2 No
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the tax year? 292 1Yes 2 No |X
— Taxable income
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI 300 (5,126) A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2 B 311
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule 2 312
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 313
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 314
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection
138(6) from Schedule 3 320
Part VI.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 * 325
Non-capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 331
Net capital losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 332
Restricted farm losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 333
Farm losses of preceding tax years from Schedule 4 334
Limited partnership losses of preceding tax years from
Schedule 4 335
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from a central
credit union 340
Prospector's and grubstaker's shares 350
Subtotal [ 2 B
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0") C
Add: Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1)(a)(vii) additions 355 D
Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) 360 0
Income exempt under paragraph 149(1)(t) 370
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t)
(line 360 minus line 370) B 4
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part VI.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.
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— Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the tax year
Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 400

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount on line 632 on page 7, minus 3
times the amount on line 636 on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt
from Part | tax 405

Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.
$250,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2004 366
Number of days in the tax year 366
$300,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2005
and in 2006 = 2
Number of days in the tax year 366
$400,000 x Number of days in the tax year after 2006 = 3
Number of days in the tax year 366
Add amounts at lines 1, 2, and 3 250,000 4

Business limit (see notes 1 and 2 below) 410

250,000 1

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not associated, enter the amount from line 4 on line 410. However, if the corporation’s
tax year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the tax
year divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered on line 410.

Business limit reduction:
Amount C X 415 D

11,250

o
M

Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0") 425
Small business deduction — 16% of whichever amount is the least: A, B, C, or F 430

(enter amount G on line 9 of page 7)

— Accelerated tax reduction
(For tax years ending before January 1, 2006)

Reduced business limit (amount from line 425) X =

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

Net active business income (amount from line 400)*

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636**
on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from
Part | tax c
Deduct:

Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 of page 6) d
Amount ¢ minus amount d (if negative, enter "0")

v

Amount a, b, or e above, whichever is less

Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 B x100/7 =
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27

Taxable resource income from line 435 on page 5

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount e in Part 3 of Schedule 17)
Amount on line 400, 405, 410 or 425 of the small business deduction,

whichever is less k
Total of amounts g, h, i, j, and k >

b 1 (o]

Amount f minus amount | (if negative, enter "0")

Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount m

(enter amount n on line 637 of page 7)

income.

under section 123.4.

* If the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of partnerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculate net active business

** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions

T2 E (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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~ Resource deduction
Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 125.11(1)]

Amount H X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003
Number of days in the taxation year

Amount H X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004
Number of days in the taxation year

Amount H X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005
Number of days in the taxation year

Amount H X Number of days in the taxation year in 2006
Number of days in the taxation year

Amount H X Number of days in the taxation year after 2006
Number of days in the taxation year

Resource deduction - total of amounts |, J, K, L, and M
(enter amount N on line 10 of page 7)

366

366

366

366

366

366

435

x1% =

X2% =

x3% =

x5% =

X7% =

438

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year

Taxable income from line 360 page 3
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 x100/7 =

— General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations

Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27

Taxable resource income from line 435 above

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17)

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is the least

Aggregate investment income from line 440 of page 6

OTMOO®

Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amount m of page 4)

Subtotal

Amount A minus amount H (if negative, enter "0")

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - Amount x 7%
(Enter amount J on line 638 of page 7)

General tax reduction

not subject to the full tax rate of 38% (eg. deposit insurance company).

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule27 x100/7=

Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment
corporation, or a mutual fund corporation; and for tax years starting after May 1, 2006, any corporation with taxable income that is

Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27

Taxable resource income from line 435 above

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17)

Total of amounts N, O, P, and Q

Amount M minus amount R (if negative, enter "0")
General tax reduction - Amount S x 7%
(enter amount T on line 639 of page 7)

M

N

0

P

Q

4 R
S
T
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— Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year
Aggregate investment income 440 X262/3%= A
(Amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7)
Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 on page 7
Deduct:
Foreign investment income 445 X91/3% =
(Amount L from Part 2 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") 4 B
Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0") B C
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 o
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4,
whichever is the least
Foreign non-business income tax credit
from line 632 of page 7 x 25/9 =
Foreign business income tax credit from
line 636 of page 7 x3=
4
X 26 2/3% = D
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund
(line 700 minus line 780 on page 8)
Deduct: Corporate surtax from line 600 of page 7
Net amount >
Refundable portion of Part I tax — Amount C, D, or E, whichever is the least 450 0 F
Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding tax year 4860
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous tax year 465
4 G
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above
Total Part |V tax payable from line 360 on page 2 of Schedule 3
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary
corporation 480
4 H
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year - Amount G plus amount H 485 0
— Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the tax year
Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from line 460 on page 2 of
Schedule 3 X173 |
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year from line 485 above J
Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8) 0
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— Part| tax
Base amount of Part | tax - 38% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies)
from page 3 550
Corporate surtax calculation
Base amount from line A above 1
Deduct:
10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3
Investment corporation deduction from line 620 below
Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below
Federal qualifying environment trust tax credit from line 648 below

ahwWN

For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout
the tax year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the
least:
28% of taxable income from line 360 on page 3 a
28% of taxed capital gains B b 6
Part | tax otherwise payable
(line A plus line C and D minus line F) c

Total of lines 2to 6
Net amount (line 1 minus line 7) 8

Corporate surtax - 4% of the amount on line 8 B 600
Recapture of investment tax credit from line 11l in Part 24 of Schedule 31 602

Calculation for the refundable tax on Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income
(if it was a CCPC throughout the tax year)

Aggregate investment income from line 440 on page 6 i

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3
Deduct:

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4,
whichever is the least

Net amount > ii

Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income — 6 2/3% of whichever is less: amount i or ii 604
Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D)

Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 on page 4 9
Federal tax abatement B 608
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB or amount RR
of Schedule 27 616
Investment corporation deduction 620
(taxed capital gains 624 )
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 628
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 632
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 21 B 636
Accelerated tax reduction from amount n of page 4 637
Resource deduction from line 438 of page 5 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount J on page 5 638
General tax reduction from amount T on page 5 639
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 640
Federal political contribution tax credit 644
Federal political contributions 646
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit 648
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 652

Apprenticeship Job Creation Tax Credit (Applicable for salaries and wages
paid to qualifying apprentices on or after May 2, 2006)

Subtotal 4
Part | tax payable — Line E minus line F (enter amount G on line 700 of page 8)

T2 E (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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~ Summary of tax and credits

Federal tax
Part | tax payable from page 7 700
Part |.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, or 35 704
Part Il surtax tax payable from Schedule 46 B - - B B 708
Part |V tax payable from Schedule 3 712
Part IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 716
Part VI tax payable from Schedule 38 720
Part VI.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 724
Part XIII.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 B 727
Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 B 728
Total federal tax 0
Add provincial and territorial tax:
Provincial or territorial jurisdiction 750 ON
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial or territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario and Alberta) 760
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) 765
4
Total tax payable 770 0 A
Deduct other credits:
Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 780
Dividend refund from page 6 784
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 - 788
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund 792
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund (Form T1131) 796
Film or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177) 797
Tax withheld at source 800
Total payments on which tax has been withheld 801
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations - Schedule 26 804
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 808
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 B 812
Tax instalments paid 840
Total credits 890 B
Refund Code 894 |  Overpayment Balance (line A minus line B) 01
Direct Deposit Request If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation's If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
information you already gave us, complete the information below: .
D Start D Change information 910 Gelnerally, we do not charge or refund a difference of $2
Branch number orless.
914 918 Balance unpaid
Institution number Account number Enclosed payment 898
If the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the tax year,
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due? 896 1Yes[|] 2No[] NA
— Certification
950 PAVILONIS 951 PETER 954 CHAIR
Surname First name Position, office or rank
955 956 (519) 693-4941
Date Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If no, complete the information below. 957 1Yes 2No[]
958 959( ) =
Name Telephone number
~ Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance
990 Language of choice/Langue de choix 1 English / Anglais 2 Frangais / French [ ]

Prepared without audit based on information provided by the taxpayer.
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I*l Canada Revenue  Agence durevenu  NET [NCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES Schedule 1

Agency du Canada

* The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss) as reported on the financial
statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes.

Net income (loss) after taxes and extraordinary items per financial statements A (9,292)
Add:
Amortization of tangible assets 104 13,156

Total of fields 101 to 199 500 13,156 » 13,156
Deduct:
Capital cost allowance - Schedule 8 B 403 8,990

Total of fields 401 to 499 510 8990 » 8.990
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes (enter on line 300 of the T2 return) (6,126)
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* Canada Revenue Agence du douanes
Agency du Canada

CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION

Schedule 4

* For use by a corporation to determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine the current-year non-capital loss, farm loss,
restricted farm loss, and limited partnership loss; to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership loss that may be

applied in a year; and to request a loss carryback to previous years.

® The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss from income in a tax year. It can deduct losses in any order.

However, for each type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first.

® |n accordance with subsection 111(4) of the Income Tax Act when control has been acquired no amount of capital loss for a tax year
ending (TYE) before that time is deductible in computing taxable income in a TYE after that time AND no amount of capital loss incurred in

a TYE after that time is deductible in computing taxable income of a TYE before that time.

* When control has been acquired, subsection 111(5) provides similar treatment of non-capital and farm losses except as listed in

paragraphs 111(5)(a) & (b).
® Forinformation on these losses, see the T2 Corporation - income Tax Guide.
File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or send it by itself to the tax centre where the return is filed.
® Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal income Tax Act.

Part 1 — Non-capital losses

Determination of current-year non-capital loss
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes (5,126)
Deduct: (increase a loss)
Net capital losses deducted in the year (enter as a positive amount)
Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 113 or subsection 138(6)
Amount of Part VI.1 tax deductible
Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstaker's shares -
Paragraph 110(1)(d.2)
>
Subtotal (if positive, enter "0") (5,126)
Deduct: (increase a loss)
Section 110.5 and/or subparagraph 115(1)(a)(vii) - Addition for foreign tax deductions
Add: (decrease a loss) Subtotal (5,126)
Current-year farm loss B
Current-year non-capital loss (if positive, enter "0") (5,126)
Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback
Non-capital loss at the end of preceding tax year 20,010
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired * 100
Non-capital losses at beginning of tax year 102 20,010
Add: Non-capital losses transferred on an amalgamation or the windup of a
subsidiary corporation 105
Current-year non-capital loss (from calculation above) 110 5,126 25,136
Deduct:
Other adjustments (include adjustments for an acquisition of control) 150
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts 140
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income (enter on line 331 of the T2 return) 130
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 135
Subtotal 25,136
Deduct - Request to carry back non-capital loss to:
First preceding tax year to reduce taxable income 901
Second preceding tax year to reduce taxable income 902
Third preceding tax year to reduce taxable income 903
First preceding tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 911
Second preceding tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 912
Third preceding tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 913
Non-capital losses - Closing balance 180 25,136
* A non-capital loss expires as follows:
® After 7 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending before March 23, 2004; or
® After 10 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004 and ending before 2006; or
® After 20 tax years if it arose in a tax year ending in 2006 and later.
Election under paragraph 88(1.1)(f)
Paragraph 88(1.1)(f) election indicator 190[ | Yes
Loss from a wholly owned subsidiary deemed to be a loss of the parent from its immediately preceding tax year.
T2 SCH 4 E (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA. Page 1 of 5
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Corporation loss continuity and application

Part 2 - Capital losses

Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback

Capital losses at end of preceding tax year 200
Capital losses transferred on an amalgamation or the windup of a
subsidiary corporation 205

Deduct:
Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acquisition of control) 250
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts 240

Subtotal

Add:

Current-year capital loss (from Schedule 6 calculation) 210

Non capital losses from a preceing tax year* that expired this year A

Allowable business investment losses (ABIL) incurred in the
same preceding tax year* referred to at line A B

Enter amount from line A or B, whichever is less 215

Allowable business investment loss expired as a non-capital loss * 4/ 3 220

Subtotal

Note: If there has been an amalgamation or a windup of a subsidairy, do a separate calculation of the allowable business investment loss
expired as non-capital loss for each predecessor or subsidiary. Add all these amounts and enter the total at line 220 above.

Deduct: Amount applied against current-year capital gain (see Note 1) 225
Subtotal

Deduct - Request to carry back capital loss to: (see Note 2)
First preceding tax year 951
Second preceding tax year 952

Third preceding tax year 953
Capital losses - Closing balance 280

Note 1
On line 332 of the T2 return, enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by 50%.

Note 2

the net capital loss amount will be calculated at the inclusion rate of the year to which the net capital loss is applied.

Enter on lines 225, 951, 952, or 953, whichever applies, the actual amount of the loss. At the time of the application of the loss carryback,

* Losses from a preceding tax year to be entered at line A and line B are the following:

® |[f the loss was incurred in a tax year ending before March 23, 2004 enter the loss from the 8th preceding tax year, which has expired this

year

e |f the loss was incurred in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004 and before 20086, enter the loss from the 11th preceding tax year which

has expired this year,

® |f the loss was incurred in a tax year ending in 2006 and later, enter the loss from the 21th preceding tax year which has expired this year
** The inclusion rate is the one that you used to calculate your ABIL referred to at line B. Therefore ,use one of the following inclusion rates,

whichever applies:
® For ABIL's incurred in 1999 and preceding tax years, use 0.75
® For ABIL's incurred in 2000 and 2001 tax years, the inclusion aree is equal to amount M on schedule 6 - version T2SCH6(01)
® For ABIL's incurred in 2002 and later tax years, use 0.5
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Corporation loss continuity and application

Part 3 — Farm losses

Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback
Farm losses at end of preceding tax year

Deduct: Farm loss expired after 10 tax years 300
Farm losses at beginning of tax year 302
Add: Farm losses transfered on an amalgamation or the
windup of a subsidiary corporation 305
Current-year farm loss 310
‘Deduct:
Other adjustments (includes adjustments for an acquistion of control) 350
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts 340
Amount applied against taxable income (enter on line 334 of T2 return) 330
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 3358
Deduct - Request to carry back farm loss to:
First preceding tax year to reduce taxable income B 921
Second preceding tax year to reduce taxable income 922
Third preceding tax year to reduce taxable income 923
First preceding tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part |V tax 931
Second preceding tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 932
Third preceding tax year to reduce taxable dividends subject to Part IV tax 933
Farm losses - Closing balance 380

Part 4 — Restricted farm losses

Current-year restricted farm loss
Total losses for the year from farming business 485 (o
Minus the deductible farm loss:
$2,500 plus D or E, whichever is less
(Amount C above — $2,500) divided by 2 D

6,250 E

M m

Current-year restricted farm loss (amount C minus amount F)(enter this amount on line 410)

Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback
Restricted farm losses at end of preceding tax year

Deduct: Restricted farm loss expired after 10 tax years 400
Restricted farm losses at beginning of tax year 402
Add: Restricted farm losses transferred on an amalgamation or the windup
of a subsidiary corporation B B B 405
Current-year restricted farm loss (enter on line 233 of Schedule 1) B 410
Deduct:
Amount applied against farming income (enter on line 333 of T2 return) 430
Section 80 — Adjustments for forgiven amounts 440
Other adjustments 450
Deduct — Request to carry back restricted farm loss to:
First preceding tax year to reduce farming income 941
Second preceding tax year to reduce farming income 942
Third preceding tax year to reduce farming income 943
Restricted farm losses - Closing balance 480
Note

The total losses for the year from all farming businesses are calculated without including scientific research expenses.
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Corporation loss continuity and application

Part § — Listed personal property losses

Listed personal property losses at end of preceding tax year

Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback

Deduct: Listed personal property losses expired after seven tax years B B 500

Listed personal property losses at beginning of tax year 502

Add: Current-year listed personal property loss (from Schedule 6) 510
Subtotal

Deduct:

Amount applied against listed personal property gain

(enter on line 655 of Schedule 6) 530

Other adjustments 550

Deduct — Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:

First preceding tax year to reduce listed personal property gains 961

Second preceding tax year to reduce listed personal property gains 962

Third preceding tax year to reduce listed personal property gains 963

Listed personal property losses - Closing balance 580

Part 6 — Analysis of balance of losses by year of origin

Listed personal property

\;er?;ir? i Non-capital losses * Farm losses Restricted farm losses
2000/12/31
2001/12/31
2002/12/31 20,010
2003/12/31
2004/12/31 5,126
[ Total| 25,136 | |

* A non-capital loss expires as follows:

® After 7 tax year if it arose in a tax year ending before March 23, 2004;

® After 10 tax year if it arose in a tax year ending after March 22, 2004 and ending before 2006; or
e After 20 tax year if it arose in a tax year ending in 2006 and later

T2 SCH 4 E (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31

Part 7 — Limited part

Prin

ted: 2011/11/03 09:16

Corporation loss continuity and application

nership losses

Current-year limited partnership losses
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Partnership Fiscal Corporation's Corporation's Corp's share of Column4-5 Current-year
identifier period share of limited at risk amount partnership ITC, If negative, limited partnership
ending partnership loss farming losses and enter "0" losses
resource expenses Column 3-6
600 602 604 606 608 620
f
Total (enter this amount on line 222 of Schedule 1)
Limited partnership losses from prior tax years that may applied in the current year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Partnership Fiscal Limited Corporation's Corp's share of Column 4-5 Limited
identifier period partnership at risk amount partnership ITC, if negative, partnership losses
ending losses at end of business or property enter "0" that may be
preceding tax losses, and resource applied in the year
year expenses The lesser of
columns 3 and 6
630 632 634 636 638 650
|
Continuity of limited partnership losses that can be carried forward to future tax years
Partnership identifier Losses at end of |Losses transferred on| Current year limited | Limited partnership Limited partnership
preceding tax year | an amalgamation or | partnership losses losses applied losses closing balance
the windup of a (from column 620) (cannot exceed (662+664+670-675)
subsidiary column 650)
660 662 670 675 680
664
|
Total (enter this amount on line 335 of the T2 return)

T2 SCH 4 E (08) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 08:16

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE

Canada Revenue

Agence du revenu

.*I Agency du Canada SChedUIe 8
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5q)? 101 1 Yes D 2 No [)__(]
1 2 3 4 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Class | UCC at start of Cost of Net adjustments| Proceeds of | Adjustment for [Base amount for| Rate |CCA forthe year| Recapture Terminal loss | UCC at the end
year additions in dispositions in | additions (1/2 x CCA Y% (col8x9ora of CCA of the year
the year the year (col 3-5)) lower amount)
200 201 203 205 207 211 212 217 213 215 220
1 159,679 6,341 3,171 162,849 4 6,514 159,506
10 8,254 8,254 30 2,476 5,778
Totals 167,933 6,341 3,171 171,103 8,990 165,284

T2 SCH 8 (99) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.

Page 1 of 1



file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

- Reconciliation of NBV and UCC

NBV of capital assets, beginning of year 168,697
Less: Land =
NBYV of depreciable capital assets, beginning of year 168,697 168,697
UCC beginning of year I . 167,933
_Less: Opening Class 14 balance =
Adjusted UCC 167,933 = 167,933
Timing difference, beginning of year - - 764 A
CCA and amortization
CCA claimed (except class 14) . J 8,990
Terminalloss S +
Recapture -
Amortization per financial statements = 11,216
Class 10.1
Difference on purchase (cost less ceiling ) +
Beginning UCC less CCA in year of disposal +

NBV of class 10.1 asset prior to sale (proceeds, if financial statement gain) -

Gains and losses
Gain on disposal of capital assets per financial statements +
Capital loss portion of total loss +
Loss on disposal of capital assets per financial statements -
Capital gain portion of total gain

Other

Operating leases capitalized for financial statement purposes
Deductible items capitalized for financial statement purposes
Section 85 difference

Pre-valuation day depreciation

+H[ |+

Timing difference, current year (2,226) + (2,226) B

Timing difference, end of year (A + B) (1,462) C

Proof

NBV of capital assets, end of year 163,826
Less: Land -

NBYV of depreciable capital assets, end of year 163,826 163,826

UCC end of year 165,284
Less: Ending Class 14 balance -
Adjusted UCC 165,284 - 165,284

Timing difference as at 2004/12/31 (amount D should equal amount C) (1,458) D

Notes

Page 1 of 1



file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

Canada Customs Agence des douanes
I*l and Revenue Agency et du revenu du Canada

This form is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of the following:

* related corporation(s)
* associated corporation(s)

RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

Schedule 9

Name Country Business # Code Common shares Preferred shares Book value of
(if not | (Canadian corporation |note 1 # owned % owned # owned % owned | capital stock
Canada) only)
100 200 300 400 500 550 600 650 700

Village of Newbury NR 1 132,501 80.000 132,501
NEWBURY COMMUNITY SERVICES INC NR 1 33,125 20.000 33,125
Note 1 : Enter the code number of the relationship that applies: 1- Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related, but not associated
T2 SCH 9 GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA. Page 1 of 1



file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Canada Revenue
Agency

Agence du revenu
du Canada

g

Schedule 50

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation's common and/or

preferred shares.

Name of shareholder

Business Number

Social Insurance

Trust Number

Percentage

Percentage

(after name, indicate in brackets if the (If a corporation is not Number * (If a trust number| common shares |preferred shares
shareholder is a corporation, partnership, |registered, enter "NR") * is not available,
individual or trust) enter "NA") *
100 200 300 350 400 500
THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF NR 80.000
NEWBURY COMMUNITY SREVICE INC NR 20.000
RC

* For a taxation year commencing before January 1, 2004, if the shareholder is a trust, enter NR at field 200 or NA at field 300, Do not

enter a trust number in field 350.

T2 SCH 50 (06) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION

Canada Customs Agence des douanes
.*I and Revenue Agency et du revenu du Canada

Schedule 100

Assets Code Current year Prior year
Cash and deposits 1000 45,069 43,210
Accounts Receivable 1060 51,739 62,310
Other current assets 1480 2,080 3,120
Prepaid expenses 1484 2,000 2,742
Machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures 1740 247,714 241,373
Accumulated amortization of machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures 1741 (97,051) (87,164)
Other machinery and equipment 1785 7,091 7,091
Accumulated amortization of other machinery and equipment 1786 (4,502) (3,910)
Furniture and fixtures 1787 18,413 18,413
Accumulated amortization of furniture and fixtures 1788 (7,839) (7,103)
Incorporation costs 2018 5,244 6,144
Other long term assets 2420 5,620 5,620
Total assets 2599 275,578 291,846

Liabilities Code Current year Prior year

Bank overdraft 2600

Amounts payable and accrued liabilities 2620 59,132 61,620
Current portion of long term liability 2920 2,052 1,727
Long term debt 3140 82.605 87,420
Total liabilities 3499 143,789 150,767

Equity Code Current year Prior year
Common shares 3500 165,626 165,626
Retained earnings / deficit 3600 (33,835) (24,547)
Total equity 3620 131,791 141,079
Total liabilities and equity 3640 275,580 291,846

Retained earnings Code Current year Prior year
Retained earnings/deficit-start 3660 (24,543) (38,465)
Net income / loss 3680 (9,292) (5,558)
Prior period adjustments 3720 19,476
Total retained earnings 3849 (33,835) (24,547)

Prepared without audit based on information provided by the taxpayer.

Collins Barrow CAs Chatham Ontario
T2 SCH 100 GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION

Canada Customs Agence des douanes
.*l and Revenue Agency et du revenu du Canada

Details

Operating name, if different from the corporations' legal name

0001

Schedule 125

Description of operation, if filing multiple Schedules 125
0002

Revenue Code Current year Prior year
Trade sales of goods and services 8000 298,259 279,366
Total sales of goods and services 8089 298,259 279,366
Other revenue 8230 19,137 13,568
Total revenue 8299 317,396 292,934
Cost of sales Code Current year Prior year
Opening inventory 8300
Purchases / cost of materials 8320 257,719 238,678
Cost of sales 8518 257,719 238,678
Gross profit / loss (item 8089 - item 8518) 8519 40,540 40,688
Operating expenses Code Current year Prior year
Amortization of tangible assets 8670 13,156 12,930
Interest paid on bonds and debentures 8742 6,768 6,865
Office expenses 8810 11,300 8,690
Delivery, freight and express 9275 8,942 5,961
General and administrative expenses 9284 28,803 25,368
Total operating expenses 9367 68,969 59,814
Total expenses 9368 326,688 298,492
Net non-farming income 9369 (9,292) (5,558)
Farming revenue Code Current year Prior year
Grains and oilseeds 9370
Total farm revenue 9659
Farming expenses Code Current year Prior year
Crop expenses 9660
Total farm expenses 9898
Net farm income 9899
Net income / loss before taxes and extraordinary items 9970 (9,292) (5,558)

Prepared without audit based on information provided by the taxpayer.

Collins Barrow CAs Chatham Ontario
T2 SCH 125 GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.

Page 10of 2



file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:18
Summary

Complete this section if only one Schedule 125 is filed, Schedule 140 is used to
summarize the information from muiltiple Schedules 125.

Extraordinary items
Legal settlements S —
Unrealized gains / losses

Unusual items

Current income taxes

Future income tax provision -
Net income / loss after taxes and extraordinary items

Prepared without audit based on information provided by the taxpayer.

Collins Barrow CAs Chatham Ontario
T2 SCH 125 GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.

9975-

9976-

9980+

9985-

9990-

9995-

9999=

(9,292)

(5,558)
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file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

I*I Canada Customs Agence des douanes NOTES CHECKL|ST Schedule 141

and Revenue Agency et du revenu du Canada

® This schedule should be completed from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements. This
person is referred to as the "accounting practitioner”, in this schedule.

® For more information, see RC4088, Guide to the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) for Corporations and T4012, T2 Corporation
— Income Tax Guide.

® Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIFI.

Part 1 — Accounting practitioner information

-
Does the accounting practitioner have a professional designation? 095 | Yes |:| No
Is the accounting practitioner connected* with the corporation? 097[ | Yes No
* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i) a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common shares;

(i) a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or (jii) a person not dealing at arm's length with the corporation.

Note

If the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation or is connected with the corporation, you do not have to complete
Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

_ Part 2 — Type of involvement

Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practitioner: 198
Completed an auditor's report 1
Completed a review engagement report 2]
Conducted a compilation engagement 3]

_ Part 3 — Reservations
If you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation? 099[ | Yes No

_ Part 4 — Other information
Were notes to the financial statements prepared? 101X Yes [ ]No
If Yes , complete lines 102 to 107 below:

Are any values presented at other than cost? 102D Yes |X| No
Has there been a change in accounting policies since the last return? 103[ | Yes No
Are subsequent events mentioned in the notes? 104[ | Yes No
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the notes? 105[ ] Yes No
Is contingent liability mentioned in the notes? 106[ | Yes No
s information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes? 107[ ] Yes No

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? 108D Yes No

If Yes , complete line 109 below:

Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s) or partnership(s)? 109 | Yes No

T2 SCH 141(05) GP25 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
Page 1 of 1



file copy: NEWBURY POWER INC CRA Business # 879744126
Summary

Corporation name NEWBURY POWER INC

Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

Tax Summary

Tax year ending 2004/12/31

Taxable income

Net income for tax purposes
Charitable donations and gifts
Taxable dividends
Losses of prior years
Other adjustments
Taxable income

Part | tax

38% of taxable income

Surtax

Refundable tax on CCPC investment income
Active business income

Small business deduction
Federal tax abatement
Manufacturing and processing deduction
Additional deduction - credit unions
Foreign tax credits
Resource deduction
Political contribution tax credit
Investment tax credit
Other deductions and credits

Part | tax

(5,126)

]!

Tax payable

Part | tax

Part 1.3 tax (large corporations tax)
Taxable dividends received

Part IV tax

Other federal tax payable

Subtotal

Provincial and territorial tax (except QC,ON,AB)
Provincial tax on large corporations (NB,NS)
Tax payable

Tax instalments paid
Investment tax credit refund
Taxable dividends paid
Dividend refund

Other refundable credits - -
Balance owing (refund) on federal return

+

nj+|+

+

+

+

Provincial income tax (ON,AB,QC)
Capital and other provincial taxes
Tax instalments and credits
Other provincial taxes

Total balance owing (refund)

% Provincial
allocation

Provincial tax

Newfoundland

Taxable income

Income tax

Tax instalments
and credits

Capital and other
provincial taxes

Prince Edward |sland

Nova Scotia

New Brunswick

Manitoba

Net provincial tax

Saskatchewan

British Columbia

Yukon Territory

Northwest Territories

Nunavut

Ontario 100.0000

Schedule 5 provincial tax payable

(5,126)

Alberta

Québec

Totals

Loss continuity Current year

carry back
Capital

Carryforward
end of year

Non-capital

25,136

Farm

Restricted farm

Limited partnership
Listed personal property

Other carryforwards

Capital dividend account

Refundable dividend tax on hand
(net of dividend refund)

Unused Part 1.3 tax credit

Unused surtax credits

Foreign business tax credits

Donations and gifts
Investment tax credits
Ontario CMT losses
Ontario CMT credit

49,370

Page 1 of 1



BN: 87974 4126 RC 0001 Name: NEWBURY POWER INC Date: 2011/11/03

Warning T2 Signing date has not been completed. Please review.

Warning Info Signing date has not been completed. Please review.

Warning S100 Total assets do not equal total liabilities plus total shareholder equity. Please review.

Notice Info The preparer information on this return does not match the information in Options|Environment. To update
the preparer information on this return, open the Info form, right click, and select "Update preparer
information”.

Notice S141  Please include a paper copy of the financial statements notes with the T2RSI submission.

Override Info Ontario CT23 version (ProFile: 2006 and later)

Override S8Supp Amortization per financial statements (ProFile: 13,156)

Memo S4 Line 220: 4/3 of the expired ABIL: "Your previous version of ProFile calculated a value of $0.00 for line 220.

Please review."
T2 RSI #14100955141  Please answer yes or no at line 095.

Page 1 of 1



Ministry of Finance
Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

(¥)ontario 2003

This return is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23
Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business
Services (MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1 is a common page required for both
returns. For tax purposes, depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies,
it must complete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF) declaration on page 2 or
file the CT23 Return on pages 3-17, together with the applicable schedules on
pages 18-21. Corporations that do not meet the EFF criteria but do meet

CT23 Corporations Tax and
Annual Retu rn For taxation years commencing

after September 30, 2001
Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)
Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS)

The Annual Return (common pa%e 1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages 22
and 23, and Schedule K on page 24) contains non-tax information collected
under the authority of the Carporations Information Act for the purpose of
maintaining a public database of corporate information. This return must be
completed by Ontario share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business
share-capital corporations that have an extra-provincial licence to operate in
Ontario.

Ministry Use.

the Short-Form criteria, may request and file th CT23 Short-Form
Return (see page 2).
: (Not required if already filed or
B A g e Annual Return exempt. Refer to Guide) E Yes D No Page 1 0f 24
Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontario Corparations Tax Account No. (MOF)
NEWBURY POWER INC 820378 sl Sl =)
Mailing address :'I,
22910 HAGERTY ROAD = - =
End EOM] L
City Province Country Postal code
NEWBURY ON CA NOL 1Z0
Has the mailing address changed Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Return? D Yes RAeleaneg
Registered/Head Office Address <
22910 HAGERTY ROAD
City Province Country Postal code Ontario
NEWBURY ON NOL 1Z0
Corporation No. 1394004
(MCBS)
Location of Books and Records
22910 HAGERTY ROAD Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
Business No.
City Province Country Postal code ST TR
NEWBURY ON NOL 1Z0 L g S A
79744126RC0001
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No.
PETER PAVILONIS 519) 693-4941 = Jurisdiction
(619) ¢ Incorporated ONTARIO
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) (MCBS) If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the date
Ontario business activity commenced and
ceased:
City Province Country Postal code
Commenced
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) D Not applicable (MCBS) | Ceased
Not Applicable
No. of Schedule(s) Preferred Language / Langue de préférence
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS English I French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, anglais frangais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitted (MCBS). b 0 Ministry Use —
If there is no change to the Directors'/Officers'/Administrators’ information previously
submitted to MCBS, please check W] this box. Schedule(s) A and K are not required (MCBS), P E No

Change

Name of Authorized Person
PETER PAVILONIS

I certify that all information sét out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.

0
E Officer D

D
Title: [:l Director

P Other individual having knowledge
of the affairs of the Corporation
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.

ProFile - Version 2004.5.0 - Approval code - 051D



filecopy: NEWBURY POWER INC Ontario Account # 6820376 Year-end: 2004/12/31

'Corporation’s Legal Name

Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

Exempt From Filing (EFF)

Corporations Tax Return Declaration
Page 2 of 24
‘Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)J

I,

declare that:

The above corporation satisfies all of the exempt from filing criteria (a)

through (f) below for the taxation year and therefore qualifies under the

orporations Tax Act as exempt from filing an Ontario Corporations Tax Return.

Criteria for exempt from filing status:

a) has filed a federal income tax return (T2) with Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency for the taxation year,

had no Ontario taxable income for the taxation year (subject to the
provisions in NOTE 2 below);

had no Ontario Corporations Tax payable for the taxation year;

b)

c)

rSignature i'I'itle/ReIationship to CorporEtion

d) was a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the
taxation year (i.e. generally a private corporation with 50% or more
shares owned by Canadian residents as defined by the /ncome
Tax Act (Canada));

e) had provided its Canada Customs and Revenue Agency business
number to the Ministry of Finance, Corporations Tax Branch; and
f) is NOT subject to the Corporate Minimum Tax (i.e. alone or as part

of an associated group whose total assets exceed $5 million or
whose total revenues exceed $10 million for the taxation year).

_____ e ———

|

‘Telephone number
«C ) -

Please note that making a false statement to avoid compliance with the Corporations Tax Act is an offence which can result in a penalty and/or fine.

NOTE 1: Filing of this declaration and the Annual Return does not
constitute the filing of a Corporations Tax Return under

section 75 of the Corporations Tax Act.

NOTE 2: The following loss situations will require otherwise EFF
corporations to file a CT23 tax return complete with all related
schedules and financial statements:

1. If a corporation has a loss in the current taxation year that is to
be carried back and applied to a previous taxation year(s),
regardless of whether the loss is the same as for federal
purposes or not, a CT23 tax return is required for the current
taxation year. The corporation must also provide information
indicating that the loss is to be carried back and specify the year
and the amount of loss to be carried back to each taxation year.

2. If a corporation has a prior year loss, that is not the same for both
federal and Ontario purposes and the corporation is applying a
loss carryforward from the prior year to the current year, a CT23
tax return is required for the current taxation year, and if not
previously filed, a CT23 tax return for the prior taxation year in
which the loss was incurred is also required. Although a tax return
for the loss year is not required where the loss is not being
applied, the Corporations Tax Branch will accept the filing of a tax
return for a loss year at the time the loss is incurred.

3. If a corporation has a prior year loss, that is the same for both
federal and Ontario purposes, but in the current taxation year the
corporation is applying a different amount of loss for Ontario than
the loss amount being applied for federal income tax purposes, the
corporation is required to file a CT23 tax return for the current
taxation year only

The following 3 items MUST be completed if the EFF declaration only is being submitted at this time. In cases where the annual return, which includes page 1,

is also being filed, completion of these fields is NOT necessary.

1. Corporation's Mailing Address

City Province Country Postal code

3.Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
Business No.

RC ]

2. Ontario Corporation
No. (MCBS)

A corporation must file an Exempt From Filing Corporations Tax Return Declaration form for each taxation year that the corporatlon is

exempt from filing, within 6 months after the end of its taxation year, to the address shown at the top of Page 1.

If you check “Yes” to ALL of the following criteria, you are eligible to file the CT23 Short-Form Corporation Tax Return.
To obtain a copy, contact the Ministry Information Centre at the numbers listed on page 2 of the Guide.. .

Yes No
D (a) The corporation is a Canadian-controlled private
corporation (CCPC) throughout the taxation year.
(nearest whole
Indicate Share Capital with full voting  percentage)
rights owned by Canadian Residents 0 %
The corporation's taxable income for the taxation year
is $200,000 or less. For a taxation year with less than
51 weeks, taxable income must be grossed-up. (Refer
to guide)
(c) The corporation is NOT a member of a partnership/joint
venture or a member of an associated group of
corporations during the taxation year.

®

=

No

[

Yes
(d) The corporation’s taxation year ends on or after
January 1, 2001, and its gross revenue and total assets|
are each $1,500,000 or less and the corporation is not
a financial institution; OR

The corporation's taxation year commences after
September 30, 2001, and its gross revenue and total
assets are each $3,000,000 or less and the corporation
is not a financial institution.

The corporation is NOT claiming a tax credit other than
the Incentive Deduction for Small Business
Corporations (IDSBC), Co-operative Education Tax
Credit (CETC) or Graduate Transitions Tax Credit
(GTTC).

(f) The corporation's Ontario allocation factor is 100%.

©

X O

NOTE: Family Farm or Fishing corporations that have a taxation year ending on or after January 1, 2000 and that are NOT subject to the Corporate
Minimum Tax, may also use the CT23 Short-Form Corporations Tax Return if the corporation checks “Yes” to (a), (b}, (c), (e) and (f) above.

ProFile - Version 2004,5,0 - Approval code - 051D




filecopy: NEWBURY POWER INC Ontario Account # 6820376 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16
CT23 Corporations Tax Return CT23 Page 3 of 24

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Type of Corporatlon Please check (v') box(es) if applicable in sections 1 & 2 SgtﬁqﬁifNieta" SEICCNIBAYENGoF

Canadian-controlled private (CCPC) all year (Generally a private corporation of which (Use Head Office No.)
50% or more shares are owned by Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7)(b))

Other Private Sgtarlo Employer Health Tax Account

(Use Head Office No.)

Public Share Capital with full
voting rights owned by (nearest %)
Non-share Capital Canadian residents. 0 % Specify major business activity

Other (specify)
Family Farm Corporation s.1(2) Bare Trustee Corporation

Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)
Financial institutions prescribed by
Regulation only

Credit Union s.51 178 Investment Dealer

Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.61(4) 18 8 Generator of electrical energy for sale or
producer of steam for use in the

Bank 5.1(2) generation of electrical energy for sale

Loan and Trust Corporation Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical
s.61(4) Utility or subsidary of either
Non-resident Corp s.2(2)(a) or (b) Producer and seller of steam for uses

. . other than for the generation of electricity
Non-resident Corporation 8.2(2)(c) Insurance Exchange s.74.4
Mutual Fund Corporation s.48 28 Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
Corporation

Professional Corporation (incorporated
professionals only)

Family Fishing Corporation s.1(2)

Mortgage Investment Corp s.47

Non-resident owned investment
Corp s.49

Non-resident ship or aircraft under
reciprocal agreement with Canada

5.28(b)

Please check (v) box(es) if applicable:

First Year of Filing B Final Taxation Year up D Transfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving a
to Dissolution(wind-up) corporation having a Canadian permanent
(Note: For discontinued businesses, establishment outside Ontario
see Guide.)

[ Amended Return B Final Taxation Year [[]  Acquisition of Control fed s.249(4)
before Amalgamation

Date control was acquired:
| Taxation Year End has & Floating Fiscal Year End

changed - Canada
Customs and Revenue Agency
approval required

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year? Yes | B No

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with

the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)? Yes _ No B

Are you requesting a refund due to:  the Carry-back of a Loss? Yes [ | No [X]

- an Overpayment? Yes [ ] No
a Specified Refundable Tax Credit? Yes[]  No

Are you a Member of a Partnership or a Joint Venture? Yes [] No

ProFile - Version 2004.5.0 - Approval code - 051D



filecopy: NEWBURY POWER INC Ontario Account # 6820376 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

Income Tax CT23 Page 4 of 24

Allocation — If you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontario, you may allocate that portion of
taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction, to that jurisdiction (s.39) (Int.B. 3008).

Net income (loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15) From 690 + (5,126)
Subtract: Charitable donations 1-
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Attach schedule 2) 2-
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal T2 SCH 3 3 -
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Attach schedule 2A) (Int.B. 3002) 4=
Subtract: Federal Part VI.1 tax X 9/3 5 -
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied - ~ Non-capital losses - From 704=
From 715 inclusion

Net capital losses (page 16) X rate 50.000000 % = 714=

Farm losses From 724-

Restricted farm losses From 734-

Limited partnership losses From 754-
Taxable income (Non-capital loss) 0= (5126)
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes 1% pEgE |
Adjusted taxable income 10 + 11 (if 10 is negative, enter 11) 20 =
Taxable Income Number of days in Taxation Year

Days after Sept 30, 2001 Total days
and before Jan 1, 2004
From 10 (or 20) X30. | 100.0000! % X 12.5% X 33 = 73 366 = 29+
Ontario Allocation Days after Dec 31, 2003 Total days
From 10 (or 20) X300  100.0000 % X14.0% X 34 366 ~ 73 366 = 32+
Ontario Allocation

Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) 29 + 32 40 =

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC)(s.41) (rthis section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.)
Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have claimed the federal Small
Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the year? (v') & No

* Income from active business carried on in Canada

for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)(a)) 50

Federal taxable income, less adjustment

for foreign tax credit (fed.s.125(1)(b)) 51+

Add: Losses of other years deducted

for federal purposes (fed.s.111) 52+

Subtract: Losses of other years

deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34) 53-
= > 54

Federal Business limit (line 410 of the T2 return) for the year
before application of fed.s.125(5.1) 55+
Ontario Business Limit Calculation

Days after Sept. 30, 2001
and before Jan. 1, 2003

280,000 X 28 =™ 366 =+43

Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004

320,000 X 31 +* 366 =+46
Days after Dec. 31, 2003
400,000 X34 366 +* 366 =+47 400,000  *** Percentage of Federal
Business limit (from T2
Sch. 23). Enter 100%

Business limit if not associated
for Ontario purposes 43 + 46 + 47 =44 400,000 X 48 %= 45

Income eligible for the IDSBC From 30/ 100,0000 % X 56 60 =
****Ontario Allocation Least of 50, 54 or 45
* Note: Modified by s.41(6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnership. (Refer to Guide.)
** Note: Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 366 for a leap year.
*** Note: For a taxation year ending before Jan 1, 2003, use your proportion of the associated group business limit.
**** Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from 30 if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).
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Income Tax continued from Page 4

Year

Calculation of IDSBC Rate

IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year 79 + 89 + 90

Claim

CT23 Page 5 of 24

Number of Days in Taxation

Days after Sept 30, 2001

and before Jan 1, 2003 Total Days
6.5% X 28 + 73 = 79 +
Days after Dec 31, 2002
and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days
7.0% X 31 + 73 366 = 89 +
Days after Dec 31, 2003 Total Days
8.5 % X 34 366 + 73 366 = 90 + 8.5000
78 = 8.5000
~_ From 60 X From 78 8.5000 % 70 & ! |

Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation's taxable income (or if associated, the associated
group's taxable income) is greater than the amount in 114 below.

Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations (s.41.1)
Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.

** Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation

associated with it.

Associated corporation - The taxable income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the

date of this corporation's taxation year end.
** Taxable Income of the corporation

If you are a member of an associated group (v) 81 B (Yes)

From 10 (or 20 if applicable) 80 +

Taxable income of associated corporations (Affach schedule) 82 +
Aggregate Taxable Income 85 =
Number of days in Taxation Year
Days after Sept 30, 2001
and before Jan 1, 2003 Total Days
Subtract: 280,000 X 28 + 73 = 113+
Days after Dec 31, 2002
and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days
320,000 X 31 + 73 366 = 115+
Days after Dec 31, 2003 Total Days
400,000 X 34 366 + 73 366 = 116+ 400,000
113 + 115 + 116 = 400,000 » 114 - 400,000
(If negative, enter nil) 86 =
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Sept 30, 2001
and before Jan 1, 2003 Total Days
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax 4.333% X 28 + 73 366 = 95 +
Days after Dec 31, 2002
and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days
4.667% X 31 + 73 366 = 96 +
Days after Dec 31, 2003 Total Days
4.667% X 34 366 + 73 366 =97 + 4.6670
Specified rate of surtax for Taxation Year 95 + 96 + 97 94 = 4.6670
From 86 X From 94 46670 % = 87 =
From 87 X From 60 +From 114 400,000 88 =
Surtax: Lesser of 70 or 88 100=
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Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (Attach schedule 17) 110
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, togging and fishing carried on in Canada, as
determined by regulations.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the "resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes,
after deducting depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royalties. If you
are claiming this credit, attach a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than
manufacturing and processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing, is 20% or less of the total active business income and b) the total active
business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits I 120+
Subtract; Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) From 56 -
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations
From 100 +From 30 100.0000 % + From 78 _ 8.5000 % = 121
*Ontario Allocation

Lesserof66or121 122+
120 - 56 + 122 130=
Taxable income From 10 + (5,126)
Subtract: income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) From 56 -
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations From 122+
Subtract: Taxable income 10 X Allocation % to jurisdictions outside Canada 140-
Subtract: Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses 141-
10-56 +122 - 140 - 141 - 142=
Claim Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after Sept 30, 2001

and before Jan 1, 2004 Total Days

143 XFrom 30 100.0000 % X 1.5% X 33 + 73 366 = 154+
Lesser of 130 or 142 *Ontario Allocation
Days after Dec 31, 2003 Total Days
143 XFrom 30 100.0000 % X2.0% X 34 366 + 73 366 = 156+
Lesser of 130 or 142 *Ontario Allocation

M&P claim for taxation year 154 + 156 160=_

*Note: Ontario Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from 30 if Taxable Income is allocated fo foreign
jurisdictions. See special rules (s.43(1)).

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations 1615

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity 162=

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)

Applies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001) (Attach schedule). 170

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business
Development Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes.
(Refer to the former Small Business Development Corporations Act)

Eligible credit 175 Credit claimed 180

Subtotal of Income Tax 40-70+100-110-160-161-162-170 - 180 1908

ProFile - Version 2004.5.0 - Approval code - 061D



filecopy: NEWBURY POWER INC Ontario Account # 6820376 Year-end: 2004/12/31 Printed: 2011/11/03 09:16

CT23 Page 7 of 24

Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits (Referto Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to research and development in Ontario.
Eligible credit from 5620 OITC claim form (Attach original Claim Form) 191+

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.
Eligible credit from 6798 Summary Schedule F 192+

Ontario Film and Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (s.43.5)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible Canadian content film and television productions,
Eligible credit from 5899 either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance (MFO) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the oniginal Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Cetrtification Form received
from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) 193+

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.6)

Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate.
No. of Graduates from 6596

194
Eligible Credit from 6598 Summary Schedule G 195+

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Eligible Credit from 6900 OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) 196 +

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.
Eligible Credit from 6700 Claim Form Certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation
(Attach the original Claim/Certification Form with the CT23 Tax Retum.) 197 +

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)
Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract.
Eligible Credit from 7100 OBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) 198+

Ontario Production Services Tax credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.
Eligible Credit from 7300 either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

or Ministry of Finance (MFO) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form

received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) 199+

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.
Eligible Credit from 7400 Claim Form certified by Ontarioc Media Development Corporation
(Attach original Claim/Certification Form.) 200+

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.
Eligible Credit from 7500 OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) 201+

Total Specified Tax Credits: 191 + 192 + 193 + 195 + 196 + 197 + 198 + 199 + 200 + 201 220=
Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax 225=
Income Tax 190 - 225 OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negative) 230=

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for
the CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in 230 to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.

OR
If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B on Page 8.
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Determination of Applicability

Applies if either Total Assets 249 exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue 250 exceeds $10,000,000.

* These amounts include the corporation's and associated corporations' share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) total assets and total
revenue.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated
corporation or any fiscal period of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less
than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation
year ending on or before the date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

* Total Assets of the corporation 240+ 275,578
* Total Revenue of the corporation 241+ 317,396

If you are a member of an associated group (v)) 242[ ] (Yes)
Total Assets of associated corporations (Aftach schedule) 243+

Total Revenue of associated corporations (Aftach schedule) 244+
Aggregate Total Assets 249= 278,578
Aggregate Total Revenue 250= 317,396
If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through

E on pages 18, 19 and 20 of CT23.
Calculation: CMT (Affach Schedule A: Calculation of CMT Base on page 18.)

Gross CMT Payable CMT Base From2135_ X From 30 100.0000 % X 4% 276=
If negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Attach schedule) 277-

Subtract: Income Tax From 190-

Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter Nil on page 17.) 280=

If 280 is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer 230 from Page 7 fo Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.

If 280 is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

If 280 is greater than or equal to zero, transfer 230 to Page 17 and transfer 280 to Page 17, and to Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit
Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryover available From 2307

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) From 190+
Gross CMT payable From 276 +
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes From 277-
If 276 - 277 is negative, enter NIL in 290 = 14 290-
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit 300=
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified credits) From 230+
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce income taxes 310-
Income Tax 320=

Transfer to Page 17

If A & B apply, 310 cannot exceed the lesser of 230, 300 and your CMT credit carryover available 2307.
If only B applies, 310 cannot exceed the lesser of 230 and your CMT credit carryover available 2307.
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Capital Tax (referto Guide and int.B. 3011)

If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s.58(2)), complete
lines 480 and 430 on page 10 then proceed to page 13.

If your corporation is not a member of an associated group
and/or partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets
as calculated on Page 10 in 480 and 430 are both $1,500,000 or
less and the taxation year ends on or after January 1, 2001, or
(2) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on Page
10 in 480 and 430 are both $3,000,000 or less and the taxation
year commences after September 30, 2001, your corporation is
exempt from Capital Tax for the taxation year. A corporation that
meets these criteria should disregard all other Capital Tax items
(including the calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in 550
on page 12 and complete the return from that point. All other
corporations must compute their Taxable Capital in order to
determine their Capital Tax payable.

Members of a partnership (limited or general) or a joint venture, must
attach all financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of
which they are a member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate
partner must include its share of liabilities that would otherwise be
included if the partnership were a corporation.

CT23 Page 9 of 24

If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be adjusted by
adding the corporation’s share of the partnership’s Total Assets and
by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on the
corporation's balance sheet, in addition to any other required
adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited partnerships
(Int.B. 3017).

Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a
joint venture must be included along with the corporation’s other
Assets and liabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (s.63,
s.64 and s.69(3)).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in
Canada of a non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(a) or (b), and
whose business is not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to
be the greater of (1) taxable Income in Canada divided by 8 percent
or (2) total assets in Canada minus certain indebtedness in
accordance with the provisions of s.63(1)(a) (Int.B. 3010).

Paid-up Capital

Paid-up capital stock (Int.B. 3012 and 3015)

Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct) (Int.B. 3012)

Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Int.B. 3012)
Loans and advances (Aftach schedule)(Int.B. 3013)
Bank loans (Int.B. 3013)

Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 3013)

Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013)
Mortgages payable (Int.B. 3013)

Lien notes payable (Int.B. 3013)

350+
351+
362+
353+
354 +
355+
356+
357+
358+

165,626
(33,835)

84,657

Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would

also be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (Int.B. 3013)

Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012)

Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Atfach schedule) (int.B. 3012)
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Aftach schedule(s)) (Int.B. 3017)

Subtotal

Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B. 3012)

359+
360+
361+
362+
370=

216,448

371-

Deductible R&D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax if not

already deducted for book purposes (Int.B. 3015)
Total Paid-up Capital

Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s 62(1)(d)) (Int.B. 3015)

372-
380=
381-

216,448

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the
extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the
current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of the
Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulation

Net Paid-up Capital

382-
390=

216,448

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3015)

Attach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances,
commercial paper, etc.) are eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of

the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped interest coupons, applies to taxation

years ending after October 30, 1998)
Mortgages due from other corporations

Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide)

Loans and advances to unrelated corporations

Eligible loans and advances to related corporations (certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide)
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Aftach schedule)

Total Eligible Investments

402+
403+
404 +
405 +
406+
407+

410=
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 24
Total Assets (Int.B. 3015)

Total Assets per balance sheet 420+ 275,578
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assets 421+

Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) total assets (Atfach schedule) 422+

Subtract: Investment in partnership(s)/joint venture(s) 423-

Total Assets as adjusted 430= 275,578
Amounts in 360 and 361 (if deducted from assets) 440+

Subtract: Amounts in 371, 372 and 381 441 -

Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked 442-

Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) 443+

Total Assets S 450= 275,578
Investment Allowance (410 - 450) X 390 Not to exceed 410 460= o |
Taxable Capital 390 - 460 470= 218,448
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue)

Gross Revenue of the corporation B 317,396

Corporation's Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue (Attach schedule)

Aggregate of Gross Revenue 317,396 480 317,396
Total Assets (as adjusted) From 430 275,578

Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after September 30, 2001.

(Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.}

Important: If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below.
OR If the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership, review only the capital tax

calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specific subsection (e.g. B3) that applies to
the corporation.

OR If the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section C on page 11. and
if applicable, complete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 guide for additional instructions before completing the capital tax
section.

SECTION A

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a
Financial Institution (Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in 550 on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

SECTION B
This section applies if the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or partnership

If the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 and 430 and 480 on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in 650
on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

[3_2_7] If taxable capital, 470 on page 10, is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in 550 on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

543 on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

+ From 470 Days in taxation year

= 471 xFrom 30 x 0.3% x 555 = 523+

Ontario Allocation **365/366 Transfer to 543 on page 12 and
complete the return from that point

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

continued on Page 11
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SECTIONC

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership. You must check either 509 or 524 and complete this section before you
can calculate your capital tax calculation under either Section D or Section E.

[C1_| 8 509 (¢ if applicable)  All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital 470 on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in 550 on page 12 and complete the return
from that point.
If taxable capital 470 on page 10 exceeds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter $5,000,000 in 542 Section
D, and complete Section D and the return from that point

% 524 (v if applicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment
in Canada

If the taxation year ends before January 1, 2003, you must complete the Calculation below.

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2002, you and your associated group may continue to allocate
the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemption by completing the Calculation below. Or, the associated group may
file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are used to
allocate the taxable capital exemption among the associated group. Once a ss5.69(2.1) election is filed, all
members of the group will then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a portion
(portion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15,000 capital tax effect, relating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each
corporation’s total assets multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation’s financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.
In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option, reallocate the group's total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group.

Calculation Do NOT complete this calculation if s5.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital form 470 on page 10 From 470+

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Taxable Capital of associated corporations (Attach schedule) 531+
Total Aggregate Taxable Capital 470 + 531 540=

If 540 above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation’s Capital Tax for the taxation year, is NIL.

Enter NIL in 523 in section D on page 12, as applicable.

If 540 above is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section D on page 12.

From 470 + From 540 X 5,000,000 541= 4
Transfer to Section 542 in D on page 12

Ss.69(2.1) Election Filed

ﬂ 591 (v if applicable) Election filed. Attach a copy of the election with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section E on page 12.
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SECTION D : ' ] I

This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total AGGREGATE
taxable capital, 540 on page 11 exceeds $5,000,000.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From 523 to 543, and complete the return from that point.

+ From 470 Total Capital Tax for
. 542 Days in the taxation year the taxation year
= 471 x From 30 % x 0.3% x 555 = 523+
Ontario Allocation ** (365/366) Transfer to 543 and complete

the return from that point

SECTION E
This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a ss.69(2.1) election
+  From 470 XFrom 30 0is | x 0.3% = 561+

- Capital tax deduction relating to your corporation’s capital tax deduction, on s8.69(2.1) election form From 995
562=

Days in taxation year
Capital Tax 562 X 555 = 563+

**(365/366) Transfer to 543 and
complete the return from that point

** |f floating taxation year, refer to Guide

Capital Tax before application of specified credits _ 543=
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide) 546
Capital Tax 543 - 546 (amount cannot be negative) 550=

Transfer to page 17
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Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

I.1. Credit Unions Only

For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in 550 on page 12, and complete the return from that point.

.2 Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes 565 and 570. Do not submit with this tax retum.)

Days in taxation year

565 i x 06% xFrom 30 % x 555 +**365/366 = 569+
Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1
Days in taxation year
570 HSHNIRIESN - . x571 x From 30 % x 555 +**365/366 = 574+
Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer to Guide)

Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section Il) 569 + 574 575=
** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

II. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the
original letter approving the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business
Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax retum.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments 585-

Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)?(v¥) [ ] Yes

Capital Tax - Financial Institutions 575 - 585 586=
Transfer to 543 on Page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (refer to Guide)

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements 587/ X 2% 588=
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premium tax payable in 588 and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. If
subject to tax under (1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in 588.)
Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in
Ontario with unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to guide) 589-

Premium Tax 588 - 589 590= |
Transfer to Page 17
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CT23 Page 14 of 24
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH 1 600+ (6,126)
Transfer to Page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance 601 + 8,990
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction 602+
Ontario taxable capital gain 603+
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